RENTAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE (RHDA)

Application for Rental Development Financing

PLEASE NOTE: AHFC Reserves the right to fund projects at a lower amount than requested, and the right

to deny applications that do not coincide with the City's FY 2016-17 Action Plan goals and policy direction
from the Austin City Council.

Project Name: Bouldin Creek Alley Flats in Blackland

Project Address: 2106 Chicon St. 1910 Salina St. Zip Code: 78722
2203 Salina St.

Total # units in project/property: 3 Census Tract Number: 4.02

Total # units to be assisted with RHDA Funding: 3 City Council District Number: 1

Project type (check all that apply with an X

: Acquisition |:] Rehabilitation [ZI New construction |:| Refinance L] Rent Buy-Down

Amount of funds requested: Terms Requested: 15 year forgivable loan

Role of applicant in Project (check all that apply): X  Owner X _ Developer Sponsor

1. Applicant Information (If applicant is not acting as the developer, please provide all of the information below
for the developer as well as for the applicant. If the developer involves muitiple entities, is a partnership or joint

venture, please provide duplicative information for each, and identify the entity that will serve as the “lead”
organization).

Joseph Martinez x| Developer D Consultant/Other
Name Applicant is (please check appropriate box):

1902 E. 22" St
Street Address

Austin TX 512-220-8751

City State, Zip Telephone

Joseph Martinez 512-220-8751 _jmartinez@blacklandcdc.org
Contact Person Contact Telephone E-mail address

74-2279246 084034250

Federal Tax ID Number D-U-N-S Number (REQUIRED - Visit www.dnb.com for free DUNS#)

The applicant/developer certifies that the data included in this application and the exhibits attached
hereto are true and correct. ji iSSi wil fi

Blackland Community Development

Corporation

Legal Name of Developer/Entity Signature of Authorized Officer
Executive Director 9/18/2018

Title Date
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CONSIDER SMOKE~FREE HOUSING

The City of Austin encourages the development of
smoke-free rental housing. Smoke-free housing protects
the health of residents by decreasing exposure to harmful
secondhand smoke. Also, apartment owners and managers
reap the benefits of more efficient and less expensive
unit turnovers, potentially lower insurance premiums,
and reduced risk of fires.

Smoke-free policies are legally permissible and can
be a marketing advantage for attracting and retaining
residents. More than 80 percent of people living in the
Austin area do not use tobacco, and a 2011 survey
conducted by the Austin/Travis County Health and Human
Services Department found that 77 percent of renters in
Travis County would prefer to live in tobacco-free
housing.

Find out how you can protect the health of residents,
make your property safer, and save money by downloading
a copy of "“A Manager’'s Guide to Smoke-Free Housing
Policies” at:
http://www.livetobaccofreeaustin.org/owners.php.

Please answer the following questions.

Is this development intended to have restrictions on smoking? X_Yes __No
If *Yes,” what level of restriction is intended?

—_X_ No smoking anywhere on the property, inside or outside

—_X_ No smoking Inside residents’ units

—X_ No smoking in outdoor exclusive use areas such as individual balconies or patios

—X_ No smoking in outdoor common areas such as pool, parking lot, green spaces, etc.

—X_ No smoking outdoors within a reasonable distance from building entrances (such as 15 - 25 feet) to prevent
smoke from entering another resident’s open windows or doors.
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*

Non-profit applicants/developers, attached copies of the following:
A “certificate of status” issued by the Texas Secretary of State.
Federal IRS certification granting non-profit tax-exempt status.
Certified financial audit for most recent year which include the auditor’s opinion and
management letters.
Board resolution approving the proposed project and authorizing the request for funding

B. For-profit applicants/developers, attach copies of the following:

1. For Corporations, Limited Partnerships, and Limited Liability Companies, a copy of a "certificate of
status” issued by the Texas Secretary of State.

2. A current financial statement

3. Proof of sufficient reserves or a line of credit available, if necessary, in order to complete the proposed
project.

2 wnEP

3. Project Type (Please check any that apply.) This project is considered:

Traditional Rental Housing (serving low-income households, and resident services may or may
not be pravided)

Transitional Housing (case management services provided and residency limited to a certain
length of time, usually no more than 24 months)

—X __ Permanent Supportive Housing (Considered long-term rental housing for very low-income
families and individuals who are among the hardest to serve and who are most vulnerable to
homelessness. This type of housing provides case management services to residents as needed).

If you checked Permanent Supportive Housing, please complete the information below.
A. Numbers of proposed PSH Units:

3 Total Number of Units in project
Total Number of Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) Units Proposed

B. Check the population or sub-population(s) proposed to be served and indicate the
number of units dedicated to that population or sub-population.

1. Persons needing “Housing First,” a Permanent Supportive Housing model typically
designed for individuals or families who have complex service needs, who are often turned away
from other affordable housing settings, and/or who are least likely to be able to proactively seek
and obtain housing on their own. Housing First approaches also include rapid re-housing which
provides quick access to permanent housing through interim rental assistance and supportive
services on a time-limited basis.

NuMBER OF UnITS

Individuals or families headed by individuals that are:

2. Chronically homeless as established in the HEARTH Act (Homeless Emergency and
Rapid Transition to Housing Act of 2009) found at 24 CFR Part 577.

MNuMBER OF UnITS

3. Households that would otherwise meet the HUD definition of chronically homeless per

the HEARTH Act, but have been in an institution for over 90 days, including a jail, prison,

substance abuse facility, mental health treatment facility, hospital or other similar facility.
NumBer oF UnITS

4.__Unaccompanied youth or families with children defined as homeless under other federal
statutes who:

a. have experienced a long-term period without living independently in permanent housing;
b. have experienced persistent instability as measured by frequent moves over such
period; and
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c. can be expected to continue in such status for an extended period of time because of
chronic disabilities, chronic physical health or mental health conditions, substance addiction,
histories of domestic violence or childhood abuse, the presence of a child or youth with a
disability, or multiple barriers to employment.

NuMBER OF UNITS
5.__ A single adult or household led by an adult *aging out’ of state custody of the foster care
or juvenile probation system, where the head of household is homeless or at-risk of
homelessness.

NUMBER OF UNITS

6. Any other population not defined above but who would otherwise be eligible for or
need permanent supportive housing services.

NUMBER OF UNITS

NOTE: APPLICANTS CHECKING B.1, B.2, B.3, or B.4 ABOVE MUST COLLECT AND REPORT
INFORMATION INTO THE HOMELESS MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SERVICE
(HMIS)

4. Project Description. Provide a brief project description that addresses items “A” through “L" below.
Blackland Neighborhood Development Corporation {BNDC) respectfully requests $466,500.00 in AMDA
financing for the construction of 8 apartment units to be located on property already owned by BNDC.
Through the financial assistance from AHFC, BNDC will deliver very highly affordable homes for a 99-year
affordability period. The highly sustainable and energy efficient homes will serve households with incomes
at the 0% to S0% of the Austin MFI. BNDC is contributing all projects sites as well as various soft and
carry costs and is committed to a 99-year affordability period.

a. 3 units will be multi-family or single-family, and will be approximately 600 square feet.

b. The property is not presently occupied.

C. All of the 3 units are within .25 miles of a transit stop.
d. The project will preserve existing affordable rental units. :
e. If there are existing structures, provide documentation from the taxing authority or another third-party

source indicating the year the structure was built.

f. No units will be reserved for Housing Choice Voucher hoiders {Section 8).
3 units will be made accessible and adaptable for persons with mobility, sight or hearing disabilities.

a. Demonstrate the Project’s compatibility with current Neighborhood Plan (if applicable).

. Summarize the key financials of the project, clearly indicating the total project cost, the amount and
intended use of AHFC funds being requested, and the amount(s) and provider(s) of other funding and the

stage of those funding commitments.

The Alley Flats at 2106 Chicon St., 1910 Salina St., and 2203 Salina St. will add three (3) units of
permanent affordable housing for families earning below 50% of median family income,

Each Alley Flay will be a one-story, single-family 600 sf structure with two (2) bedrooms. The units will
be constructed at the rear of three lots occupied by single-family homes owned by Blackland CDC.

* 2106 Chicon St-single-family house built in 1930
e 1910 Salina St-single-family house built in 1995
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s 2203 Salina St.-single-family house built in 1938

Blackland is centrally located in Austin and has excellent transit access, with multiple bus lines running through
the neighborhood. Each Alley Flat will be located within .25 miles of a bus stop (see attached maps).

The proposed project is highly compatible with the Upper Boggy Creek Neighborhood Plan {adopted 2002,
amended 2008). It particularly contributes to Goal 3: Housing:

Promote the rehabilitation of existing housing and construction of new housing to be
compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and architecture for a variety of income levels,

The project will add new one-story housing units behind existing houses, thus preserving the neighborhood’s
architectural character, It will also expand the supply of affordable housing for low-income families, helping to
meet the goal of the mixed-income neighborhood.

Please attach the following to the description of the above items:

k. A map (8 2" x 11") indicating the property location and the distance to the nearest Capital Metro Transit
Stop to which residents will have access.

I A flood plain map generated by www.ATXFloodPro.com with the property parcel identified and the
legend displayed showing the various types of FEMA Flood Plain zones.

Site Control and Demonstration of Value. Include evidence of site control such as a warranty deed or a
current earnest money contract, and provide a real estate appraisal or current tax documentation that
substantiates the value of the property.

Zoning. Include a letter from the City of Austin’s Planning and Development Review Department {PDRD)
verifying that the current zoning of the site for the proposed project is compatible with the anticipated use, or
include documentation verifying that a request to change current zoning has been submitted to PDRD. Should
the project be approved for funding, the appropriate zoning must be in place prior to execution of loan
documents.

S5.M.A.R.T. Housing™. Include a copy of the letter that indicates the project has been reviewed and meets
S.M.A.R.T. Housing™ requirements.

Development Team and Capacity. Identify below the persons or entities anticipated to be involved in the
project, such as lenders, attorneys, accountants, architects, engineers, general contractor, sub-contractors,
property managers and consultants. Also, indicate if any person or entity involved is certified by the City of
Austin as a minority or women-owned business enterprise (MBE/WBE), or if any of the entities are also non-
profit organizations.

Please also provide narrative information about the skills you or your development teamm members
have in the following areas:

project management,

market analysis,

site selection and control,

planning and construction,

design, architecture and engineering,

legal and accounting,

federal funding rules and

other funding source rules (e.g. Low Income Housing Tax Credits).

Sempongw

Austin Community Design and Development Center (ACDDC) is a 501(c)3 organization that works to
improve the quality of life for all through community-engaged design. ACDDC assists clients to fundraise,
develop, design, learn, engage, and construct community projects based on their visions and goals. In
partnership with other community-based organizations and neighborhood groups, ACDDC has helped
develop numerous community visioning projects, over one thousand units of green affordable housing,
educated hundreds of residents about different types of neighborhood housing and green building
strategles, consulted on housing and development policy changes, guided non-profit and housing funding
practices, and expanded the capacity of at least fifteen local organizations to provide green built homes,
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10.

community spaces, and neighborhoods to lower-income families. ACDDC has been a partner of Blackland
CDC for over two years, providing development assistance and architectural design to increase the affordable housing
supply in the Blackland neighborhood

MBE? WBE?
- Mark | (Mark
Name and Contact Information (x i X if
Yes) Yes)
Owner Blackland Community Development Corp. NP NP
Developer Joseph A. Martinez NP NP
Architect Nicole Joslin, RA, LEED AP, Austin
Community Design and Development NP NP
Corporation (ACDDC)
| Engineer Green Earth Engineering
Construction TBD
Lender
Other
Lenders
Attorney TX Rio Grande Legal Aid NP BP
Accountant Cody Lancaster
General
Contractor Ul
Consultant (if
Applicable)}
:;r:r? : grgn ent ‘B:Iacklanc.l Community Development NP NP
. orporation
Provider
Qther:

Environmental Assessments. The City of Austin Brownfields Redevelopment Office has Environmental
Protection Agency funding available until September 1, 2017 to provide free Phase I Environmental Site
Assessments, Asbestos Inspections and Lead-based Paint Surveys to assist with property transactions,
developments and redevelopments. The Office can also complete Phase II ESAs at no cost for eligible entities,
Please contact the office to see if you are eligible to receive these free services to assist with your project at
http://austintexas.gov/brownfields or brownfields@austintexas.gov.

Development Schedule. Complete the grid below. You may re-order the steps according to the appropriate
sequence for your project and to add in any other significant steps integral to your project's development, If

the multiple properties are involved, provide a development schedule for each property.

DATE(S)
Acquisition and/or holding completed
Environmental and/or historic review (AHFC) completed
Securing and packaging project financing 8/28/18
Construction Specifications and Cost estimates 10/26/18
Construction Bids 10/31/18
Construction Start 1/2/19
Anticipated Draws (list all)
First Draw 1/2/19 _
Second Draw 3/1/19
Third Draw 5/3/19
Final Draw 8/31/19
End Construction 9/6/19
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Start of Rent-up 9/13/19
Completion & Operation 9/20/19

11. Accessible and Adaptable Units. Indicate the number of units proposed to be accessible and adaptable
for persons with mobility, sight and hearing disabilities as required by RHDA Program Guidelines.
__ 1 Units adaptable for persons with mobility disabilities
2 Units accessible for persons with mobility disabilities
3 Units adaptable for persons with sight and hearing disabilities
___3____ Units accessible for persons with sight and hearing disabilities

12. Developer Capacity. Provide narrative information on recent, similar, and successful experience in affordable
housing development. Include experience using multiple fund sources, manaqing affordable rental developments,
and previous working history with the Austin Housing Finance Corporation.

Since Blackland CDC was founded 35 years ago, it has an excellent record of developing and managing its own
properties. The organization currently operates 48 units of housing and a unit called the Fannie Mae Conservatory
as a community meeting place and administrative office.

In the past, Blackland CDC has received AHFC support for many projects including: 12 new single-family houses
and 15 rehabilitated units (single-family houses and apartments}:

Developer Capacity
Number New or Type of Year Completed
Address of Rehab Property
Units

Scattered-site 9 New Single-family 2002
Scattered-site 5 Rehab Single-family 2006
1701 East 22m St. 2 New Single-family 2008
1908 East 22™ St. 2 Rehab Single-farmily 2010
1803 East 20" St. 8 Rehab Apartments 2012
2106 Chestnut St. 1 New Single-farmily 2013
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13. Detailed Project Budget. Use the following table, or comparable format, to provide a complete project budget.
Add line-items as necessary. If this project has already received funding from AHFC, indicate by line item the

amounts from the prior award.

DETAILED PROJECT BUDGET
Prior award RHDA Description or Comments
of RHDA Funds
Cost Funds (if Requested
any)
PREDEVELOPMENT
Appraisal
Environmental Review
Engineering
Survey $1,500.00
Architectural $13,020.00
TOTAL PREDEVELOPMENT $14,500.00
ACQUISITION
Site and/or Land
Structures $3,400.00
Other (specify)
TOTAL ACQUISITION
HARD COSTS
Infrastructure
Site work $6,300.00
Demolition
Congcrete
Masonry
Rough carpentry $66,000.00
Finish carpentry $7,500.00
Waterproofing & Insulation $9,000.00
Roofing & Sheet Metal $21,000.00
Plumbing/Hot Water $48,000.00
HVAC $27,000.00
Electrical $40,000.00
Doors/Windows/Glass $20,100.00
Lath & Plaster/ Drywall &
Acoustical M SElls
Tile work $10,800.00
Soft & Hard Floor $9,900.00
__Paint/Decorating/Blinds/Shades $21,000.00
Specialties/Special Equipment $1,800.00
Cabinetry/Appliances $19,500.00
Carpet
Other (Please specify)
Surveys, insurance, temporary site 575,000.00
Construction Contingency $29,000.00
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $500,000.00
SOFT & CARRYING COSTS
Legal
Audit/Accounting
Title/Recording
Architectural (Inspections)
Construction Interest
Construction Period Insurance
Construction Period Taxes
Relocation
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Marketing

Davis-Bacon Monitoring

Other: (Specify)
Project Management $50,000.00

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET $550,000.00

14. Funds Proposal. Provide the following information to facilitate financial review of the proposed project:

a. Sources and Uses of Funds - Complete Tables A & B (below), identifying all sources and uses of funds to
implement project and include evidence of funds anticipated (financial statements, commitment letters, etc.).

Intended Use of Funds
(Predevelopment,

TABLE A: SOURCES OF FUNDS SUMMARY Acquisition,
Construction,
Soft Costs)
Term Interest | Amount Evidence (Deed
Rate Sales Contract
Owner Equity $679,000.00

Private Financing (List Lenders)

15t Lien-

Other Sources (List Below)

Grants (Total of Below) £83,500.00
Bouldin Creek CDC $43,500.00
Hammill Foundation $20,000.00
Loia Wright Foundation $20,000.00
Proposed RHDA Funds 84.8% | $466,500.00
TOTAL $550,000.00

TABLE B: USES OF FUNDS SUMMARY
Total Cost Cost/Unit
Predevelopment $14,500.00 $4,833.33
Acquisition n/a n/a
Hard Costs $500,000.00 %$16,666.66
Soft & Carrying Costs $50,000.00 $8,333.33
TOTAL $550,000.00 $183,333.33

b. Leveraging - Complete Table C (below).
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c.

]
TABLE C: PERCENTAGE OF RHDA FUNDS

RHDA Funds = Total Project Cost=

RHDA Funds $466,500.00

Other Funds $119,500.00

Total Project Cost $550,000.00
84.8%

Operating Proforma - In a format comparable to Table D below, prepare a minimum twenty (20) year
financial Operating Proforma which realistically reflects the operation of the project relative to current and
anticipated revenues, expenses and debt. The Proforma must indicate the anticipated debt coverage ratio
(DCR) calculated as follows: net operating income (NOI)/debt service (DS} = DCR. For projects that will

not carry debt, use the number “1" as the denominator in the equation.
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TABLE D: OPERATING PROFORMA

. B
Number Monthly Annual
Unit Size of
(BR/BA) Units Rental Rental Income
Income :
2 $350 $8,400(
1 $200 $2,400
FULL OCCUPANCY ANNUAL INCOME $10,800 :
Less Vacancy Loss (2% and Amount of Loss) 216
GROSS ANNUAL INCOME $10,584|
Inflation : T
Factor - 1.00%
Income
Intlation
Factor - 2.00%
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
f:::;:"“““' $10,584 $10,690 $10,797|  $10,905 $11,014
EXPENSES
Utlities $120 $121 $122 $124 $125
I“:sura.”}crso $120 $121 $122 $122 $124
Maintenance/R $150 $152 $153 $153 $155
epair $50
Property %1,500 $1,515 %$1,530 $1,530 $1,545
13402n;? sment $1,800 $1,818 $1,836 $1,836 $1,855
Marketing .5 $6 $6 $6 $6 $6
Maintenance
Reserve $30 $1,080 $1,091 $1,102 $1,102 $1,113
Other
( i) $0| %0 $0f $0
Pest control $72 $73 $73 $73 $74
.E;gg;;; $4,848 $4,896 $4,945 $4,995 $5,045




NET
OPERATING

$5,736

$5,736

$5,793

%5,851

%$5,910

§ources of
Funds &

Debt Service

1% Lien-

'RHDA Loan

Foundation
Grants

583,500
TOTAL
ANNUAL

Debt Service
(DS)

[Cash-Tlow
after Debt

Service
(CF = NOI -

DS)

$5,736

$5,736

$5,793

$5,851

$5,910

[Debt

Coverage
Ratio
(DCR =

(NOI/DS)

5,736

5736

5793

5851

5910




|Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11

$11,124] %$11,235 $11,347 $11,461 $11,576 $11,691
l

$126 $127 $129 $130 $131 $133
$124 $125 $125 $126 $126 $127
$155 $156 %156 $158 $158 $159
$1,545 $1,561 $1,561 $1,577 $1,577 $1,592
$1,855 $1,873 $1,873 $1,892 $1,892 %$1,911
$6 $6 $6 $6 $6 $6
$1,113 $1,124 %$1,124 $1,135 $1,135 $1,146
$0 $0 $0 %0 $0 $0
$74 $75 $75 $76 $76 $76
$5,095 $5,146 $5,198 $5,250 $5,302 $5,355




$5,969 $6,029 $6,089 $6,150 $6,211 $6,273
o 0 o} 0 o o
$5,969 $6,029 $6,089 $6,150 $6,211 $6,273
5969 6029 6089 6150| 6211 6273




Year 12 Year 13 Year 14 Year 15 Year 16 Year 17

$11,808 $11,808 $11,926 $11,926 $12,046 $12,046
$134 $135 $137 $138 $139 $141
$127 $129 $129 $130 $130 $131
%159 $161 $1l61 $162 $162 $164
$1,592 $1,608 $1,608 %$1,624 $1,624 $1,641
$1,911 $1,930L $1,930 $1,949 $1,949 $1,969
$6 %6 $6 %6 $6 $7
$1,146 $1,158 $1,158 $1,169 $1,169 $1,181
$0 $0 so| $0 50 sof

$76 $77 $77 $78 $78 $79
$5,409 %$5,463 %5,517 $5,573 $5,628 $5,685




$6,336 $6,399 $6,345 $6,409 $6,354 $6,417
0 0 0 0 (] 0
$6,336 $6,399 $6,345 $6,409 $6,354 $6,417
6336 6399 6345 6409 6354 6417




Year 18 Year 19 Year 20

$12,166 $12,166 $12,288
L

$142 $144 $145
$131 $133 $133
$164 $166 $166
$1,641 $1,657 $1,657
$1,969 $1,988 $1,988
$7 $7 $7
$1,181 $1,193 $1,193
$0 $0 $0
$79 $80 $80
$5,742 $5,799 $5,857




$6,361 $6,425 $6,367
0 0 0
$6,361 $6,425 $6,367
6361 6425 6367




15. Good Neighbor Policy. Please refer to the City's Good Neighbor Guidelines and demonstrate compliance with
the Good Neighbor Policy by completing the Good Neighbor Checklist and providing the documentation requested.

16. Description of Supportive Services. If supportive services are NOT to be provided, please stop here. For

all other projects, if supportive services are to be provided to residents, provide a description of the services that
includes the following information:

engo

bl =

A description of the supportive services to be provided to residents and/or clients.

The number and types of residents/clients expected to be served annually.

Describe the developer’'s experience and qualifications in providing the services to be offered.

If services are not provided by the developer of the project, include a description of the organization(s)
providing the services and a memorandum of understanding or some other type of agreement that indicates
the relationship between the developer and service provider.

Demonstrate financial capacity to provide support services and/or operate a supportive services
program by providing the following information:

1. Sources of Funds: Identify sources and amounts of funds that will be or are expected to be utilized
to provide supportive services.

2. Budget: Include a supportive services budget which reflects current and anticipated funding and
expenses associated with the provision of services for three (3) years.

Blackland CDC provides supportive services to its tenants through the professional services of Angela Funke,
MA, LMFT. She provides individual and family counseling on issues such as: family conflict, domestic abuse,

financial hardship, job instability, anxiety, chronic health conditions, depression.

She coordination her services with other agencies (ie. CPS, Integral Care, Family Eldercare, City of Austin
Neighborheod Centers, doctors’ offices

She provides supportive services to approximately 4-7 households per month. She provides supportive
services to approximately 5-20 households a year.

Blackland CDC receives $10,000 from Religious Coalition to Help the Homeless and matching $10,000 from

the Texas State Affordable Housing Cealition that funds the supportive services component. See attached 3-
year budget for supportive services.
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ATTENTION:

Please submit with the Application a completed “self-evaluation”
using the following Scoring Criteria.
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RHDA PROGRAM
SCORING CRITERIA

REQUIRED INFORMATION:

1. Applicant Information X 10. Accessible/Adaptable Units__ X
2a. Non-profit Required Items X 11. Experience/Qualifications X
OR 12. Project Budget X
2b. For-profit Required Items 13. Funds Proposal:
3. Project Description X a. Sources X
4. Site Control/Value X b. Uses X
5. Zoning X c. Leveraging X
6. 5.M.A.R.T. Housing X__ d. Operating Proforma X
7. Development Team X 14. Good Neighbor Checklist X
8. Development Schedule X 15. Flood Plain Map X
9. Developer Capacity X_

EVALUATION CRITERIA:

Applications for proposed projects will be reviewed and scored on a competitive basis per the evaluation criteria below.
Applications must receive a minimum score of 150 points out of 8 maximum score of 240 points. PLEASE NOTE: A
score above the minimum score does not guarantee funding.

CORE VALUES POINTS

(Affordable Housing Core Values: Deeper levels of affordability, long-term affordability, and geographic
dispersion of affordable units throughout the City.)
Score

1. AFFORDABLE UNITS (maximum 25 points) 25
If development has a mix of 30%, 40%, and/or 50% MFI units, add the results for the percentage of units in
each income category up to the maximum of 25 points. If the percentage of units at a given MFI level is not a
multiple of 10, round up to the next closest multiple of 10 to get the score for that particular MFI level

% of Affordable Units in Project (only count units reserved for 50% MFI and below) |
% MFI 10% of units | 20% of units | 30% of units | 40% of units | 50% of units 60% of units
50% 3 5 10 15 20 25
40% S 10 15 20 25
30% 10 15 20 25
Score
2. AFFORDABILITY PERIOD (25 points) 25

25 points: Affordability period is:

X 995 vyears;

OR

40 years, and project is applying for Low Income Housing Tax Credits. Note: AHFC funding is
contingent upon the award of Low Income Housing Tax Credits.
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4,

6.

Score

GEOGRAPHIC DISPERSION (maximum 25 points) 15

Project is located in an area identified according to the Kirwan Institute's Comprehensive Opportunity Map of
Austin as having greater opportunity for low-income households. To use the online mapping tool, go to
http://www.opportunitymatterscentex.org/ and click on “go to online map.”

25 points: Very High priority area
20 points: High priority area
15 points: Moderate priority area
10 points: Low priority area
5 points: Very Low priority area
INITIATIVES AND PRIORITIES POINTS

{Permanent Supportive Housing, Sustainability, Priority Locations, Accessible and Integrated, and
Preservation of Affordable Housing)

Score

PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING (PSH) (maximum 25 points) 0
25 points: “Housing First” model.
15 points: Project will reserve units for PSH for the following populations:

-- Chronically Homeless as established in the HEARTH Act (24 CFR Part 577)

-- Have been in an institution for over 90 days

-- Unaccompanied youth or families with children defined as homeless under other federal statutes
-- Youth “aging out” of state custody or the foster care or the juvenile probation system

10 points: Project will reserve units for PSH for populations other than those listed above.
Score

SINGLE-FAMILY RENTAL HOUSING, INCLUDING SECONDARY UNITS 20
(“GREEN ALLEY INITIATIVE"”) (20 points)

20 points: Project consists of either new construction or rehabilitation of one or more single-family rental
units, secondary units, or units compatible with the City’s “Green Alley Initiative.”

Score

ACCESSIBILITY AND HOUSING FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 20
{maximum 20 points)

10 10 points: In multi-family developments, (i.e. 5 or more units) or for single-family rental housing
(i.e., 1 to 4 units), 50% or more of the total number of units will be made accessible per the Uniform Federal
Accessibility Standards (UFAS).

10 10 points: Units to be designated for persons with disabilities as defined in the Fair Housing Act:
for Multi-family developments, (i.e. 5 or more units), at least 25% of all units; for single-family rental housing
{i.e., 1 to 4 units) 1 or more units.
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Score

7. PRIORITY LOCATION (10 paints) 10
10 points: Project is:

located in a Vertical Mixed-Use (VMU) Corridor; or
a Planned-Unit Development (PUD); or
located within a Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) area, or

10 is located 0.25 miles (1,320 feet) or less from a transit stop.
Score

8. PRESERVATION OF AFFORDABLE UNITS (10 points) 10
10 points: Project is the rehabilitation and preservation of existing affordable housing units, or new units are
being constructed to replace existing affordable units at the same location on a one-to-one replacement basis
or a greater than one-to-one replacement basis.,
Score

9. TRANSITIONAL HOUSING (10 points)

10 points: Project will be developed and operated exclusively as transitional housing.

UNDERWRITING POINTS

(EXPERIENCE, CAPACITY, DEVELOPMENT FEASIBILITY, OPERATIONAL FEASIBILITY, COMPATIBILITY
WITH OTHER PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS)
Score

10. DEVELOPER EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS (maximum 15 points) 15

15 points: Developer has recent, similar, and successful completion of a development similar in size and
scope with income-restricted units.

10 points: Developer has recent, similar, and successful completion of a development smaller in size and
scope with income-restricted units.

8 points: Consultant directly involved who has successfully completed a development similar in size and
scope with income-restricted units.
5 points: Developer has recent, similar, and successful completion of a development similar in size and
scope without income-restricted units
Score
11. SOURCES & USES OF FUNDS {maximum 10 points) 5

10 points: All sources and uses of funds are clearly indicated and sufficient evidence of funding availability
and/or commitments are included.

5 points: All sources and uses of fund are clearly indicated, but evidence of funding availability or
commitments are incomplete.
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Score

12. DEBT COVERAGE RATIO (maximum 10 points) 10
10 points: DCR of 1.25 or greater or will be a debt-free development
6 points: DCR between 1.21 - 1,24
4 points: DCR between 1.15 - 1.20
Score
13. LEVERAGE {(maximum 10 points) 0
RHDA Program funding (including prior awards and the current request) divided by
Total Project Costs equals:
10 points: 25% or less
8 points: 26% - 30%
6 points: 31% - 35%
4 points: 36% - 50%
2 points: 51% - 54%
0 points: 55% or greater
Score
14. RHDA COST PER UNIT (maximum 10 points) 0
Multi-Unit Single-Unit Housing First
Structures Structures PSH_Units
10 points <$40,000/unit  <$50,000/unit <$80,000/unit
8 points  <%45,000/unit  <$60,000/unit <$85,000/unit
6 points  <$50,000/unit  <$70,000/unit <%$90,000/unit
4 points  <$55,000/unit  <$80,000/unit <$95,000/unit
2 points  <$60,000/unit <%$90,000/unit <%$100,000/unit
0 points  >$60,000/unit >$90,000/unit >$100,000/unit
Score
15. PROJECT READINESS {maximum 10 points) 10
New construction
2 points each; maximum 10 points
2 The project meets the normal eligibility requirements under the existing program guidelines.
2 The property is already owned by the developer.
2 The project has completed all necessary design work and received site plan approval.

2 All environmental reviews have been completed.
The project has firm commitments from all financing sources.

. isiti i Rehal
2 points each; maximum 10 points 8
2 The project meets the normal eligibility requirements under the existing program guidelines
2 All environmental reviews have been completed.

The project has firm commitments from all financing sources.
2 A General Contractor has been selected.
2 Closing on the acquisition of the property can be achieved in less than 30 days.

2.5 points each; maximum 10 points (A total score of 2.5 points will be rounded to 3; a total

score of 7.5 points will be rounded to 8.}
__2.5__The project meets the normal eligibility requirements under the existing program guidelines
All environmental reviews have been completed.
The project has firm commitments from all financing sources.
Closing on the acquisition of the property can be achieved in less than 30 days.

RHDA Project Proposal Application - Page 17 of 18 = FY 2016-17

Rev 6-1-15



Score

16. PROPERTY MANAGEMENT (maximum 10 points) 10

10 points: Designated Property Management Entity has documented track record of success managing
income-restricted properties of similar size andfor similar unit counts, and has the capacity to take on
management of the proposed project.

8 points: Designated Property Management Entity has a documented track record of success managing income-
restricted properties of smaller size and/or fewer units, and has the capacity to take on management of the
proposed project.

4 points: Designated Property Management Entity has a documented track record of successful property
management experience and has the capacity to take on management of the proposed project, but has

not managed an income-restricted property.
Score

17. SUPPORTIVE SERVICES {maximum 15 points) 15

15 points:

a. The developer has secured written agreements with organizations that will provide resident services,
or has experienced and qualified staff (7 or more years of experience) able to provide the same
services.

b. Funds have been identified for the operation of resident services programs.

c. A 3-year estimated operating budget for the operation of the resident services programs is provided.

10 points:
a. The developer has secured letters of intent from organizations that intend to provide resident services,
or has experienced and qualified staff (3 to 6 years of experience) able to provide the same services.
b. Funds have been identified for the operation of the resident services programs.
c. A 3-year estimated operating budget for the operation of the resident services programs is provided.

5 points:
a. The developer has experienced and qualified staff (1 to 2 years of experience) able to provide the same
resident services.
b. Funds have been identified for the operation of the resident services programs.
c. A 3-year estimated operating budget for the operation of the resident services programs is provided.

Score
18. MBE/WBE PROJECT PARTICIPATION (S points) 5
5 points: Development Team includes one or more certified City of Austin minority- or woman-
business enterprises {M/WBE).
TOTAL SCORE 203
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The State of Texas

SECRETARY OF STATE

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that
Articles of Incorporation of

BLACKLAi\ID COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
File No. 666403-01

were filed in this office and a certificate of incorporation was issued to this corperation,
and no certificate of dissolution is in effect and the corporation is currently in existence.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQOF, | have hereunto
signed my name officially and caused to be
impressed hereon the Seal of State at my office in
Austin, Texas on July 26, 2000.

Elton Bomer -
Secretary of State DAE




e 0%1‘2 of Texas

SECRETARY OF STATE

IT IS HERERY CERTIFTED, that
Articles of Incorparation
of
BLACKLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
were filed in this effice and a tertificate of
incorporation was issued on
August 4, 1983,
IT IS FURTHER CERTIFIED, that no certificate

of oissolution has been issued, and the corporation

1s still in existence.

e
" RN
. N
A
R 1N IN TESTIMUNY WHEREOF. I have hereunts
LS )-r'!ff-': signed my nume officially and cawused 0 br m
- ._"‘/,li_ s pressed hereon the Seal af State w my office n
,'”n' tg,, > the Cuv of Austin. this
B ) S
3lst day of . December A D 19 BS
—_ —
5. ,ﬂ'-
T
TR

Wi,

Secretary of Siare




internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201
Date: Person to Contact:
FEB 11 2000 Andrea Switser 31-00972
Customer Service Representative
Blackland Community Development Corporation Toll Free Telephone Number:
2005 Salina St. 877-829-5500
Austin, TX 78722 Fax Number:

513-263-3756
Federal Identification Number:
74-2279246

T O TDEAr Sir o Madam:

This letter is in response to your telephone inquiry of February 11, 2000, requesting a copy of your
organization's determination letter. This letter will take the place of the copy you requested.

Our records indicate that a determination letter issued in January 1985, granted your organization exemption
from federal income tax under section 501 (c)(3} of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is still in effect.

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated
in the application. If your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or
purposes have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt

Your organization is required 1@ file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from income Tax, only if its
gross receipts each year are-riormally more than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law impgses a
penalty of $20 a day. up ta a maximum of $10,000, wiwen aTerwmris filedTate, unless there s reasonable

Cause for the delay.

All exempt organizations {unless specifically excluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federai Unemployment Tax Act
(FUTA).

Orgapizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under'Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided iff"section 170 of theCode. Bequests,
egacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and
gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2108, and 2522 of the Code.,
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Reynolds & Franke, PC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors of
Blackland Community Development Corporation

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Blackland Community
Development Corporation (“Blackland”) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to Blackland’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Blackland’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

6850 Austin Center Blvd., Suite 100 » Austin, TX 78731-3184 « (512) 206-3141 « Fax (512) 206-3116
www.reynoldsfranke.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Blackland Community Development Corporation as of December 31,
2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Adminisirative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May
23, 2017, on our consideration of Blackiand Community Development Corporation’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Blackland Community
Development Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Wq&()@,@?’c

Austin, TX
May 23, 2017
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Blackland Community Development Corporation

Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2016

Assets
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Total cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable
Contributions receivable
Restricted contributions receivable
Current portion of note receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Non-current portion of note receivable
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Tenant security and pet deposits
Current portion of notes payable
Total current liabilities

Non-current portion of notes payable
Total liabilities
Net assets:

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

$ 5,235
148,960

154,195

6,411
2,615
10,000
486
29,702

203,409

10,158
2,361,893

$§ 2,575,460

$ 25,050
7,597

20,591
191,576

244,814

1,449,342

1,694,156

722,344
158,960

881,304

$ 2,575,460




Blackland Community Development Corporation

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Support and reclassifications:
Grants and contracts $ - $ 102,615 $ 102,615
Contributions, includes $425,120 in
contributed goods and services 456,659 = 456,659
Rental income 302,517 - 302,517
Contributed interest 63,821 - 63,821
Other 11,617 - 11,617
Total support 834,614 102,615 937,229
Net assets released from restrictions 44,386 (44,386) -
Total support and reclassifications 879,000 58,229 937,229
Expenses:
In-kind plant & food expenses 425,120 - 425,120
Salaries and benefits 154,019 s 154,019
Depreciation 129,324 - 129,324
Interest, includes $63,821 in
contributed interest 81,577 S 81,577
Rental property expenses 70,000 - 70,000
Insurance 40,519 S 40,519
Miscellaneous 27,134 = 27,134
Professional fees 19,729 - 19,729
Total expenses 047,422 - 947,422
Total change in net assets (68,422) 58,229 (10,193)
Net assets:
Beginning of year, as previously stated 835,566 55,931 891,497
Prior period adjustment (44,800) 44,800 -
Beginning of year, restated 790,766 100,731 891,497
Net assets, end of year $ 722,344 $ 158,960 § 881,304




Blackland Community Development Corporation

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Program Management
Services & General  Fundraising Total
In-kind plant & food expenses § 425,120 5 - b - $ 425,120
Salaries and benefits 123,546 22,509 7,964 154,019
Depreciation 118,978 10,346 - 129,324
Interest 81,577 - - 81,577
Rental property expense 69,403 439 157 70,000
Insurance 39,411 1,108 - 40,519
Miscellaneous 21,957 4,068 1,109 27,134
Professional fees - 19,729 - 19,729
Total expenses $ 879,992 $ 58,199 $ 9230 $ 947,422
Percentage of total expenses 93% 6% 1% 100%

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



Blackland Community Development Corporation

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets s (10,193)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation 129,324
Increase in restricted cash (93,029)
Decrease in accounts receivable 5,476
Increase in restricted contributions receivable (10,000)
Increase in contributions receivables (2,615)
Increase in prepaid expenses (29,702)
Increase in accounts payable 28,738
Decrease in tenant security and pet deposits (12,530)
Net cash provided by operating activities 5,469
Cash flows from investing activities:
Collections on note receivable 389
Purchases of property and equipment, net (75,841)
Net cash used in investing activities (75,452)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Repayments of notes payable (43,730)
Net cash used in financing activities (43,430)
Change in cash and cash equivalents (113,713)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 118,948
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 5,235

Supplementary Information:
Cash paid for interest $ 17,756

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



Blackland Community Development Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

Blackland Community Development Corporation (“Blackland™) was incorporated under the
Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act of 1983 and was established for the purpose of preserving
and improving the character of the Blackland neighborhood of the City of Austin, Texas and
for engaging in community projects for the benefit and revitalization of the neighborhood.

Revenues of Blackland are primarily from grants and contributions. Blackland also receives
rental income from Blackland residents.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of Blackland are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Net Assets

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Financial statement presentation follows the
recommendations of the Not-for-Profit Entities Topic of Financial Accounting Standards Board
Accounting Standards Codification (FASB ASC 958). Accordingly, net assets of Blackland and
changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — These types of net assets are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations. This also includes Board-designated net assets for specific purposes, since
these restrictions may be reversed by the Board at any time in the future. Blackland did not
have any Board-designated net assets as at December 31, 2016.

Temporarily restricted net assets — These types of net assets are subject to donor-imposed
stipulations, which limit their use by Blackland to a specific purpose and/or the passage of
time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets — These types of net assets are subject to donor-imposed
stipulations, which require them to be maintained permanently by Blackland. Generally, the
donors of these assets permit Blackland to use all or part of the income earned on any
related investments for general or specific use. Blackland did not have any permanently
restricted net assets at December 31, 2016.



Blackland Community Development Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the statement of
financial position date and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

Blackland considers all liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount Blackland expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Blackland performs a periodic review of accounts receivable to verify collectability.
When receivables are deemed to be uncollectible they are charged off as bad debt expense.
After evaluation of the collectability of accounts receivable at December 31, 2016, Blackland’s
management does not believe an allowance for uncollectible receivables is needed.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are reported at cost. Blackland capitalizes assets with a cost/fair value
of $1,000 or more. Donated fixed assets are recorded at estimated fair value of the date of
receipt. Depreciation expense is computed on a straight-line basis using a useful life
appropriate for the asset class. Upon the sale or retirement of depreciable assets, the related cost
and accumulated depreciation or amortization are removed from the accounts. Any gain or loss
on the sale or retirement is recognized in current operations.

Functional Accounting

Blackland follows FASB ASC 958, which requires that nonprofit organizations provide
information about expenses by their functional classification. Directly identifiable expenses are
charged to the applicable program. Administrative expenses include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and
direction of Blackland.



Blackland Community Development Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Income Taxes

Blackland is a non-profit corporation exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3), except to the extent of unrelated business income, if any.

The most significant tax positions of Blackland are its assertion that they are exempt from
income taxes and its determination of whether any amounts are subject to unrelated business
income tax (UBIT). Management has determined that Blackland had no activities subject to
UBIT during the year ended December 31, 2016. All significant tax positions have been
considered by management and it has determined that it is more likely than not that all tax
positions would be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities.

Blackland is required to file the Form 990 (Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax),
which is subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) up to three years from
the later of the original due date of the tax return or the date the tax return was filed. The
Forms 990 for 2015, 2014, and 2013 are open to examination by the IRS as of December 31,
2016.

Revenue

Contributions, including promises to give, are recorded as made. All contributions are available
for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Conditional promises to give are
recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. When donor
restrictions expire, that is when a stipulated time restriction ends or restricted purpose is
accomplished, the related temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets. This is reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.
Contributions receivable are recognized as revenues when the donor’s commitment is received
and at the estimated present value of the future net cash flows, net of allowances.

Government grants are recognized as revenue as services are performed as required by the
contracts, which is when the related costs have been incurred. Rental income is recognized

monthly as earned.

Rental Operations
Blackland leases its housing units (49 as of year-end) for use as single family residences under

noncalleable operating leases. Generally, these leases have twelve month terms, automatically
renewing on a month-to-month basis thereafter.

10



Blackland Community Development Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Blackland follows FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, which relates
to Blackland’s financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value and Blackland’s fair value
disclosures related to financial assets and liabilities. FASB ASC 820 defines fair value,
expands related disclosure requirements and specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based
on the nature of the inputs used to develop the fair value measures. Fair value is defined as
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

There are three levels of inputs to fair value measurements — Level 1, meaning the use of
quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets; Level 2, meaning the use of quoted
prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are not active or are directly or indirectly observable; and Level 3,
meaning the use of unobservable inputs.

Blackland’s financial instruments consist principally of cash and cash equivalents, restricted
cash, accounts receivable, restricted contributions receivable, contributions receivable, notes
receivable, accounts payable, and accrued liabilities. Blackland believes all of the financial
instruments’ recorded values approximate current market values.

Date of Management’s Review

These financial statements considered subsequent events through May 23, 2017, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2 — Concentration of Credit Risk for Cash Held in Banks

Financial instruments which potentially subject Blackland to credit risk principally consist of
cash and cash equivalents. To minimize this risk, Blackland places its temporary cash
investments with high credit quality financial institutions insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Effective January 1, 2013, deposit insurance coverage by the
FDIC changed to $250,000 per bank per entity for all interest bearing and non-interest bearing
accounts. As of December 31, 2016, Blackland had no uninsured cash balances. Blackland has
not experienced any losses in such accounts in the past.

11



Blackland Community Development Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 3 — Property and Equipment

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, property and equipment consists of the following:

Land $ 248,479
Buildings and building improvements 3,647,978
Furniture and fixtures 54,155
Office equipment 2,339
Construction-in-progress 67,420
Total cost 4,020,371
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,658,478)
Property and equipment, net $ 2,361,893

For the year ended December 31, 2016, total depreciation expense was $129,324.

The carrying value of assets pledged as collateral on loans is as follows:

Building and improvements $ 1,373,719
Land 165,637
Total assets pledged as collateral $ 1,539,356

Construction-in-Progress

Blackland entered into an agreement with a general contractor and architect firm in October
2016 for the renovation of 2203-A Salina Street, Austin, Texas, Travis County. The contract
sum is $137,519 subject to additions and deductions by change orders. Construction-in-
progress for 2203-A Salina Street renovations totaled $37,310 at December 31, 2016.
Blackland anticipates the project to be completed by the summer of 2017.

In addition, Blackland began the process of developing and designing Fannie Mae Stewart
Village and 3 single family alley flats. As part of this process, Blackland entered into various
design and development agreements. Construction-in-progress for Fannie Mae Stewart Village
and the 3 single family alley flats totaled $11,690 and $18,420, respectively, at December 31,
2016. Blackland anticipates completing one of the alley flats by the end of 2017. The Fannie
Mae Stewart Village and 2 single family alley flats projects do not have anticipated completion
dates due Blackland only being in the beginning stages of the planning and development.
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Blackland Community Development Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 4 — Notes Payable

Note payable to Austin Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC), collateralized by
rental real estate. The note bears 0% interest rate until maturity and the principal
and interest shall be forgiven in its entirely if on January 1, 2023, Blackland is in
compliance with all terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement. If property is
sold prior to the maturity date, principal and interest on each property is due and
payable upon the sale.

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal is paid in annual installments of $913
for 9 years. On August 1, 2017, the unpaid portion of the note will be forgiven in
its entirety if, at that time, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement.

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be forgiven in its
entirely if on September 1, 2019, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement.

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be forgiven in its
entirely if on May I, 2026, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement.

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be forgiven in its
entirely if on March 12, 2033, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement.

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be forgiven in its
entirely if on October 31, 2019, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement.

Note payable to Wells Fargo Bank, collateralized by rental real estate, payable in
monthly installments through April 14, 2021, bearing interest at 7.25%.

Note payable to University Federal Credit Union, collaterialized by rental real
estate, payable in monthly installments through July 1, 2019, bearing interest at
6.5%.

Total
Less current portion

Non-current portion

$ 330,000

139,222

230,000

491,790

201,535

25,700

177,075

45,596

1,640,918
(191,576)

$ 1,449,342
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Blackland Community Development Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 4 ~ Notes Payable (continued)
Future minimum payments to be paid on notes payable are as follows:

Year ending December 31,

2017 $ 191,576
2018 56,183
2019 282,197
2020 44347
2021 17,589
Thereafter 1,049,025
Total $ 1,640,918

Note 5 — Contingencies and Commitments

Blackland receives forgivable loans from the City of Austin (“the City”) to assist with
implementation of its program. In the event that Blackland does not comply with the terms of
these loans or should any costs be determined to be ineligible, Blackland will be liable to the
City for said amounts. Management believes there will be no such disallowance.

Under the terms of various agreements with funding agencies, Blackland is required to provide
certain services including, but not limited to, using certain properties for low-income housing
and maintaining certain levels of insurance.

Blackland entered into a 60 year lease on April 1, 1986 with the City for use of the land on
which the Robert Shaw Village community was constructed. Under the provisions of the lease,
no payments are due to the City and the land must not be used for any other purpose than to
provide housing for eligible, low income families. The lease contains an option to renew for
successive 10 year periods at the discretion of the City after the initial 60 year term has expired.

In January 2016, Blackland renewed their irrevocable standby letter of credit with Wells Fargo

Bank, N.A. totaling $10,579 in favor of the City of Austin. The letter of credit was set to expire
in January 2017.
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Blackland Community Development Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 6 — Operating Lease Commitments

Blackland has entered into one office equipment lease agreement, which expires September
2019. For the year ended December 31, 2016, total rental expense was $1,545.

Future minimum equipment lease payments at December 31, 2016 are as follows:

Year ending December 31,

2017 $ 1,200
2018 1,200
2019 850
Total A 3,250

Note 7 — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Blackland had the following temporarily restricted activity during the year ended December 31,
2016:

Grants and Released

Beginning Donations from Ending
Balance Received  Restrictions Balance
Temporarily Restricted Activity:

Bouldin Creek CDC $ 42,700 % - 35 (184200 § 24,280
Hamill Grant - 2015 7,197 - (7,197) -
Real Estate Council of Austin 44,800 - (10,120) 34,680
City of Austin — CHDO Operations Grant - 2,615 (2,615) -
Religious Coalition to Assist the Homeless 5,000 10,000 (5,000) 10,000
St. David’s Foundation - 50,000 - 50,000
Lola Wright Foundation - 20,000 - 20,000
Hamill Grant— 2016 - 20,000 - 20,000
Other 1,034 - (1,034) -

$ 100,731 § 102,615 $  (44,386) § 158,960

Note 8 — Prior Period Adjustment

During the current year audit, management determined that Blackland had incorrectly reflected
temporarily restricted net assets totaling $44,800 as unrestricted net assets at December 31,
2015. Therefore, the net asset beginning balances have been restated at December 31, 2016 to
reflect the correct beginning balances with the following changes: temporarily restricted net
assets increased $44,800 and unrestricted net assets decreased $44,800. Total net assets did not
change as of December 31, 2015 due to this adjustment.

15



Blackland Community Development Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 9 — Subsequent Events

During January 2017, Blackland entered into a promissory note agreement with Austin
Housing Finance Corporation Rental Housing Development Assistant Program totaling
$40,000 to be used for the pre-development of Fannie Mae Stewart Village. No funds have
been drawn on this promissory note as of May 23, 2017.

Blackland has received an additional $66,815 in loan funds from Austin Housing Finance
Corporation as of May 23, 2017 (see Note 4) drawn on a promissory note agreement dated July
28, 2016 totaling $150,095. No funds had been drawn on this promissory note at December 31,
2016.

During January 2017, Blackland entered into an agreement with a civil engineer totaling
approximately $25,000 for the construction of Fannie Mae Stewart Village.

Blackland has incurred $28,794 in construction-in-progress costs towards the completion of the

2203-A Salina Street renovation at May 23, 2017. Blackland anticipates completion during the
summer of 2017 for the 2203-A Salina Street renovation.

16
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Blackland Community Development Corporation

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 1 — Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule™) includes the
federal award activity of Blackland Community Development Corporation (“Blackland™) under
programs of the federal government for the year ended December 31, 2016. The information in
this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of Blackland, it is not intended and does not present the
financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of Blackland. Therefore, some amounts
presented in this Schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of,
the basic financial statements.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance,

wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Revenue Recognition
Grant revenues from governmental agencies and other grantors are recognized when

compliance with the various grant requirements is achieved. Usually this occurs at the time the
expenditures are made and any grant matching requirements are met.
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Blackland Community Development Corporation

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Note 3 — Notes Payable (continued)

Blackland had six outstanding promissory notes with Austin Housing Finance Corporation
subject to federal compliance requirements which are included in the Schedule (CFDA No.
14.239 and CFDA No. 14.218). At December 31, 2016, Austin Housing Finance Corporation
notes payable balances were as follows:

Note payable to Austin Housing Finance Corporation {AHFC), collateralized by
rental real estate. The note bears 0% interest rate until maturity and the principal
and interest shall be forgiven in its entirely if on January 1, 2023, Blackland is in
compliance with all terms and conditions of the Loan Agreement. If property is
sold prior to the maturity date, principal and interest on each property is due and
payable upon the sale. CFDA 14.239. $ 330,000

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal is paid in annual installments of $913
for 9 years. On August 1, 2017, the unpaid portion of the note will be forgiven in
its entirety if, at that time, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement. CFDA 14.218. 139,222

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be forgiven in its
entirely if on September 1, 2019, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement. CFDA 14.239. 230,000

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be forgiven in its
entirely if on May 1, 2026, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement. CFDA 14.239. 491,790

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be forgiven in its
entirely if on March 12, 2033, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement. CFDA 14.239. 201,535

Note payable to AHFC, collateralized by rental real estate. The note bears 0%
interest rate until maturity and the principal and interest shall be forgiven in its
entirely if on October 31, 2019, Blackland is in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Loan Agreement. CFDA 14.239. 25,700

Total $ 1,418,247
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Reynolds & Franke, PC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Report of Independent Auditors on Internal Control Over Financial

Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit

of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors of
Blackland Community Development Corporation

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and The Uniform
Grant Management Standards, issued by the Govemor’s Office of Budget and Planning, the
financial statements of Blackland Community Development Corporation (“Blackland”) (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31,
2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated May 23, 2017.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Blackland’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Blackland’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Blackland’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstaternents on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of Blackland’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combipation of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

6850 Austin Center Blvd., Suite 100 ¢ Austin, TX 78731-3184 = (512) 206-3141 » Fax (512) 206-3116
www.reynoldsfranke.com



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Blackland’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
Blackland’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Blackland’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

/@m%w/?&

Austin, TX
May 23,2017



Reynolds & Franke, PC

e e
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Report of Independent Auditors on Compliance for Each Major
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the
Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Directors of
Blackland Community Development Corporation

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Blackland Community Development Corporation’s (“Blackland”) compliance
with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of Blackland’s major federal programs for the
year ended December 31, 2016. Blackland’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinicn on compliance for each of Blackland’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Blackland’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Blackland’s
compliance.

6850 Austin Center Blvd., Suite 100 » Austin, TX 78731-3184 » (512) 206-3141 » Fax (512) 206-3116
www reynoldsfranke.com



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Blackland complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Blackland is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Blackland’s intenal control
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on
each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of Blackland’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other

%W?@

Austin, TX
May 23,2017



Blackland Community Development Corporation
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

I. Summary of Auditors’ Results
Audited Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not

considered to be material weakness{es)? Yes X None Reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes X No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not

considered to be material weakness(es)? Yes X None Reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for
major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with section 2 CFR
200.516(a)? Yes X No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA
No. Federal/ State Name of Federal/ State Program
Department of Housing and Urban Development: Home
14.239 Ll Investment Partnerships Program
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $§ 750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk? Yes X No



Blackland Community Development Corporation
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

I1. Audit Findings — Financial Statement Audit

None

HI. Findings and Questioned Costs — Major Federal Award Programs Audit

None
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Blackland Community Development Corporation
Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

I. Prior Year Findings — Financial Statements Audit

None

II. Prior Year Findings — For Major Federal Award Programs Audit

None
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8/31/2018

Travis CAD

Travis CAD - Properly Details

Property Search Results > 202213 BLACKLAND COMMUNITY for Year faxYear [2018

2018

Property

Account

Property ID: 202213

Geographic ID: 0211090208
Type: Real
Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Protest

Protest Status:

Informal Date:

Formal Date:

Location

Address: 2203 SALINA ST
TX 78702

Neighborhood: FORMERLY DEXMP

Neighborhood CD: _DEXMP

Owner

Name: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY

Maliling Address: DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
1902 E 22ND ST

AUSTIN , TX 78722-2420

Values

{+) Improvement Homesite Value:

{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+} Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(+) Timber Market Valuation:

+ o+ o+ o+ o+ o+

Legal Description:

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map tD:

QOwner ID:
% Ownership:

Exemptions:

$0

$152,534
S0

N 84FT OF LOT 1-2 *LESS $10.73'0OFE25.46 LOT 2 BLK 13 OLT

45 DIV B GLISSMAN ADDN

SF3

021001

185487
100.0000000000%

EX-XV

$210,000 Ag/ Timber Use Value

$0
50

{=) Market Value:
{-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction; -

$362,534
S0

(=) Appraised Value: -
(=} HS Cap: -

$362,534
50

{=) Assessed Value: =

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value:  $362,534

Entity Description
01 AUSTIN ISD

$362,534

S0
S0

Tax Rate Appraised Value

1.192000

hitp.//propaccess traviscad.orgiclientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=202213

$362,534

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

50

$0.00

12



81312018 Travis CAD - Property Delails

02 CITY OF AUSTIN 0.444800 $362,534 S0 $0.00
03 TRAVIS COUNTY 0.369000 5362,534 S0 $0.00
0A TRAVIS CENTRAL APP DIST 0.000000 $362,534 $0 $0.00
2) TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 0.107385 $362,534 $0 $0.00
68 AUSTIN COMM COLL DIST (.100800 $362,534 S0 $0.00
HPR1  HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION REINVESTMENT ZONE 1  0.000000 $362,534 S0 $0.00
| Total Tax Rate: 2.213985
Taxes wfCurrent Exemptions: $0.00
Taxes wfo Exemptions: $8,026.45

Improvement / Building

Improvement 1 FAM DWELLING State Al Living 1145.0sqft Value: 5152,534
#1: Code: Area:
- Class Exterior Year
Type  Description o wall Built SQFT
18T 1st Floor WW - 3+ 1938 13450
011 PQRCH OPEN 15T F * .34 1938 49.0
251 BATHROOM o 1938 10
612 TERRACE UNCOVERD * - 3+ 1938 42,0
095 HVAC RESIDENTIAL ™ -* 2016 11450
Land

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value
1 LAND Land 0.2021 8805.52 0.00 0.00 $210,000

Prod. Value
50 l

Roll Value History

'Year Improvements  Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed 1
018 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2018 152,534 $210,000 ¢ 362,534 S0 362,534
2007 $107,974 $210,000 0 317,974 S0 $317,974
2016 $107,974 $210,000 0 317,974 S0 5317974
2005 5108576 $187,500 0 296,076 S0 $296,076
2014  $87.868 $187,500 0 275,368 S0 $275,368
Deed History - (Last 3 Deed Transactions)
:_ﬂ——l_?_e_ét_:i D_a_tg; Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Deed Number |
1 12/2/1997 MS  MISCELLANEOUS CITY OF BLACKLAND 13075 00109
- AUSTIN COMMUNITY
2 11/18/1997 MS  MISCELLANEOUS UNIVERSITY OF CITY OF 13075 00103
TEXAS SYSTEM  AUSTIN
3 4/20/1988 WD  WARRANTY DEED UNIVERSITY OF UNIVERSITYOF 10658 00201
TEXASBD OF  TEXAS SYSTEM
RGNT

Questions Please Call {512) B34-9317

hitp-//propaccess traviscad.org/clientdb/Properly.aspx?prop_id=202213




8/31/2018

Travis CAD - Property Details

Travis CAD
Property Search Results > 202332 BLACKLAND COMMUNITY for Year = 2018
2018
Property
Account
Property ID: 202332 Legal Description: N 99.33FT OF LOT 5-6 BLK 3 OLT 45 DIV B HOFHEINZ RESUB
Geographic ID: 0211091603 Zoning: MF3
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Protest
Protest Status:
Informal Date:
Farmal Date:
Location
Address: 1910 SALINA ST Mapsco:
TX 78702
Neighborhood: FORMERLY DEXMP Map 1D: 021001
Neighberhood CO: _DEXmMP
Owner
Name: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY Owner ID: 185564
Mailing Address: DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
1902 E 22ND ST
AUSTIN, TX 78722-2420
Exemptions: EX-¥V
Values
{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + $139,240
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
{+} Land Homesite Value: + 50
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $260,000 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 S0
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + 50 S0
(=) Market Value: = $399,240
(=) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
{=) Appraised Value: = $399,240
(=) HS Cap: = 50
{=) Assessed Value: = $399,240
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $399,240

Entity Description
01 AUSTIN ISD
02 CITY OF AUSTIN

Tax Rate Appraised Value

1.192000
0.444800

hitp://propaccess.traviscad.org/clientdb/Properly.aspx?prop_id=202332

Taxable Value Estimated Tax
$399,240 S0 50.00
$399,240 S0 $0.00
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8/31/2018
03
0A

2

68
HPR1

TRAVIS COUNTY
TRAVIS CENTRAL APP DIST
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AUSTIN COMM COLE DIST
HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION REINVESTMENT ZONE 1
Total Tax Rate:

Travis CAD - Property Details

$399,240
$399,240
$399,240
$399,240
$399,240

0.365000
0.000000
0.107385
0.100800
0.000000
2.213585

S0
S0
50
S0
S0

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$8,839.11

improvement / Building

Improvement 1 FAM DWELLING State Al Living 1056.0 sqft Value: $139,240
#1: Code: Area:
_— Class g Year
Type Description cD Exterior Wall Built SQFT
1sT 1st Floor WW - 4- 1895 1056.0
011 PORCH OPEN 1STF  * - 4- 1995 i16.0
011 PORCH OPEN 1STF  *-4- 1995  120.0
251 BATHROOM ¥ 1995 15
Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 LAND Land 0.3006 13052.73 0.00 0.00 $260,000 50
e e
Roll Value History
Year Improvements Lland Market ApgValuation Appraised HSCap Assessed 3
2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2018 $139,240 $260,000 0 399,240 S0 $399,240
2017 $147,616 $260,000 0 407,616 S0 $407,616
2016 $153,768 $260,000 0 413,768 50 5413,768
2015 $130,837 $225,000 0 355,837 S0 $355,837
2014 $107,254 $225,000 0 332,294 S0 $332,7294
d History - t
# | Deed Date Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Deed Number
1 12/2/1997 MS MISCELLANEOQUS CITY OF BLACKLAND 13075 00109
AUSTIN COMMUNITY
2 11/18/1997 MS MISCELLANEOUS  UNIVERSITY OF CITY OF 13075 00103
TEXAS AUSTIN
3 8/9/1982 WD WARRANTY DEELx WELLS UNIVERSITY OF 07857 00491
GARFIELD TEXAS

hitp:/fpropaccess.traviscad.org/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=202332
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8/31/2018 Travis CAD - Praperty Details

Travis CAD
Property Search Resuits > 202248 BLACKLAND COMMUNITY for Year ' 2018
2018
Property
Account
Property 1D: 202248 Legal Description: 36 X 130FT & N10FT AD) ALLEY BLK 12 OLT 45 DIVISION B
Geographic 1D: 0211090703 Zoning: SF3
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Protest
Protest Status:
Informal Date;
Formal Date:
Location
Address: 2106 CHICON ST Mapsco:
TX 78702
Neighborhood: FORMERLY DEXMP Map ID: 021001
Neighberhood CD: _DEXMP
Owner
Name: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY Owner ID: 185487
Mailing Address: DEVELCPMENT CORPORATION % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
1902 E 22ND 5T
AUSTIN, TX 78722-2420
Exemptions: EX-XV
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + $117,707
(+} Land Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $200,000 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + SO %0
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 50
{=) Market Value: S $317,707
{(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: = S0
{=} Appraised Value: E $317,707
{=} HS Cap: - $0
{=} Assessed Value: = 5317,707
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  5317,707
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
01 AUSTIN I1SD 1.192000 $317,707 S0 $0.00
02 CITY OF AUSTIN 0.444800 $317,707 S0 $0.00

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=202248



B/31/2018
03
0A

2

68
HPR1

TRAVIS COUNTY
TRAVIS CENTRAL APP DIST

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

AUSTIN COMM COLL DIST
HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION REINVESTMENT ZONE 1 0.000000
Total Tax Rate:

Travis CAD - Property Details

0.369000
0.000000
0.107385
0.100800

2.213985

$317,707
$317,707
$317,707
$317,707
$317,707

Taxes w/Current Exemptions;

Taxes w/o Exemptions:

50 $0.00
50 $0.00
50 $0.00
50 50,00
50 $0.00
$0.00

$7,033.99

Improvement / Building

Improvement 1 FAM DWELLING State

#1:

Land

Type

15T
011
011
251

Al Living 1056.0 sqft Value: $117,707

Code: Area:
Description E:gss Exterior Wall YB?JE:I;
1st Floor WW - 3+ 1930
PORCH OPEN 1STF  *-3+ 1930
PORCH OPEN 1STF  * -3+ 1930
BATHROOM b 1930

# | Type Description Acres Sqft
1 LAND Land

Roll Value History

SQFT

1056.0
24.0
144.0
15

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |

0.1454 6335.37 0.00 0.00

$200,000 50

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
2019 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2018 $117,707 $200,000 0 317,707 S0  $317,707
2017 $124,809 $200,000 0 324,809 $0  5324,809
2016 $124,809 $200,000 0 324,809 S0 $324,809
2015 $122,538 $150,000 0 272,538 50 5272,538
2014 599,167 $150,000 o 249,167 S0 $249,167
Deed History - (Last 3 Deed Transactions)

1 #J_Dg_egl_ Date Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Deed Numher_w
1 12/2/1997 MS  MISCELLANEOUS CITY OF BLACKLAND 13075 00109
I AUSTIN COMMUNITY

2 11/18/1997 MS  MISCELLANEQUS UNIVERSITY OF CITY OF 13075 00103

TEXAS AUSTIN

3 6/2/1983

wD

WARRANTY DEED SMYKAL LOUIS

)

TEXAS

UNIVERSITY OF 08114 00332

Questions Please Ca

oYL

hitp://propaccess.iraviscad.org/clientdb/Properly.aspx?prop_id=202248

) 834-9317

inyuar brosy

2/2



City of Austin

Neighborlood FHonsing and Community Derelopment
P.O, Box 1088, Austin, TX 78767
(312) 9743100 * Fax (512} 974-3161 * hitp:f f www.austintexas.gov/ departwient/ hansing

June 29, 2016

S.M.A.R.T. Housing Cerification
Blackland CDC - Alley Flat - 1910 Salina Street, 78702 (ID#3730)

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Blackiand CDC, (development contact; Nicale Joslin; 512.220-4254 (o}, 972.824.5976 (m); Nicole.joslin@acddc.org) is planning to
develop 1 Alley Flat for rental 1910 Salina Street, Austin TX 78702. The reascnably priced unit will be a renta! unit and therefore

will be subject to a 5 year aHordability period after issuance of certificate of occupancy, unless project funding requires a longer
atlordability period.

NHCD certifies that the proposed construction meels the 5.M.A.R.T. Housing standards at the pre-submittal stage. Since 100% of
the units {1 unit) of this project will serve households earning no more than 50% MR, the development will be eligible for a 100%
waiver of the fees listed in Exhibit A of the S.M.A.A.T, Housing Ordinance adopted by the City Council. The expected fee waivers
include, but are not limited 1o, the following fees:

Capital Recovery Fees Site Plan Review Land Status Determination
Building Permit Misc. Site Plan Fee Building Plan Review
Concrele Permit Construction nspection Parkland Dedication (by
Electrical Permit Subdivision Plan Review separale ordinance)
Mechanical Permit Misc, Subdivision Fee

Plumbing Permit Zoning Verification

Prior to issuance of building parmits and starting construction, the developer must:
¢ Obtain a signed Conditional Approval from the Auslin Energy Green Building Program staling that the plans and

specifications for the proposed development meet the criteria for @ Green Building Rating. (Contact Austin Energy Green
Building: 512-482-5300 or greenbuilding @ austinenergy.com}.

+  Submit plans demensiraling compliance with visitability standards,

Before a Cerlificate of Occupancy will be granted, the development must:
» Pass a final inspection and obtain a signed Final Approval from the Green Building Program. (Separate from any other
inspections required by the City of Austin or Austin Energy).
e  Pass a final inspection 1o cerify that visitability standards have baen mel.

The applicant must demonstrate compliance with the reasonably-priced standard after the completion of the units, or 1epay the City
of Austin in full the fees waived for this S.M.A.A.T. Housing cerlification.

Plea lact me by phone 512.974.3128 or by email at Sandra, harkins @auslintexas.gov if you need additional information.

annaling, Vo

Sandra Harkins
Neighborhood Housing and Community Development

Ce: Laurie Shaw, Capilal Metro Bryan Bomer, AEGB Alma Molieri, DSD
Maurean Meredith, PZD Gina Copic, NHCD Susan Kinel, NHCD
M. Simmons-Smilh, DSD Marilyn Lamensdort, PARD  Slephen Castieberry, DSD
Katherine Murray, Austin Energy Heidi Kasper, AEGB Cande Coward, DSD
Alice Flora, AWU Carl Wren, DSD Ellis Morgan, NHCD

The Neighborbood Honsing and Community Development Office’s mission is to provide housing, contmunity
development, and small business development services to benefit residents so they can have access to livable
neighborboods and increase their opportunities for self-sufficiency.



City of Austin

Neighborbood Housing and Comninnity Developmient
P.O. Box 1088, Austn, TX 78767
(512) 974-3100 * Fax (512) 974-3161 * bitp:/ [ wwww.anstintexas.gov | departnent/ honsing

Jupe 29, 2016

S.M.A.R.T. Housing Certificalion
Blackland CDC - Alley Flat — 2203 Salina Strest, 78702 (ID#3732)

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN.

Blackland CDC, (development contact: Nicole Joslin: 512.220-4254 (o), 972.824.5976 (m); Nicole.joslin@ acddc.org) is planning to
develop 1 Alley Flat for rental 2203 Salina Street, Austin TX 78702, The reasonably priced unit will be a rental unit and therelore
will be subject to a 5 year affordability period after issuance of certificale of occupancy, unless project funding requires a longer
affardability period.

NHCD certifies that the proposed construction meels the S.M.A.R.T. Housing standards at the pre-submittal stage. Since 100% of
the units (1 unit} of this project wil! serve households eaming no more than 50% MFI, the development will be eligible for a 100%
waiver of the fees listed in Exhibit A of the S.M.A.R.T. Housing Ordinance adopted by the City Council. The expected fee waivers
include, but are not imited to, the following fees:

Capital Recovery Fees Site Plan Review Land Status Determination
Building Permit Misc. Site Plan Fee Building Plan Review
Concrate Permit Construction Inspection Parkland Dedication (by
Electrical Pemmit Subdivision Plan Review separale ordinance)
Mechanical Permit Misc. Subdivision Fee

Plumbing Permit Zoning Yerification

Prior to issuance of building permiis and starting construction, the developer must:
¢ Obtain & signed Conditiona! Approval from the Auslin Energy Green Building Program stating that the plans and
specifications for the proposed development meet the criteria for a Green Building Rafing. (Contact Austin Energy Green
Building: 512-482-5300 or greenbuilding @ austinenergy.com).
¢  Submit plans demonslrating compliance with visitability standards,

Before a Certificate of Occupancy will be granted, the development must:

«  Pass a final inspection and obtain a signed Final Approval from the Green Building Program. (Separate from any olher
inspections required by the City of Austin or Austin Energy).
s Pass a final inspection to certify that visitability standards have been met.

The applicant must demonstrate compliance with the reasonably-priced standard after the completion of the unils, or repay the City
of Austin in full the Iees waived for this S.M.A.R.T. Housing cettification.

Please contact me by phone 512.9713128 or by email al Sandra.harkins@austintexas.qov if you need addilional information,

ra Harking V\Q UG/L MJ}J

Neighborhood Housing and Community Development

Ce: Laurie Shaw, Capital Metro Bryan Bomer, AEGB Alma Malien, DSD
Maureen Meredith, PZD Gina Copic, NHCD Susan Kinel, NHCD
M. Simmons-Smith, DSD Marilyn Lamensdord, PARD Stephen Caslleberry, DSD
Katherina Murray, Austin Energy Heidi Kaspar, AEGB Cande Coward, DSD
Alice Flora, AWU Carl Wren, DSD Ellis Morgan, NHCD

The Neighborhood Housing and Commnnity Development Offfice’s mission is lo provide housing, commitnity
development, and small business developnient services o benefit residents so they can bave aveess to livable
neighborhoods and increase their opporfunities for self-sufficiency.



City of Austin

Neighborhood Flousing and Conumunity Development
P.O. Box 1088, Austin, TX 78767
(512} 974-3100 * Fax (512) 974-3161 * bitp:{ [ waw.anstintexas,gov/ department/ bousing

June 29, 2016

5.M.A.R.T. Housing Certification
Blackland CDC - Alley Flat — 2106 Chicon Street, 78702 (ID#3731)

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Blackland CDC, (development contact: Nicole Joslin: 512.220-4254 (o), 972.824.5976 (m); Nicole.joslin@acddc.org) is planning to
davelop 1 Alley Flat for rental 2106 Chicon Street, Austin TX 78702. The reasonably priced unit will be a rental unit and therefore
will be subject to a 5 year atfordability period after issuance of cerificale of occupaney, unless project funding requires a langer
affordability periad.

NHCD certifies that the proposed construction meels the SM.A.R.T. Housing standards at the pre-submittal stage. Since 100% of
the units {1 unit) of this project will serve households earing no more than 50% MFI, the development will be eligible for a 100%
waiver of ihe fees listed in Exhibit A of the S.M.A R.T. Housing Ordinance adopted by the City Council. The expected fee waivers
include, but are not limited lo, the following fees:

Capital Recovery Fees Site Plan Review Land Status Determination
Building Permit Misc. Site Plan Fee Building Plan Review
Concrete Permit Construction Inspection Parkland Dedication (by
Electrical Permit Subdivision Plan Review separale ordinance)
Meachanical Permit Misc. Subdivision Fee

Plumbing Permit Zoning Verification

Prior to issuance of building permits and starting constructicn, the developer must:
¢ Obtain a signed Condilional Approval from the Austin Energy Green Building Program staling that the plans and
specifications for the proposed development meet the criteria for a Green Building Rating. {Contact Austin Energy Green
Building: 512-482-5300 or greenbuild ustinenergy.com).
4 Submit plans demonsirating compliance with visitability slandards.

Before a Certificate of Occupancy will be granted, the development must:

e Pass a final inspection and obtain a signed Final Approval from the Green Building Program. (Separate from any other
inspections required by the City of Austin or Austin Energy).
s  Pass a final inspection to cerify that visitability standards have been met.

The applican! must demonsirate compliance with the reasenably-priced standard after the completion ol the units, or repay the City
of Austin in full the fees waived for this 5.M.A.R.T. Housing certification.

Please contact me by phone 512.874.3128 or by email at Sandra hatkins@austintexas.aov if you need additional information.

Neighborhood Housing and Community Development

Cc: Laurie Shaw, Capital Metro Bryan Bomer, ARGB Alma Motieri, DSD
Maureen Meredith, PZD Gina Copic, NHCD Susan Kinel, NHCD
M. Simmons-Smith, BSD Marilyn Lamensdorf, PARD Stephen Castebesry, DSD
Katherine Murray, Austin Energy Heidi Kasper, AEGB Cande Coward, DSD
Alice Flora, AWL Carl Wren, DSD Ellis Morgan, NHCD

The Neighborhood Housing and Commnity Development Offace’s mission is to provide housing, community
development, and small business development services 1o bewefit residents so they can bave access to livable
neighborhoods and increase thetr opporinmities for self-sufficiency.



ATTACHMENT 6b

City of Austin Good Neighbor Checklist

The Neighborhood Housing and Community Development Office (NHCD) offers a Good Neighbor
Policy to standardize process and identify expectations for all projects funded through the City of
Austin’s Rental Housing Development Assistance {RHDA) and Acquisition and Development (A&D)
programs. Applicants of these programs are required to prepare and begin implementing a
community engagement plan, including neighborhood notification activities. The community
engagement plan is required whether the application is for funding for new construction or
renovation of an existing building, regardless of whether there is a change in ownership.

A successful community engagement plan leads to open, ongoing two-way communication
between developers and neighbors. This requires good-faith efforts and cooperation by developers,
City officials and residents. A positive, open dialogue between housing developers and neighbors
can prevent misunderstandings, facilitate prompt resolution of any inadvertent misunderstandings,
and provide a fair, thoughtful, dependable means of resolving differences.

The following checklist of items is required of all applicants for funding:

(1) Préliminary Research
Review the Neighborhood Plan {if applicable)

é))le/ghborhood Notification

Notify property owners within at least 500 feet of the site and registered neighborhood
organizations with boundaries included in the proposed development site, using a written notice,
letter or flyer.

‘g)/Pﬂe-Apphcatlon Engagement
Contact neighborhood organizations to provide current information about the project,
including any neighborhood association whose boundaries are included in the proposed
development site and Neighborhood Planning Contact Team (if applicable). {see full City of Austin
Good Neighbor Guidelines for more detailed information on what kind of information may be
appropriate to share)

Appoint a Single-Point-of-Contact {SPOC) to serve as the liaison for exchanging information.

(4) Application requirements
M Provide communications plan

Provide documentation showing the content of the notice, and proof of delivery
U/ Provide signed copy of this checklist.

| have reviewed and completed all of the above checklist items required by the City of Austin’s
Good Nejihbor Guidelines.

M Jo&er( /lﬁmrz*fwcv 3///£

Signed printed name date




TM7/2018 Service Area Map - Capital Metro - Austin Public Transit

{ Back to Schedules and Maps

Service Area Map

The Capital Metro Service Area is comprised of the following participating jurisdictions: Austin,
Jonestown, Lago Vista, Leander, Manor, Point Venture, San Leanna and portions of Travis County and
Williamson County, including the Anderson Mill area. These member jurisdictions voted to join Capital
Metro and to support it with a 1 percent sales tax. The Capital Metro Service Area boundary depicted
here is based upon the most current available information received from the member jurisdictions.
Reasonable effort is made to update the map as necessary to reflect known changes. You may call
the Capital Metro Planning Department at 512-389-7485 to confirm the boundaries.

Google
{hitps.//maps.gfegimon i pey 062800680810 207 B 6apsIGB0-7AR M-I TRETI08 ARRIat Bapivia 11 2b 1 Iscurtp ahirS BB 6-Bpdle

hitps:/iwww.capmetro.org/service_maps/service_area,aspx 112



711712018 Service Area Map - Capilal Metro - Austin Public Transil

Locate an Address: [2203 Salina St., austin tx Go

Call customer service
Go Line (512)-474-1200

Rider FAQ

Lost & Found

Contact Us

Jobs & Capital Metro

About Capital Metro

Public Involvement
Business with Capital Metro
Privacy Policy

Disclosures & Legal Policies
About Capital Metro

Other Languages v

@ Copyright 2012 - 2016 Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority

https:/iwww.capmetro.org/service_maps/service_area.aspx 22



7H17/2018 Service Area Map - Capilal Metro - Austin Public Transit

{ Back to Schedules and Maps

Service Area Map

The Capital Metro Service Area is comprised of the following participating jurisdictions: Austin,
Jonestown, Lago Vista, Leander, Manor, Point Venture, San Leanna and portions of Travis County and

Williamson County, including the Anderson Mill area. These member jurisdictions voted to join Capital

Metro and to support it with a 1 percent sales tax. The Capital Metro Service Area boundary depicted
here is based upon the most current available information received from the member jurisdictions.
Reasonable effort is made to update the map as necessary to reflect known changes. You may call
the Capital Metro Planning Department at 512-389-7485 to confirm the boundaries.

5} El@

ihunderbirdle
fave no imagery. here. Satry, we no ‘magery J'ave na iIm qeﬁ re
D
@ f'a 2
rﬂ] A" 4 9 MM adrers
Gulf
= SdySew Bostslito @5
oot B2 % n@gbimy@sm % % %
ustin
@ gﬁ% Name: A gt
O&mn '
f Lexgss BFF
18ve no imagery M‘?ﬁﬂ\% Sorry, we have no ‘magery here Sorry, we have no .mag“gm
&/
e ey
RAtiral ]
2 D)

wap d;—.zj ©2018 Google Imagery ©2018 , CAPCOG, DigitalGlobe, Texas Orthoimagery Program, U S. Geological Survey, USDA Farm Service
iz st RrmRsglemor{Mpa g e B O RRSOR YAV BV ERELAMARL RSN 2 BPPUSE (AU SN topt i R Ve Reagery-mmy 38rapsrcFageitdy

hitps:/iwww.capmelro.org/service_maps/service_area.aspx

1/2



717/2018 Service Area Map - Capital Meiro - Austin Public Transit

Locate an Address: {2106 chicon st. Go l

Call customer service
Go Line (512)-474-1200

Rider FAQ

Lost & Found

Contact Us

Jobs & Capital Metro

About Capital Metro

Public Involvement
Business with Capital Metro
Privacy Policy

Disclosures & Legal Policies
About Capital Metro

Other Languages \

@ Copyright 2012 - 2016 Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority

https:/imww.capmetro.org/service_maps/service_area.aspx

2i2



717/2018 Service Area Map - Capital Meiro - Austin Public Transit

{ Backto Schedules and Maps

Service Area Map

The Capital Metro Service Area is comprised of the following participating jurisdictions: Austin,
Jonestown, Lago Vista, Leander, Manor, Point Venture, San Leanna and portions of Travis County and
Williamson County, including the Anderson Mill area. These member jurisdictions voted to join Capital
Metro and to support it with a 1 percent sales tax. The Capital Metro Service Area boundary depicted
here is based upon the most current available information received from the member jurisdictions.
Reasonable effort is made to update the map as necessary to reflect known changes. You may call
the Capital Metro Planning Department at 512-389-7485 to confirm the boundaries.

Google
(https.//maps gBegheicomdprepy B0 280W4,23FIR 268TABIETECIMAAMES- 93 S RATDAFapdhErt2 Anil 8L 111 2b1 7soap a3 ats 6-8pedle

htips://www.capmetro.org/service_maps/service_area.aspx 172



7172018 Service Area Map - Capilal Metro - Austin Public Transit

Locate an Address: |1910 salina st. austin tx Go I

Call customer service
Go Line (512)-474-1200

Rider FAQ

Lost & Found

Contact Us

Jobs & Capital Metro

About Capital Metro

Public Involvement
Business with Capital Metro
Privacy Policy

Disclosures & Legal Policies
About Capital Metro

Other Languages v

@ Copyright 2012 - 2016 Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority

hitps:/iwww.capmetro.org/service_maps/service_area.aspX 212
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General Information
Address:; 2203 SALINA ST
Tax I1D: 0211090208
Appraisal District: Travis

FEMA Floodplain

Flood Zone: X

Community Number: 480624
Panel Number: 48453C0465)
Effective Date: 1/6/2016
Base Flood Elevation: N/A

City of Austin Floodplain
25-year Flood Elevation: N/A
100-year Flood Elevation: N/A
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General Information
Address: 1910 SALINA ST
Tax ID: 0211091603
Appraisal District; Travis

FEMA Floodplain

Flood Zone: X

Community Number: 480624
Panel Number: 48453C0465)
Effective Date: 1/6/2016
Base Flood Elevation: N/A

City of Austin Floodplain
25-year Flood Elevation: N/A
100-year Flood Elevation: N/A
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General Information
Address: 2106 CHICON ST
Tax ID: 0211090703
Appraisal District: Travis

FEMA Floadplain

Flood Zone: X

Community Number: 480624
Panel Number: 48453C0465)
Effective Date: 1/6/2016
Base Flood Elevation: N/A

City of Austin Floodplain
25-year Flood Elevation: N/A
100-year Flood Elevation: N/A



CITY OF AUSTIN - ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER

For questions concerning zoning compliance or any development criteria contact the Development Assistance
Center of the City of Austin at {512) 974-6370.

This letter is 1o verify that the parcel listed is covered by the listed zoning classification on the
date the letter was created.

Party Requesting Verification

Name: Joseph A Martinez
Mailing Address:
1902 E 22nd St
Austin Tx 78722

Tax Parcel Identification Number

Agency: TCAD
Parcel ID: 202213

Zoning Classification(s) Find definitions at bitp.//www.austintexas.qov/page/zoning-districts
SF-3-NP
Zoning Case Number(s) Look up case info at hitps:#www austintexas.aov/devreviewla_gueryfolder permits.jsp

€14-02-0057, C14-05-0204

Zoning Ordinance Number(s) Look up ordinances at hitp:/faustintexas.goviedims/search.cfm
020801-92, 20060406-051

For Address Verification visit:

To access zoning ordinance documentation visit:
intexas.gov. isearch,cf

To access zonlng overlay documentation {Land Development Code Chaper 25-2 Division 6) visit:
i oV n ln-CI = =-1a0n
0/ i x Vv ment/z:

This letter was produced by the City of Austin Communication Technology Management Department on behalf of the
Planning and Development Review Department.

|, Diana Arismendez, of the Communications and Technology Management Department for the City of Austin, do
hereby certify that the above information reflects the data and records on file in this office.

Rivua (Lot

7/31/2018 609639



CITY OF AUSTIN - ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER

For questions concerning zoning compliance or any development criteria contact the Development Assistance
Center of the City of Austin at (512) 974-6370.

This letter is to verify that the parcel listed is covered by the listed zoning classification on the
date the letter was created.

Party Requesting Verification

Name: Joseph A Martinez
Mailing Address:
1302 E 22nd St
Austin Tx 78722

-

ax Parcel ldentification Number

Agency: TCAD
Parcel ID: 202332

Zoning Classification(s) Find definitions at hitp://www.austinlexas govipagefzoning-districts
MF-3-NP
Zoning Case Number(s) Look up case info at hitps:/fwwwaustintexas qgv/devreview/a_queryfolder_permits jsp

Cl14-02-0057, Cl4-05-0204

Zoning Ordinance Number(s) Look up ordinances at hilp:ifauslintexas goviedims/search cim
020801-92, 20060406-051

For Address Verification visit:
ttp: tintexas.gov/ad sverificati

To access zoning ordinance documentation visit:
M/ intex viedims/search.cfl

To access zoning overlay documentation (Land Development Code Chaper 25-2 Division 6) visit:

H intex v n in-city- -land-dev ment-
i intex \7 zonin

This letter was produced by the City of Austin Communication Technology Management Department on behalf of the
Planning and Development Review Department.

|, Diana Arismendez, of the Communications and Technology Management Department for the City of Austin, do
hereby certify that the above information reflects the data and records on file in this office.

Rivuen (nor

7/31/2018 609639



CITY OF AUSTIN - ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER

For questions concerning zoning compliance or any development criteria contact the Development Assistance
Center of the City of Austin at {512) 974-6370.

This letter is to verify that the parcel listed is covered by the listed zoning classificalion on the
date the letter was created.

Party Requesting Verification

Name: Joseph A Martinez
Mailing Address:
1902 E 22nd St
Austin Tx 78722

Tax Parcel Identification Number

Agency: TCAD
Parcel ID: 202248

Zoning Classification(s) Find definitions at hitp:/iwww austintexas govipage/zoning-gdistricts
SF-3-NP
Zoning Case Number(s) Look up case info al hilps://www austintexas.qov/devreview/a_gueryfolder permits jso

Cl14-02-0057, Cl14-05-0204

Zoning Ordinance Number(s) Look up ordinances at hitp.//austintexas goviedimsisearch.ctm
020801-92, 20060406-051

For Address Verification visit:

ttp: tintexas.qov verificati
To access zoning ordinance documentation visit:
g intex viedi h.cf
To access zoning overlay documentation (Land Development Code Chaper 25-2 Division 6) visit:
e :n : oz mmmauﬁrg_mummuwgammm

This letter was produced by the City of Austin Communication Technology Management Department on behalf of the
Planning and Development Review Department.

I, Diana Arismendez, of the Communications and Technology Management Department for the City of Austin, do
hereby certify that the above information reflects the data and records on file in this office.

Ria (s,

7/31/2018 609639
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PARCEL # 02110902&“0’610000.6

WARRANTY DEED 00004353159 5 60 pux

1 04/22/8%
354.79-pOCE

vy Fil a4 2
THE STATE OF TEXAS 17.44-CHiics
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE: PRESENTS: ) "
COUNTY OF TravIS

That wi;, DANNY LEE THOMAS, A _ MARRTED _ MAN AND DIANA REED FORMERLY KNOWN AS DIANA
LYNN TICMAS, A SINGLE  WOMAN, BOTI UWNING AND OUCUPYING OFEER PROPFRIY AS

of the mﬁo' TRAVIS and State of  preyae for and in
consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/10D ($10.00) = —— === oo s et e m i s m -
e g NDOLLARS
and other valuable consideration to the undersigned paid by the grantee hercin named, the receipt of

which is hereby acknowledged,

have GRANTED, SOLI ANP) CONVEYED, and by these presents do GRANT, SELL. AND CONVEY nnio

TIE BOARD OF RECENTS OF THE INIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEMS, OF P. 0. BOX BL79,Univ. Station;

Austin, Texas 78712; Attn: Bill Taylor,

of the County of TBRAVIS wnd State of  TEXAS , afl of

the following deseribed real property in - TRAVIS County, Texas, (o-wit:

Part of Lots 1 and 2, Block 13, IH. ll. Glisgnann's Subdivision of Gutlot 45,
Division B, an addition in the City of Pustin, 'I'ravis County, Texas, accordirgg
to the map or plat thercof, recorded in Volume 2, Page 174, Plat lecords,
Travis County, Texas, and being more particilarly described by meles and
bounds in attached Exhibit "A” and made a part hereof.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above dlescribed premises, together with all and singular the rights and
appurtenances theseto in anywise belonging, vnto the said grantee . its heirs amd assigns
lorever; and we do hereby bind curselves, our heirs, execwtors and administritoss (o
WARRANT AND FOREVER NEFEND all and singutar the said premises unto the said grantee ,jLs

licits and assigns, against cvery person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any patt thereol.

EXECUTED this 222Gl day of ﬁm ,AD. 19 88

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS

. 10658 0201

2303

5/}C (=4

CAMA
F2g0°°



-
Mailing nddress of each grantec:

Name: Name:
Address: Addeess:
{Acknowledgment)
STATE OF THXAS
COUNTY OF ‘IRAVIS }

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 20 tﬂ' day of 4//6/{_,(:_ f?_ )

. m‘fg)‘

by .
DANNY LLEE THOMAS AND DIANA REED FORMERLY KNOWN BIANA T) THOMAS
Notary Public, State of Texas
h-e\r:u..-f_-:.- R Notary's name {prinied)-
/- GAIL A BLAKE i :
Wftin] Hetary Fushe, Ste of Teass Notary's commission expires
2 bﬂ\i, My Commssion Evpises Match 24,1992
r g:'.::./
& g {Achuuwiedgment)
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF }
This instrument was achpowledged before me on the day ol
by
Notary Public, Stale of Teans
Notarys name (printed):
Nolary's commission cxpires:
(Corpusate Achnowledgment)
STATEOF TEXAS
COUNTY OF }
This instroment was acknowledged before me on the day of
by +
of
a corporation, on Lehalf of said corporation.
Nolary l’nbiic.. Slalc.n.l.‘ ‘I‘exns.
Notary's namie {printed):
88-0600/2-88-121 Nulary's conumission expires:
AFTER RECORDING RETURN 10: PREPARED IN THE LLAW QFFICE OF:
BILL TAYLOR

c/o WNIVERSTTY OF TEXAS
. 0. BOX B179

Univ. Stalion

Austin, Texas 78712

J REAL: PROPERTY RECORDS
. TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

.. 10658 0202
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EXHIBIT "A"

All that certain tract or parcel of land, being the N. portions
of Lots 1 and 2, Block 13, of . H. Glissmann's Subdivision, of
Outlot 45, Division B, in the City of Austin, Travis County,

Texas, being a part of the samc land conveyed by Mrs. Martha W.

Bloor to G. E. Anderson by deed dated Jan. 1, 192%, of record.i::

Vol. 371, Page 48 of the Deed Records of Travis Counly, Texas,

and descrihed by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at an iron stake set in the E. line of Salina Streel

-and the W. line of said Lot 1 N. 9 deg. 22" W, 65.00 from the 5.W.
corner of said Block No. 13 for the S.W. corner of this traci;
THENCE with the E. line of Salina Street N, 9 doeg. 22' W, 84,00
feot Lo an iron stake at the N. W. corner ol said Lot No. 1 for the
N.W. corner of this tractk;

THENCE with the N. line of said Lots 1 and 2 and the 5. line of

a 20 foot alley N. BD deg. 13' E. 104.00 fcel to an iron stake sclL
at the N. E. corner of said Lot No. 2 for the N.E. corner of this
tract;

MIENCE with the E. line of said Lot 2 S§. 9 deg. 22°' E. 73.45' to an
iron stake for a corner of this Lract;

THENCE S. 80 dgg. 13' W. 25.46 feet ko an icron stake for an ell
corner of this tract;

THENCE §. 9 deg. 12' E. 10.73 feet to an iron stake [or a corner of
this tract;

TPHENCFE §. 80 deg. 13' W. 78.50 feet to the place of beginning, as
surveyed by G. E. Anderson, August 19, 1947 by 0. P. Schoolfield,

Licensed State Lane Surveyor.

—

ﬂ‘n“%
FfLED lb:":“n#‘.‘"m %
—ar ﬂ‘“:"'ﬂw b ":'w Fzy nu
1380 APR 22 M I 01 Slcomy; oy "'law an., Tw

fo, """u
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lY CLEHK
INAY SCUJNIY I‘XAS
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REAL PROPERTY RECORDS -
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS

10658 0203




711712018 Travis CAD - Property Details

Lol

trgyis CAD

Property Search Rasulis > 202212 BLACKIAND COMMUNITY for Year TaxYear: 2018

2018
Praperiy
Account
Property ID: 202213 Legal Description: N 84FT OF LOT 1-2 *LESS $10.73'0OFE25.46 LOT 2 BLK 13 OLT
45 DIV B GLISSMAN ADDN
Geographic ID: 0211090208 Zoning: SF3
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Protest
Protest Status:
Informal Date:
Formal Date:
Location
Address: 2203 SALINA ST Mapsco:
TX 78702
Neighborhood: FORMERLY DEXMP Map ID: 021001
Neighborhood CD: _DEXMP
Owner
Name: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY Owner ID: 185487
Mailing Address; DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
1502 € 22ND ST
AUSTIN , TX 78722-2420
Exemnptions: EX-XV
Vaiues
{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
{+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + $152,534
(+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
{+)} Land Non-Homesite Value: + $210,000 Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + $0 $0
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + s0 $0
(=) Market Value: = $362,534
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=} Appraised Vaiue: s $362,534
{~) HS Cap: S $0
(=) Assessed Value: = $362,534
Taxing JurisdicEon
Owner: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $362,534
Entity f Description Tax Rate = Appraised Value , Taxable Value Estimated Tax [ [
01 AUSTIN ISD 1,152000 $362,534 5 S0 $0.00

http:/fpropaccess.traviscad.org/clientdb/Property. aspx?prop_id=202213



THTI2018 Travis CAD - Property Details

02 CITY OF AUSTIN 0.444800 $362,534 50 $0.00
03 TRAVIS COUNTY 0.369000 $362,534 50 $0.00
0A TRAVIS CENTRAL APP DIST 0.000000 $362,534 50 $0.00
2) TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 0.107385 $362,534 $0 $0.00
68 AUSTIN COMM COLL DIST 0.100800 $362,534 50 $0.00
HPR1  HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION REINVESTMENT ZONE 1  0.000000 $362,534 80 $0.00
Total Tax Rate: 2.213985
T . o T Tax-és“dwi(:urreni"Exemptions: $0.00
\_ = oo T a Taxes w/o Exemptions: $8,026.45
improvement f Building
Improvement 1 FAM DWELLING State Al Living 1145.0 sqft Value: $152,534
#1: Code: Area: 4
Type Description Elgss Eﬁﬁﬂm ;‘Ea“'; SQFT
1sT 1st Floor WW - 3+ 1938 11450
011 PORCH OPEN 1STF  *-3+ 1938 49.0
251 BATHROOM .o 1938 1.0
612 TERRACE UNCOVERD * -3+ 1938  42.0
095 HVAC RESIDENTIAL wo* 2016 1145.0
Langd

"# [ Type | Description | Acres | Sgft | Eff Front | Eff Depth | Market Vaiue Prod. Value k
ll LAND Land 0.2021 880552 0.00 0.00 $210,000 30

Roll Value History

: PE——— ey

+ Year Improveménts TLand Ma;l-(";’t [ AgVal_Jaﬁon ]Kﬁéed ]—HS}:a;: Assessed
l2018 $152,534 _5210,000 0 362534 50 5362534
(2017 T $107,974 " $210,000 o 317,974 $0 $317,974
2016 $107,974 $210,000 0 317,974 S0 $317,574
12015 $108,576 $187,500 0 296,076 SO §296,076
2014 S$87,868 $187,500 0 275,368 S0 $275,368
12013 $70,221 $125,000 0 195,221 $0  $195,221
; r—— - vpm— e T T
Deed History - {Last 3 Desd Transactions}
' # | Deed Date | Type Description | Grantor Grantee | Volume | Page Deed Number |
| 1 12/2/1997 MS MISCELLANEOUS  CITY OF BLACKLAND 13075 00105 :
, AUSTIN COMMUNITY

2 11/18/1997 MS  MISCELLANEOUS UNIVERSITY OF CITY OF 13075 00103
‘ TEXAS SYSTEM _ AUSTIN

'3 aj20/1988 WD  WARRANTYDEED UNIVERSITY OF TUNIVERSITY OF 10658 00201
i TEXASBD OF  TEXAS SYSTEM
RGNT

L

Ok o e e

Questions Pleasze Call (512) 834-2317

This it ezatlngs L00FES b b enidléad v t.ar BRDSHGE SATENES.

\webslte version® 1.2.2.22 Database iast updatad on: 7/17,2018 1:38 AR € N. Harris Computer Corparation

hnp'leropaccess.traviscad.orglciientdeProperty.aspx?prop_id=202213 22
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sP15-82kcm 8979 & 0
WARRANTY DEED

THE STATE OF TEXAS } 2-95—62 '0

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

THAT WE, NOVELLA WELLS JEFFERSON, BERNICE WELLS MAYS, CLAUDIUS WELLS,
AND SHIRLEY WELLS DOUGLAS, THE ONLY SURVIVING HEIRS OF GARIELD WELLS,
DECERSED AND SAMMIE WELLS, DECEASED, ALL OWNING AND OCCUPYING OTHER
PROPERTY AS HOMESTEAD,

of the County of and State of for and ir
consideration of the sumof  TEN AND NO/100 ($10.00)

DOLLARS
and other valuable consideeation to the undersigned paid by the grantee herein nomed, the receipt of

which is hereby acknowledged,

" have GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these prescnis do GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unte

E BOARD OF REGENTS OF oTHE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS TEMS, OF ‘ao
dd—\l 8119 ,:Z"r&w M GP

of the County of TRAVIS and State of  TEXAS » all of

the following deseribed real property in  TRAVIS Counly, Texas, to-wit:

The North 99 1/3 feet of Lots FJ.ve (5) and 8ix. (6), Block
Three (3), C. R. John's Subdivision, out of Outlot 45, Division
B, an addition in the City of Austin, Travis County, Texas,
according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Book 1,

Page 3, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas.

TO HAVE'AND.TO HOLD the nbove described premises, topether with all and singular the rights ond
appurienances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the said grantee ,  its licirs and ossigns
forever; and we do hcrcby bind ourselves, our Ilclrs, exceutors nnd udministrators 1o
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said prcmlscs unlo ihc smd gmnlce , its

licirs ond assigns, against cvery person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to, clulm thc same or any part thereof.

-
4

Trawit y Co ul\W Toxss

_ EXECUTED th:s

/C]\/O fgéuvA

Pacooe?



(n\l:lmnwicdém:'ni)' Vinge oy

THESTATEOF TEXAS . } O . ' i
COUNTY OF M \fe‘_'\l 391
. [ = 2]

Before me, the undersigned éullidfit}. an this da;' pessonally appeared
* NOVELLA® ﬂau,s JErbERsON,

known to me 1o be the person... whnse name... L1S... subscrlhcd lo 1hc l‘nuguing instroment, aZ‘gﬁ-ﬁzl Iu me

thatcw e execuled the same for the purposcs and runs:dcn;l& therein expres, .
,Given under my hand and seal of office on this the day of ua—/' +AD. 19 X pr B8
Foye T i,
PR ool é%, L.
M ] Notary Pulllic in and lnr umy. Texas,
My commission capires.... f n;l-/ frd J. | B i

(l':mlcd 05 stamped name of notary)

SEAL . mI.{.;l\lDA AODBERS !
in and for Harels County, Ti
ﬂo‘l‘ARY Yy Commiafon Esplres _LW 2
{Acknowledpment)

THESTATE OF TEXAS .
COUNTY OF T4 3 1aea }

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

BERNICE WELLS MAYS,

kaown (o me 1o be the person._....... . whose name...38.. . subscribed 10 the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged 1o me
that....5. he........ exceuted 1he same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this the 2 J day of AD1E L~

annry Public in and for B County:Tems

My commissien expircs.

BRTY. 2 4
o LRED.CALDWELL
RY SEP‘ (Printed or stamped nome of notary}

NOTA

,
s

o~
/-

WARRANTY DEED
TO

PREPARED IN THE LAW OFFICE OF:
PLEASE RETURN TO:

(Corpotate Acknowledgment)

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF : }

Before ;nc. the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
of . ; ] e : ‘ .

\ v

a :or.pm;alicn. known 1o me te be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that
he executed the same for the poeposes and consideration therein expressed, in the capacity thereln stated and as the aci and deed

of said corporation, ' 0y
5-20-0510
Given under my hand and scal of office on this the: : day of JADL 19
R I 83w \GE
Natury Public in 264 for ! County, Texas.

. " o .a ‘ ,765' “ 492 My commission explres . 1900

' (Printed or slnmped:;r't;c" of nolary) e kY




. CALIFORNIA {Acknowledgment)
= = THESTATE OF TEXRER : }

cOUNTYOF LOS ANGELES

Itforc me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

§ WELLS, -
CLAUDIU s 2 gs-spgz

knawn 1o me 10 be the person.._... ... whose mame.. .= subscribicd to the foregoing instrumenl, and acknowledped to me
that........ he........ executed the same for the purposes and consrdcr.mun therein cxpressed,

Given under my hand ond scad of office on thisghe L 7PTH ay of AUGUST . A.D. IBSE

My commission expites..... . 19 &q
NOTARY sg ....... JEANETTE.

(Printed or siamped name of natary)

z . . {Acknowledgment)
THE STATE OF FEXAS

contyoF CevRo }

Belorc mc, the uadersigned authorily, on this day personzally appearcd
SHIRLEY WELLS DOUGLAS,

known to me 1o be the person,.......... whose name....£S . suhseribed 1o the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged 10 me
that....S, he....... exccuted the same far the purposes and consideration therein cRprcs
Given under my hand and seal of office on ihis the ,;D of AD Y / 2

L el

g ) NOTARY SEAL ors ! Public in snd for @a-o-{c, Cmmly Foame, %ﬂ{;
.. My, 'EFIF-? expires....... H,’ ﬂqm,Jssmn Exgi slhy 204083 -
{Printed ‘or stamped name nl norary)
FILED
i Sep 15 4 s5PH
a 1 . Y '
= i Nise Pl gpatirs)
S 8 sl LA
2 :
STAIER 1oy s o
e,
3 ib:t;":‘:"s’: 1 ihg tlrymgg, Ctiry o £

LT Mo T wag gy
" Votumg, 30 S2000R €0
L™ "':,P"" of m - oy 15

PREPERELG
PLEASE RETURN TO:

M hygg l?rc
EP 13 p 9,
'd:o/k', .
ﬁ&w” Y iy
(Corpomfmmr(Mdgmml}
THE STATE OF TEXAS -
COUNTY OF } 4

Before ﬁ\c. the undersigned suthorlty, on this day personally appeared
of '
& corporalion, known to me 1o be the persan whose name is subscribed ta the forcgoing instrument, and acknawledged 1o me that

he exceuted the same for the purpases ond consideration therein expressed, in the capacity therein siated and as the a:l and deed
of said corporation,

Given under' my hand and sea) of office on this the day of +AD 19
Notary Public in and for 785'? Coqgﬁm
My commission expircs ... L] O

(Printed ar atnmpoest munve of metury)




71712018 ‘Travis CAD - Property Details

Travis CAD

Properiy Search Resufis > 202332 BLACKLAND COMMURITY for Year Texvear {2018

2018

Property
Account
Property ID: 202332 Legal Description: N 99.33FT OF LOT 5-6 BLK 3 OLT 45 DIVB HOFHEINZ RESUB
Geographic ID: 0211091603 Zoning: MF3
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Protest
Protest Status:
Informal Date:
Formal Date:
Location
Address: 1910 SALINA ST Mapsco:
TX 78702
Neighborhood: FORMERLY DEXMP Map ID: 021001
Neighborhood CD: _DEXMP
Owner
Name: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY Owner ID: 185564
Mailing Address: DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION % Ownership: 100.0060000000%
1902 E22ND ST
AUSTIN , TX 78722-2420
Exemptions: EX-XV
Valuas
{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + $139,240
{+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Homesite Value: + 50
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $260,000 Ag/Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 $0
{+} Timber Market Valuation: + S0 S0
=) Market Value: = $399,240
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
{=) Appraised Value: S $399,240
{-} HS Cap: - $0
(=) Assessed Value: = $399,240
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $399,240
" Entity | Description | Tax Rate | Appraised Value | Taxable Value Estimated Tax |
01 AUSTIN 1SD 1.192000 $399,240 50 50.00
|02 CITY OF AUSTIN 0.444800 £399,240 S0 $0.00

hitp-//propaccess.traviscad.org/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=202332



b irolt:) Travis CAD - Property Details

03 TRAVIS COUNTY 0.369000 $399,240 50 so00 |
0A TRAVIS CENTRAL APP DIST 0.000000 $399,240 $0 $0.00
2 TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 0.107385 $399,240 50 $0.00
68 AUSTIN COMM COLL DIST o 0.100800 $399,240 $0 $0.00
[HPR1 ~ HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION REINVESTMENT ZONE 1 0.000000 $399,240 50 $0.00
' Total Tax Rate: 2.213985
Taxes wiCurrent Exemptions: $0.00
I ) o T T T T T anes wfo Exemptions: $8,835.11

improvement / Building

Improvement 1 FAM DWELLING State A1l Lliving 1056.0 sgft Value: $139,240
#1: Code: Area:
o Class . Year

Type Description D Exterior Wall Built SQFT

15T 1st Floor WW - 4- 1985 1056.0

011 PORCH QPEN 1STF  *-4- 1995 16.0

011 PORCH OPEN1STF *-4- 1995 120.0

251 BATHROCM *ow 19685 15

Land

[# | Type | Description | Acres | Sqft | Eff Front | Eff Depth Market Value  Prod. Value }
(1 LA

ND Land 0.3006 13092.73 0.00 0.00

T

foli Value History

"Year | Improvements | Land Market | Ag Valu_aE:_nﬂ] Appraised | HSCap As-ss'éed_;
2018 $139,240 $260,000 © D 399240 S0 $399,240
2017 $147,616 $260,000 0 407,616 S0 5407,616
| 2018 $153,768 $260,000 0 413,768 $0 3413768
2015 £130,837 $225,000 0 355,837 S0 5355,837_
2014 $107,294 $225,000 0 332,294 $0 $332,294
2013 $56,178 $150,000 0 246,178 S0 $246,178
Beead History - {Last 3 Desd Transactions)
"# | Deed Date | Type | Description | Grantor Grantee | Volume | Page Deed Number |
|1 12/2/1997 MS  MISCELLANEOUS CITY OF BLACKLAND 13075 00108
! AUSTIN COMMUNITY -
2 11/18/1967 MS  MISCELLANEQUS UNIVERSITY OF CITY OF 13075 00103
TEXAS BOARD  AUSTIN
OF R
3 §/9/1982 WD  WARRANTY DEED WELLS UNIVERSITY OF 07857 00491
GARFIELD TEXAS BOARD
OFR

Questions Please Call {512) 834-8317

This site ratdres coakia [0 6 onablad iy Brassar setagi.

Wabsite version: 1.2.2.24 Database last updated on: 7/17/2018 133 &1

hitp://propaccess.traviscad.org/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=202332

& M. Harris Cormputer Corporaticn
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Jw-‘r-s‘:;';a- 362 * 13'105050 ) B?'/O
WARRANTY DEED * 3249

THE STATE OF TEXAS Ai=6-pIES 2p0} e
KNow R’E MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF TRAVIS jp-ggigde aao{ v s
JN-6-8383= 289 * 1090

That I, LOUIS SMYKAL, A MARRIED MANy OWNING AND OCCUPYING OTHER
PROPERTY AS HOMESTEAD,

of the Countyof ~ TRAVIS ard State of  TEXAS for and in

consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/100° {$10.00) - Car
“a- DOLLARS
and other valuable consideration to the undersigned paid by the grantee hetein nomed, the receipt of
which I hereby acknowledged,

have GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by thcse presents do GRANT, SELL AND CONVEY unto
THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM, OF

of the County of TRAVIS  and St of  TEXAS +all of

the following described real property in TRAVIE County, Texas, to-wit:

TRACT I: 33.5' by 130', more or less, being a part of Block No.
Twelve (12) in the C. R. Johns & Company Subdivision in Outlot No.
Porty-five (45) in Division "B", as recorded on the plat of the
Subdivision of Outlots Nes. 57, 36, 37 and 46 in Division record

in Volume 1, Page 3, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, AND the
North 10 feet of the adjacent alley which was vacated in instrument

of record in Volume 17, Page 1940, Deed Records of Travis County, Texas.
TRACY IX: 2.5" by 130', more or less, being a part of Block No. Twelve
(12} in the C. R. Johns & Company Subdivision in Outlot No. Forty-five
{45) in Division "B", as recorded on the plat of the Subdivision of
OQutlots Nos. 57,36,37 and 46 in Division "B“, City of Austin, Travis
County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof of record in Volume 1,
Page 3, Plat Records of Travis; County, Texas, SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "A".

TO HAVE AND TO HOL[A@J-E‘)}:%' d'E's::ribcd presiscs, together with oll and singutar the rights ond
appurienances thereto in anywise belonging, unto the sald grastee ,  its heirs and assigns
forever;ond I do hereby bind myself, my heirs, executors and administrators to
WARRANT AND FOREVER DEI-;'ENQ all and singular the snid premises unto the soid grantee ,  its

heirs and ussigns, against cvery person whomsoever lawfully claiming oc to claim ths same or any part thereof.

EXECUTED this ﬂmedny of

DEED: RECORDS
Yrovis Comaly, Torme




Y
-

Mailing address of each grantee:
AVEAET 2 M Lare

Name: . rten . o
e T MECOBLDEZ

(Atlnowl'nlgmenl) - 3- 22"’4989

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS } E

This inatrument was nckmwlcdgcd be!'otc me on lhcﬁ y_ . |9£3 .
by LOUIS SMYKAL

My commission expires: A e
2/7 /?4/ RoyTalsa o GAIL A BLAIE

NOTARY_Smtnawlcﬂpg_enﬂ
STATE OF TEXAS ' " } -
COUNTY OF 3

This Instrument was, acknowledged before me on the
5 3 p

My commisslon expires: *

: Notary Pub ate of Texos
5 b Notaryl printed name;

L]

(Corporate Acknowledgment)

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF }

‘Fhis instrurnent was acknowledged before me on the
by +
of
a corposation, on behall of said corporation,

My commission expires: H

Nolary . Slm o[“m e e
Notary's printed panie:

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY
OF TEXAS SYSTEM
c/o James Wilson =
&3 1 “Box 8179
Austin, T 78712

V-0 6 0
ii

=3t

WA = o

-




EXHIBIT "A" - 3—'22"4990

FIRST TRACT: A part of Bloc No. Twelve (12) in the C. R. Johns &

Company Subdivision of Ontlot No. Forty-five (45) in Division "B*

in the City of Austin, Travis County, Texas, and described as follows:
BEGINNING at a point in the East line of said Block No. 12, 169 fect
northerly from the Southeast corner of said Block, which point is the

5. E. corner of that certain tract out of Block No. 12, sold and conveyed
by H. H. Glismann and wife, Mattie A. Glismann, to H. J. Gardner and

wife, Mary A. Gardner, by deed dated April 26, 1920, and recorded in

Vol. 155, Page 493, of the Travig County Deed Records;

THENCE Northerly along the ERst line of said Block No. 12, a distance

of 33% feet to corner, the S. E. corner of that certain tract sold and
conveyed by Zula Smith and husband to W. O. Harper, et al., by deed dated
October 12, 1927, and recorded in Vol., 409, Page 103, Travis County Deed
Records:

THENCE Westerly along the South line of the W. O, Harper tract, and parallel
with the North and South lines of Block No. 12, a distance of 130 feet to
corner, the S. W, Corner of the W. 0. Harper tract;

THENCE Southerly parallel to the East and West line of said Bleck No. 12, a
distance of 33% feot to corner; the 5. W. corner of the tract conveyed

to H. J, Gardner and Mary A. Gardner aforesaid;

‘THENCE Easterly parallel to the North and South lines of said Block No. 12,
a distance of 130 feet to the place of heginning.

PLUS THE NORTH 10' OF ADJACENT ALLEY VACATED IN 1771940

SECOND TRACT: A part of Block No. Twelve (12) in the C. R. Johns & Company
Subdivision of Outlot Mo. Forty~-five (45) in Division "n“, in the City
of Austin, Travis County, Texas, and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the East line of sajd Block No. 12, 2524 feet
Northerly frem the Southeast corner of said Block, which said point is
B34 feet Northerly from the Southeast corner of that certain tract out
of Block No. 12, sold and conveyed by H. H, Glismann and wife, Mattie A.
Glismann to H. J. Gardner and wife, Mary A. Gardner, by deed dated April
26, 1920, and recorded in Vol. 155, Page 493, of the Travis County Deed
Records;

THENCE Northerly along said East line of Block No. 12, a distance of 2k
feet to point in said line for corner;

THENCE Westerly 130 feet parallel with the North and South line of said
Block No, 12, to point for corner;

THENCE Southerly 2% feet parallel with the East and West line of said
Block No. 12, to corner, the MN.¥. Corner of that tract sold and conveyed
by Zula Smith and husband, to W. 0. Harper, et al,, by Deed dated October
12, 1927, and recorded in Vol. 409, Page 103, Travis County Deed Records;
THENCE Easterly 130 feet along the North line of said Harper tract to the
PLACE OF BEGINNING,




71712018 Travis CAD - Property Details

Travis CAD

Property Search Resulis > 262248 BlACKLAND COMMUNITY for Year TexYear: [2018

201
Property
Account
Property iD: 202248 Legal Description: 36 X 130FT & N10FT ADJ ALLEY BLK 12 OLT 45 DIVISION B
Geographic ID: 0211080703 Zoning: SF3
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Protest
Protest Status:
Informal Date:
Formal Date:
Location
Address: 2106 CHICON ST Mapsco:
TX 78702
Neighborhood: FORMERLY DEXMP Map ID: 021001
Neighborhood CD: _DEXMP
Owner
Name: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY Owner ID: 185487
Mailing Address: DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
1902 E22ND ST
AUSTIN , TX 78722-2420
Exernptions: EX-Xv
Yalues
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + $0
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Valye: + $117,707
(+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
{+} Land Non-Homesite Value: + 5200,000 Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricuitural Market Valuation: + 50 S0
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + $0 $0
(=) Market Vajue: = $317,707
(=) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: ~— S0
{=) Appraised Value: = $317,707
{~) HS Cap: - $0
(=) Assessed Value: = $317,707
Taying lurisdiction
Owner: BLACKLAND COMMUNITY
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: $317,707
" Entity | Description | Tax Rate | Appraised Value | Taxable Value Estimated Tax | |
01 AUSTIN ISD 1192000 $317,707 50 $0.00
02 CITY OF AUSTIN 0.444800 $317,707 1] $0.00

http:Ilpropaccess.traviscad.orglclientdeProperty.aspx?pmp_id=202248



71712018 Travis CAD - Property Details

] TRAVIS COUNTY 0.369000 $317,707 S0 $0.00
"o TRAVIS CENTRAL APP DIST 0.000000 $317,707 50 $0.00
|2 TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 0.107385 $317,707 S0 50,00
| 68 AUSTIN COMM COLL DIST 0.100800 $317,707 S0 $0.00
"HPR1  HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION REINVESTMENT ZONE1 0.000000 $317,707 S0 $0.00
Total Tax Rate: 2.213985

o B R __Taxes w/Current Exemptions: $0.00

L Taxes wT/o Exemptia ns: $7,033.99

Improvement / Building

[ Improvement 1 FAM DWELLING State Al Living  1056.0sgft Value: $117,707

| #1: Code: Area:
. Class . Year
Type Description b Exterior Wall Built SQFT
15T 1st Floor WW -3+ 1930 1056.0
011 PORCH OPEN 1STF  * -3+ 1930 24.0
011 PORCH OPEN 1STF  * -3+ 1930 144.0
251 BATHROOM *.. 1930 15
Land
# [ Type [ Description | Acres | Saft | Ef Front _ Eff Depth | Market Value _Prod. Vaiue |
L1 LAND Land 01454 6335.37 0.00 .00 $200,000 S0
e e E—— T e o o

v ke e et o

rofl Value History

|_h‘Fe_aﬂ lmpmveme& | Land Market | Ag Valuation i AEﬁraised | HS Cap Assessed |
2018 $117,707 $200,000 o 317,707 $0 $317,707
2017 £124,809 $200,000 o] 324,809 so $324,809
2016 $124,809 $200,000 0 324,809 S0 $324,809
12015 $122 538 $150,000 0 272,538 $0 §272,538
2014 599,167 $150,000 o 249,167 o] $249,167
2013 877,380 $100,000 - 0 177,380 $0 $177,380
Dead History - {Last 3 De2d Transactions!
# | Deed Date | Type | Description | Grantor Grantee | Volume [ Page Deed Number
1 32/2/1997 MS MISCELLANEOUS CiTY OF BLACKLAND 13075 00109
AUSTIN COMMUNITY
2 11/18/1997 MS MISCELLANEOUS  UNIVERSITY OF CITY OF 13075 00103
; _ TEXAS AUSTIN :
3 &/2/1983 WD WARRANTY DEED SMYKAL LOUIS UNIVERSITY OF 08114 00332 :
J TEXAS

Quesitions Please Call {312) 334-5317

Thiz sics raquies sowlign = berenasted I your kot serags

wWabsite version, 1.2.2.22 Database 135t updated on: 771772018 138 AR €1 M. Hartis Corpurar Corporation

htlp:llpropaccess.traviscad.orglclienldb!Propeny.aspx?pmp_id=202248 22



Ward Appraisals

Uniform Residential Appraisal Report File # 195¢18
The purpose of Ihis summary appraisal report is 10 provide the lender/client with an accurate. and adequately suoporied, opinion of U market value of Ihe subject property.
Property Address _ 2106 Chicon St City _Austin State TX _ Zip Code 78722
Bomower N/A QOwner of Public Record _ Blackland Community Development County_Travis
Legal Deserption _36x130f & N10f adj, alley, Blk 12, OLT 45, Division8 .
Assessor's Parcel # _ 0211091703 Tax Year 2018 RE Taxes § 7,033
by leighborhood Name _ East Ausgtin i ___ MapRelerence 5 Census Tract QOO4 02
b Oceupant [ ] Owner [ Tenant [ Vacanl _Special Assessmenis § 0 {1PUD _HOAS 0 [ per year [7] per month

=l Property Rights Appraised ¢ Fee Simple Leasehold [ ] Other (describe)

&l Assignment Type _[] Purchase Transacticn Refinance Transaction _ D€ Other (describe) Estimate market value
Lenger/Client _ Blackland Community Development Corp  Address 1902 E. 22nd St, Austin, TX 78702 o
Is the subiect property curently offered for sale or has it been offered for salg in the twetve months prior to the effective date of Whis appraisal? [ Yes _ ¢ Mo
Report data source(s) used, affening price(s), and dale(s) MLS, lax records.

| [_1did || did not analyze the contract for sale for the subject purchase transaction. Explain the resuts of the analysis of the coniract tor sale or why Hhie analysis was not

perlomed. _ .
o
b1 Contract Price § Dale of Contract Is the property seller the owner of public record? []ves ] _]No_Data Source(s)
4 s there any financial assistance (loan charges. sale concessions, gilt or downpayment assistance, €1c.) to be paid by any party on behalf of the bomower? [dves [JHo

b4 I Yes, report th total dollar amount and describe th ifems to he paid.

Note: Raca and the racial mm&!go_n of the neighborheod aru not appraisal factors.

Nelghborhood Characteristics One=Unit Housing Trenda T One-Unit ousing _|_PresentLand Use %
Location & Utban ] Suburban _{} Rural Property Values Increasing [ ) Stable [ ] Declining PRICE AGE | One-Unit 75%
i Buit-Up Over 76% [] 25-75% Under 25% ; Demand/Supply [} Shortage 54 In Batance [] Over Supply | $ (000) (yrs) 124 Unit 5%
St Growth [ | Rapid _ [X) Stable Slow Marketing Time B¢ Under3mihs [ ] 3-6mths {7} Over6mths | 250 Low 0 _ | Mubti-Family 5%
=) Neighborhood Boundaries __ East 121h 1o the south, IH-35 to the west, Alport 1o the east and north. The 6550 _ High 100 | Commercial 10%
=1 Austin ISD serves the neighborhood. Major sireets include Manor and Chicon. 400 _ Pred, 50 _ | Other 5%

B Neighborhood Description _ The subject is located in an established residential neighborheod characterized by a blend of medium sized homes,

duplexes, and commercial units. The neighborhood has experienced continued demand and rising property values. Access to employment,
shopplng, schools, and the road system Is good for the Austin market,

Market Conditions {including support for ihe above conclusions) Demand for rental housing in Autin Is cisnenily etable with uacancy rates beiow 10% Shd stabls rents. Proparty veluks #1a siable to

NEIG

wCraal with demand, investor confidence, e Caih aned i for appreciation. Conatruction of new multifsmily unii 3 =aslly lestricled 1o sparmend compleras in the enud of the
S rental zpoch . The e’ porcd i3 AporaxdTiely 0200 d Financing is svsibabis vis Convenbional FHA IMVAIISIDHM.
Bl Dimensions See survey Ared 6336 sf Shape Rectangular View N:Res;

pecilic Zoning Classification SF-3-NP Zoning Deschption Singte famity residential with a nelghborhood plan

Zoning Compliance ¢ Legal [ ] Legal Nongontorming {Grandlathered Use) {] No Zoning { ] liegal (describe)
Is the highest and best use of subject property as improved (or as proposed per plans and specifications) the presen use? 58 ves [1 No I No, describe

Utiitles  Public _ Other (describe) Public__ Other (describe) Off-site Improvements - Type Public __ Privale
T Electric o] [] Water p=4 ] Streel Asphalt e
T Gas [] Sanitary Sewer D@ Alley  Asphalt prd
FEMA Special Flood Hazard Area [ ] Yes D No  FEMA Flgod Zone X FEMA Map # _4B453C0465] FEMA Map Dale 01/06/2016
Are the ulilities and off-site improvements typical for the market area? B Yes  [) No I Mo, describe
Are there any adverse sie conditions of extemal taclors {easements, encroachments, environmental conditions, land uses, etc.)? ] Yes 9 No _If Yes, describe
Units D¢ One [ 1 One with Accessory Unit |{_| Concrete Slab Crawl Space Foundation Walls __ Pier&beam/average |Floors Lam/average
# of Stories 1.0 [} Full Basement [ Partial Basement  {Exterior Walls Siding/average Walls Drywall'average
Type Q Det. [ ] Att. { ] S-Del/End Unit |Basement Area 0 sq.ft|[Roof Surface CompShing/average |TimFinish _ Paint wood/average
Existin Proposed [} Under Const. |Basement Finish 0 %|Guiters & Downspouts None/AdeqOverhang |Bath Foor __ Tile/average |
Design (Styke’ Bungalow ] Outside Entry/Bit [ § Sump Pump __ |Window Type Aluminumiaverage _|Bath Wainsco! Fiberglass/average
Year Buit 1930 Evidence o [ Infestation Stormn Sastvinsulated None Car Storage
Effective Age (Yrs) S0 (] Dampness {1 Settlement Screens Screens/average Driveway _ # ol Cars 1
Attic None Heau‘gg (PG FwA || | HWBB | | Radiant Amemﬂ&c lendsmve[s) # 0 |Driveway Surface Concrete
("} Drop Stair ] Stairs Other |Fuel 1 Fireplace(s) # _ 0[] fence None Garage  #0iCas O
(] Floor Scuttle Coong ¢ Central Air Conditioning ) PatioDeck None D Porch Covered | | Capon  # of Cars 0
4| | Finished [] Heated |"'| Individual [} Other [ Poot Nona [_|Other None |~ 1At [ 1Det. [ | Builin|
rif Appliances [ | Refrigerator (W) Range/Oven [ Dishwasher { 1 Disposal [ 1 Mu:mw ve i | WasherDryer {1 Other (describe)
5 Finished area above grade contains: 5 _Rooms 2 Bedrooms 1.0 Baths) 1,071 _ Square Feet of Gross Living Area Above Grads
é Addilional features {special energy efficienl items, efc).  Covered front porch, rear perch
-5
=Y Describe the condition of the propery (including needed repairs, delerioration, renovations, remodeling. ete.). C4;No updates in the prior 15 years; The subject,

maintained in average condition, is functional, marketable, and in conformity with its surroundings. Quality of construction is considered 1o
average for the area.

‘Are there any physical deficiencies or adverse conditions that affect the fvabllity, soundness. or structuralintegrity of the property? [ ¥es D€ No_If Yes, describe
Does the property generaly conlorm to the neighborhood {funclional utility, style, condiion, use, construction, etc)? PC Yes {7] No i Mo, describe
Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 92011 Pape 106 Fannie Mae Form 1004 Mareh 2005
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report File # 196r18

Thereare 33  comparable properties cumently offered for sale in the subject neighborhood ranging in price from § 250,000 b$ 650,000
176 comparable sales in the subject neighborhiood within the past twelve months ranging in sale price from § 250,000 _la§ 650,000

FEATURE SUBJECT | COMPARABLE SALE # 1 COMPARABLE SALE # 2 COMPARABLE SALE # 3
Addrass 2106 Chicon St 12610 Oaklawn Ave 2005 Chestnut Ave 2717 E 22nd St
Austin, TX 78722 |Austin, TX 78722 Austin, TX 78722 Austin, TX 78722
Praimily to Subiect 047 miesE 10.28 miles E |0.58 miles &
Sale Price 3 | $ 330,000] B 370,000 5 452 500
Sale Price/Gross Liv. Avea [§ sgh S 275.00 st $  338.83 sqit.| $ 41438 soft
Data Sources) MLS/Tax/Agent;DOM 3 MLS/Tax/Agent:DOM 30 MLS/Tax/Agent,DOM 8 i
Verfication Sources) _ MLS-ABOR #8286010 _ |MLS-ABOR #2482724 MLS.ABOR #0183276 |
VALUE ADJUSTMENTS DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION | +(- § Adjustment |  DESCRIPTION J'r +(-) $ Adjustment |  DESCRIPTION 1' +{+) 5 Adiustment
Sales or Financing ArmLth ArmLth | ArmlLth
Concessions Cash.0 1 |Cash:0_ | Conv;0
Datg of Sale/Time s07/18,c06/118 | s06/18,c05/18 | |s0318,c03/18 |
Locaion IN;Res; N;Res; | N,Res; | N,Res;
LeaseholdFee Simple Fee Simple Fee Simple | _|Fee Simple 1 Fee Simple :
6336 81 18056 si l -17,200(10237 st | -39,000{ 12240 sf 1 -59,000
N Res; _IN;Res; 1 INRes; | N,Res, .
] DT1,0;Bungalow! DT1,0:Bungalow : HQ}MM. |DT1.0,Bungalow &
Q4 Q4 ! o4 | i} {
Iss 70 i; ~ ales I 0|72 0
Lo M o” IN— L R § e -25,000
| Total Borms. | Baths | ota |Boms. Saths Tota [Bdms. | Baths | Toal Bdms. | Bats | ]
6! 210l el 3 [10] 0 6| 3 10 0 5.2 10} 0
Area L 1o71soh| 1,200 saft, 65001 10028t 11001 1082 sgft -1,100
Basement & Finished st Osf osf [ 0sf
Rooms Below Grade L | 1 | H |
- ' _|Average_ Average | Average i |Average '
= Heating/Confing _|Ceniral |Walllwindow +5,000(Central | |Central q
=1 Enerny Efficient tems INone None L |Nong 1 None | .
4 Garage/Capont 1dw | 1dw l 1gdidw 1 3,500 2¢p2dw i -2,500)]
a |Porches _|Porches | Porches i |Porches 1
] Cr B-5 sgo0] [+ - S a3e00] [+ D- 8 67600
NetAd,  57% NetAd, 118% NetAd,  104%
sles GrossAd.  B7%.$ 311.300/Gross Adl._11.8%§ 326,400(Gr0ss At 19.4% 8 364,900

| K

did | _ did not research the sale or transfer history of the subject property and comgparable sales. i not, explain

research || did (e did not reveal any prior sales or translers of the subject propemy for the three years prior {0 the eflective date of this appraisal.

Data Source(s) MLS and Tax Records

My research [ did (%] did nol reveal any prior sales or transfers of the comparable sales for the year prior to the date of sale of the comparable sale,

Data Sourceis) MLS pnd Tax Records SF = o S 1 T ! —
Regan the resuts o the research and analysis of the prior sale of transfer history of the subject property and comparabla sales {report additional prior sales on page 3).

o ImEM ' SUBJECT i COMPARABLE SALE #1 _|_ COMPARABLE SALE #2 | COMPARABLE SALE #3
Date of Prior Sale/Transter i | ] | l
Price of Prior Sale/Transfer I i A |- 1
DataSourceis)  [MLSfTax MLS/Tax MLSTax MLSTax
Effective Date of Data Source(s] | 09/06/2018 109/06/2018 {09/06/2016 109/06/2018
Analysis of prior sak or transfer history of the subject property and comparable sales There were no sales or the subject propery or the comparable sales in
the mandated period,

ma  of Sales Comparison igﬂoa&\ _Ses altached sheels for additional comments.

cgach § 350,000
Inclicated Value by: Sales Comparison Approach$ 350,000 Cosl Approach {if developed) S 356 050 Income Approach (il developed) §
The Income Approach supports the value of the Sales Comparison Approach and the final estimate of value for the subject. The Cost Approach

wis nol considered reliable and was not utilized in the report.

1 This éppraisal ismade D "as is;. W] sub_jecl to cnmpTetion piar |5!ans and specﬁfcabons on the basis of a hypolﬁeﬁcal condition that the improvements have been
E completed, (] subject 1o the following repairs or aherations on the basis of a hypathetical condition that the repairs or alierations have been completed, or [ subject 10 the
=1 following required inspection based on the extragrdinary assumption thal the condition or deficiency does nol reguire alteration or repair:

g Based on a complele visual inspection of the interior and exterior areas of the sul:]ecl property, defined scope of work, stalement of assumptions and limfting
conditions, and appraiser's cerlification, my (our) opinion of the market value, as defined, of the real p that is the subject of this report Is
$ 350,000 as of 08/06/2018 , which is the date of Inspectian and the effective date of this appraisal.

Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 972011  Page 2ol 6 Fannie Mae Form 1004 March 2005
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Fllo# 196118

See attached sheel.

2 COST APPROACH TO YALUE {not mquired by Fannie Mas)
Provide adequate information for the lendericlient to reglicate the below cost figures and calculations, . )
Supgort for the opinion of site value {summary of comparable land sales or other methods for estimating site vl There were 5 lot sales in close proximity to the
subject over the past year that were similar in size. They sold for between $250,000 1o $525,000. Two lots in close proximity to the subject sold
for between $250,000 and $375,000. The eslimated value of the subject's lot is $300.000.

W) ESTIMATED | REPRODUCTION OR (3§ REPLACEMENT COST NEW jOPIN@I | OF SITE VALUE s g =§ 300,000

=] Souice of cost data Marshall and Swilt Cosl Service-2018 online |DWELLING 1,071 SgFL@$  100.00 =5 107,100

4 Quaity rating from cost service Average Effectve date of cost data00/06/2018 | 0 SqR@s =§

=4 Comments on Cost Agoroach {gross living area calculations, depreciation, elc.) L e =5

i Data for the Cost Approach was obtained from Marshall and Swift _ Gampge/Camot S9fL@s =§

®) Reesidential Cost Handbook, Physical depreciation was caleilated via  Total Estimate of Cost-New ; X =8 107,100
the Age-Life Method estimating an effective age of 50 years and a Less _ Physical _Flﬂcﬁonal 'lEx!eLal :
remaining economic life of 50 years, The resulting depreciation factor is | Deprectalion 53,550 ) =§{ 53,550
50%. i Deprectated Cost of Improvements : =5 53,550

| "As-is* Valu of Site Imgrovements =3 2,500

50 Years |INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROACH
3 INCOME APPROACH TO VALUE (not required by Fannie Mas)
] Estimated Monthly Market Rent§ X_Gross Rent Mulliplier =5 Ingicated Value by Income Approach
by Summary of ncome Approach finchuting suppon for market rent and GRM) i

PROJECT INFORMATION FOR PUDs (i T |

I the developes/bulder in contro of Ine Homenwners* Associabon {HOAJ? | | Yes | | No _ Unitlypeis) | | Delached [ Atiached
Provide the following information for PUDS ONLY if the developer/buikder Is in control af the HOA and the subject property is an atfached dwelting unit

Legal Name of Project

E4 Total number of phases Total rumber of units Total number f uaits sold
(4 Total number of units rented Total pumber of units for sak _ Data sourceis)
Was the project crealed by the converslon of existing bulding{s) into a PUD? | | Yes | | No_If Yes, date of conversion.

=] Does the project contain any mult-dweling unis? | | Yes | No Data Source - i
=4 Are the unils, common elements, and recreation factties complele? | | Yes [ | No It No. describe the status of completion,

| Yes [ No_If Yes. descnibe the fental terms and options.

dead

Are the common elements leased to or by the Homeowners’ Associalion?

Describe commion elements and recreational facites,

Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 9/2011  Page 3 of 6 Fannie Mae Form 1004 March 2005
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Fils # 196718

This report form is designed to report an appraisal of a one-unit property of a one-unit properly with an accessory unit;
including a unit in a planned unit development (PUD). This report form is not designed to report an appraisal of a
manufacluted home or a unit in a condominium or cooperalive praject.

This appraisal report is subject 1o the following scope of work, Intended use, intended wuser, definition of market valua,
statement of assumptions and limiting conditions, and certitications. Modifications, additions, or deletions 1o the intended
use, intended user, definiion of market value, or assumpticns and limiting conditions are not permitted. The appraiser may
expand the scope of work to include any additional research or analysis necessary based on the complexity of this appraisa)
assignment. Modifications or deletions to the cerifications are also not permitted. However, additional certifications that do
not constitute materfal alterations to this appralsal repor, such as those required by law or those related to the appraiser's
conlinuing education or membership in an appraisal organization, are permitied,

SCOPE OF WORK: The scope of work for this appraisal is defined by the complexity of this appraisal assignment and the
reporling requirements of this appralsal report form, including the following definition of market valus, statement of
assumplions and limiling conditions, and cenifications. The appraiser must, at a minimum: (1) perform a complete visual
Inspection of the interior and extetior areas of the sublect property, (2) inspect the neighborhood, (3) inspect each of the
comparable sales from at least the street, (4) research, verlly, and analyze data from reliable public and/or private sources,
and (5) report his or her analysis, opinions, and conclusions in this appraisal report.

INTENDED USE: The intended use of this appraisal report is for the fender/client to evaluale the property that is the
subject of this appraisal for a morgage finance ftransaction.

INTENDED USER: The intended user of this appraisal report Is the lender/client.

DEFINITION OF MARKET VALUE: The most probable price which a property  should brng in a compelitive and open
market under all condilions requisite to a falr sale, the buyer and seller, each acting prudently, knowledgeably and assuming
the price is not affected by undue stimulus. tmplicit in this definition is the consummation of a sale as of a specified date and
the passing of file from seller to buyer under conditions whereby: (1) buyer and seller are typleally motivated; (2) both
partles are well informed or well advised, and each acting in what he or she considers his or her own best interest; (3} a
reasonable #me is allowed for exposure in the open market, (4) payment is made In terms of cash in U, S. doliars or In terms
of financial arrangements comparable thereto; and (5) the price represents the nommal consideration for the propery sold
unaffected by special or creative financing or sales concessions® granted by anyone assoclated with the sale.

*Adjusiments to the comparables must be made for special or crealive financing or sales concessions. No adjusimenls are
necessary for those costs which are normally paid by sellers as a resull of tradiion or law In a market area; these costs are
readily identifiable since the seller pays these costs in virwally all sales transaclions Special or creative financing
adjustments can be made 1o the comparable property by comparisons 10 financing terms offered by a third party Institutional
lender that is not already involved in the property or transaction. Any adjustment should not ba calculaled on a mechanical
dollar for dolar cost of the financing or concession but the dollar amount of any adjustment should approximate the market's
reaction to the financing or concessions based on the appraiser's judgment,

STATEMENT OF ASSUMPTIONS AND LIMITING CONDITIONS:  The appraiser's certification in this report is
subject to the following assumptions and limiting conditions:

1. The appraiser will not be responsible for matters of a legal nature that atfect either the property being appralsed or the fitle
o it. except for informatlon that he or she became aware of during the research involved In performing this appraisal. The
appralser assumes thal the fitle is good and markelable and will not render any opinions about the fitle.

2. The appraiser has provided a sketch in this appraisal report to show the approximate dimensions of the improvermenis
The sketch is Included only to assist the reader in visualizing the property and understanding the appraiser's determination
of its size,

3. The appraiser has examined the available flood maps thal are provided by the Federal Ememency Management Agency
(or other data sources) and has noted in this appraisal report whether any portion of the subject site is located in an
identified Special Flood Hazard Area. Because the appraiser is nol a surveyor, he or she makes no guarantees, express or
implied, regarding this determination,

4, The appraiser will not give tesfimony or appear in court because he or she made an appraisal of the property in question,
unless specific amangements to do so have been made beforehand, or as otherwise required by law.

5. The appraiser has noted In this appraisal reponl any adverse conditions (such as needed repalrs, deterioration, the
presence of hazardous wastes, toxic substances, etc.) observed during the inspection of the subject property or that he or
she became aware of during the research involved In performing the appraisal. Unless olherwise stated in this appraisal
report, the appraiser has no knowledge of any hidden or unapparent physical deficiencies or adverse conditions of the
property (such as, but not limited to, needed repairs, deterioration, the presence of hazardous wastes, toxic Ssubstances,
adverse environmental conditions, etc.) that would make the properly less valuable, and has assumed that there are no such
conditlons and makes no guarantees or wamantles, express or implied. The appraiser will not be responsible for any such
conditions that do exist or for any engineering or testing that might be required to discover whether such conditions exist,
Because the appraiser i5 not an expert in the field of environmental hazards, this appraisal report must not be consldered as
an environmental assessment of the propery.

6. The appraiser has based his or her appraisal report and valuation conclusion for an appraisal that is subject to satisfactory
completion, repairs, or alterations on the assumption that the completion, repairs, or alterations of the subject properly will
be performed in a professional manner.

Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 9/2011  Page 4 ol 6 Fannie Mae Form 1004 March 2005

Form 1004ILATY . "TOTAL * annraical enfrwars b 3 s mada ine . 1,RAN. A1 ALIONE



Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Fils # 196118

APPRAISER'S CERTIFICATION: The Appraiser certifies and aprees that:

1. | have, al a minimum, developed and reported this appraisal in accordance with the scope of work requitements stated in
this appraisal reporl.

2, | performed a complete visual Inspection of the interior and exterior areas of the sublecl property. | reported the condition
of the improvements in factual, specific terms. | identified and reporied the physical deficlencies that could aflect the
livability, soundness, or structural integrity of the property.

3. | performed this appraisal In accordance with the requirements of the Unilorm Standards of Professional Appraisal
Practice that were adopted and promulgated by the Appraisal Standards Board of The Appraisal Foundation and that were in
place at the time this appraisal report was prepared.

4. | developed my opinlon of the market value of the real property that Is the subject of this report based on the sales
comparison approach to value. | have adequate comparable market dala to develop a reliable sales comparison approach
for this appraisal assignment. | further certify thal | considered the cost and income approaches to value but did not develop
them, unless otherwise indicated in this repon.

5. | researched, verified, analyzed, and reported on any currenl agreement for sale for the subject propery, any offering for
sale of the subject property in the tweive months prior 1o the eflective date of this appraisal, and the prior sales of the subject
property for & minimum of three years prior 1o the effective dale of (his appraisal, unless olherwise indicaled in this report,

6. | researched, verified, amalyzed, and reported on ihe prior sales of the comparable sales for a minimum ol one year prior
to the date of sale of the comparable sale, unless otherwise indicated In this report.

7. | selected and used comparable sales that are locationally, physically, and functionally the most similar to the subject property.

8. | have not used comparable sales that were the result of combining a land sale with the contract purchase price of a home that
has been built or will be built on the land.

9. | have reported adjustments to the comparable sales that reflect the market's reaction to the differences between the subject
property and the comparable sales,

10. | verfied, from a disinterested source, all information In this report that was provided by parlies who have a financial interest in
the sale or financing of the subject property.

11. | have knowledge and experience in appraising lhis type of properly in this market area.

12, 1 am aware of, and have access to, the necessary and appropriate publlc and private data sources, such as multiple listing
services, tax assessment records, public land records and other such data sources for the area in which the property is located.

13. | obtained the information, estimates, and opinions fumished by other parties and expressed in this appraisal report from
reliabfe sources that | believe lo be trus and correct.

14. | have taken into consideration the faclors that have an impact on valug with respect o the subject neighborhood, subject
property, and the proximity of the subject property lo adverse influences in the davelopment of my opinlon of market value, )
have noled in this appraisal report any adverse condiions {such as, but not limited to, needed repairs, deterforation, the
presence of hazardous wastes, toxic substances, adverse environmental conditions, eic.) observed during the inspection of the
subject property or that | became aware of during the research involved in performing this appraisal. | have considered lhese
adverse conditions in my analysls of the property value, and have reported on the effect of the conditions on the value and
marketability of the subject property.

15. | have nol knowingly withheld any significant information from this appraisal report and, 1o the best of my knowledge, alt
statements and information in this appralsa! report are true and comect,

16. | staled in this appraisal report my own personal. unbiased, and professional analysis, opinions, and concluslons, which
are subject only to the assumptions and limiting conditions in this appraisal repor.

17. 1 have no present or prospeclive Interest in the property that is the subject of this report, and | have no present or

prospective personal interest or bias with respect to the participants in the transaction. | did nol base, either partially or
completely, my analysis and/or oplnion of market value In this appraisal report on the race, color, religion, sex, age, marital
slatus, handicap, familial status, or national origin of either the prospective owners or occupants of the subject property or of the
present owners or occupants of the propertles in the vicinity of the subject property or on any other basis prohibited by law,

18, My employmeént andfor compensation for pedorming this appraisal or any fulure or anticipated appraisals was not
conditioned on any agreement or understanding, written or otherwise, that | would report (or present analysis supporting) a
predetermined specific value, a predetermined minimum value, a range or direction in value, a valse that favors the cause of
any party, or the attainment of a specific result or occumence of a specific subsequent event {such as approval of a pending
mortgage loan application).

19. | personally prepared all concluslons and opinions about the real estate that were sel forh in this appraisal report. W |
relled on significant real properly appraisal assistance from any individual or individuals in the performance of this appraisal
or the preparation of this appralsal report, | have named such Individual(s) and disclosed the specific tasks performed in this
appraisal report. | certify that any individual so named is qualified to perform the tasks. | have not authorized anyone to make
a change to any liem In this appraisa! report; therefore, any change made lo this appralsal is unauthorzed and | will take no
responsibliity for it

20. | identfied the lender/client in this appraisal report who is the individual, organization, or agent for the organization thal
ordered and will receive this appraisal report.
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21. The lender/client may disclose or distribute this appraisal report to: the bomower; another lender at the request of the
borrower; the moripagee or its successors and assigns; morigage insurers, govemment sponsored enterprises; other
secondary market participanis; data collection or reporting services; professional appraisal organizatlons, any department,
agency, or instrumentality of the United States; and any state, the District of Columbia, or other jurisdictions; withoul having to
obtain the appralsers or supervisory appralser's (if applicable) consenl. Such consent must be oblained before this appraisal
report may be disclosed or distributed to any other parly (Including, but not fimited to, the public through advertising, public
relations, news, sales, or other media).

22. 1 am aware that any disclosure or distribution of this appraisal report by me or the lender/client may be subject to cerain
laws and regulations. Further, | am also subject lo the provisions of the Uniform Standards of Prolessional Appraisal Praciice
that pertain to disclosure or distribution by me.

23. The borower, another lender at the request of the borrower, the mortgages or ils successors and assigns, mortgage
insurets, govemment sponsored enterprises, and other secondary market participants may rely on this appraisal report as pan
of any morigage finance transaction that involves any one or more of these pariies.

24. If this appralsal report was Iransmilted as an “electronic record” containing my “electronic signature,” as those terms are
defined in applicable federal and/or state laws (excluding audic and video recordings), or a facsimile transmission of this
appraisal repori containing a copy or representation of my signature, the appraisal report shall be as effective, enforceable and
valid as it a paper verslon of this appraisal report were delivered containing my orginal hard writtlen signature.

25. Any intentional or negligent misrepresentation(s) contained in this appraisal report may resul in civil llability and/or
criminal penalties including, but not limited to, fine or imprisonment or both under the provisions of Title 16, United States
Code, Section 1001, et seq. or similar state laws.

SUPERVISORY APPRAISER'S CERTIFICATION: The Supervisory Appraiser cerifies and agrees that:

1. | directly supervised the appraiser for this appraisal assignment, have read the appraisal report. and agree with the appraiser's
analysis, opinions, statements, conclusions, and the appraiser's cerification.

2. | accept full responsibility for the contents of this appraisal report including, but not limited to, the appraiser's analysis, opinions,
slatements, conclusions, and the appraiser's cenilication.

3, The appraiser identified In this appraisal report is either a sub-coniractor or an employee of the supervisory appraiser {or the
appraisal {irm), is qualified to perform this appraisal, and is acceptable to perform this appraisal under the applicable state law,

4. This appraisal report complies with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice that were adopted and
promulgated by the Appraisal Standards Board of The Appraisal Foundation and that were in place al the time this appraisal
report was prepared.

S. If this appraisal report was transmitted as an “electronic record” containing my “electronic signature," as those terms are
defined in applicable federal and/or siate laws (excluding audio and video recordings), or a facsimile transmission of this
appraisal report containing a copy or represenlation of my signature, the appraisal reporl shall be as efleclive, enforceabls and
valid as W a paper version of this appraisal report were delivered containing my original hand written signature,

APPRAISER SUPERVISORY APPRAISER (ONLY IF REQUIRED)
Slgnature Signature
Name James Ropert Ward Name
Company Name / Ward Appraisals Company Name
Company Address 1707 Romeria Or Company Address
Austin, TX 78757-3323
Telephone Number  512.452,7305 Telephone Number
Email Address  bobward/@wardiopia.com Email Address
Date of Sipnature and Report 09/08/2018 Date of Signature
Effective Date of Appraisal 09/06/2018 State Certification #
State Certification # 1321560 or State License #
or State License # State
or Other {describe) State # Expiration Date of Certificatton or License
Stats TX
Expiration Date of Certification or License 11/30/2018 SUBJECT PROPERTY
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY APPRAISED Did not inspect subject property
2406 Chicon St Did inspect exterior of subject property from strest
Auslin, TX 78722 Date of Inspection
APPRAISED VALUE OF SUBJECT PROPERTY § 350,000 s
LENDER/CLIENT Date of Inspection
Name N AMC _ COMPARABLE SALES
Company Name Blackland Community Development Com.
Company Address 1802 E. 22nd St, Austin, TX 78702 ] Diet notinspect exterior of comparable sales from sireet
{] Did inspect exterior of comparable sales from street
Email Address Date of Inspection
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FEATURE SUBJECT COMPARABLE SALE # 4 COMPARABLE SALE #5 COMPARABLE SALE # 6
Address 2106 Chicon St 1605 Sanchez St 1707 Cedar Ave
__Austin_ TX 78722 Austin, TX 78702 |Austin, TX 78702
Prux:mr!y 1o Subject 096 milesE 10.54 miles SE__ [z
Sale Price ) s | § 405000 1B 359,000 5
Sale Price/Gross Liv. Area IS saft|S 29348 sgh | $  356.15 sq s st
Data Source(s) MLSTax/Agent;DOM 48 _|MLSTax/Agent.DOM3
Veslication Seurce(s) _|MLS-ABOR #1844851 MLS-ABOR #8523580 1 o
VALUE ADJUSTMENTS DESCRIPTION |  DESCRIPTION I +i-} § Adjustment | DESCRIPTION  +{-] § Adjustmen) | DESCRIFTION | +{-} § Adustmenl
Sales or Financing ArmLth Listing -3,600|
Concessions Cash,0 il i
Date of Sake/Time |50318,c11/17 | |Active 1 ]
z Logation N.Rgs, N;Res. - |N,Res; 1
< asehokdFee Slm _|Fee Simple _Fee Simple } _|Fee Simple_ . |
16336 sf 10019 sf { -36,800,6055 sf +2 BOM
2 e N;Res; {M.Res; | |N:Res; l 1
=4 Design (Styke) 571.0;Bungalow DT1.0;Bungalo¢ |DT1.0;Bungalow |
g Ouality of Construction (a7} Q4 1 104 | 1 1
4 Actsal Age 88 78 i 068 | o i
= Condition G4 = |C4 I C4 Pl 4 ) i L
£ Above Grade Total |Bams | Baths | roul [Bdrms.| Baths Told Bdms. | Baths | Total |Bdms, | Baths |
1 Room Count 6] 2110 3 .2c+1 50000 6 ;lz_.o__: -5,000 | J{ _J,;
=] Gross Living Area 1,071 M_ 1 ;380 s0.ft. | -15,500 1,008 gzl'} +3,200 s:;tt-r
i Basemert & Finished 0Osf 0sf Osf |
Rooms Below Grade 1 1 ’r |
Fungtional Utifity |Average |Average | Average 1 |
Heating/Coolin, Central |Central 1 Walllwindow | +5,000] |
Enerpy Etficient flems |Nane None |None 1
Garage Capon dw Trow o 1 T
Porch/Patio/Deck Porches Porches 1 _|Porches | |
. . { 4
H 1 i .
Net Adjstmert 193] [T+ Q-5 -s7s00 ™+ [1- 15 2400 [+ [1- 8
et Adj, 141% Nel Adj. 0.7 %] et Adj. %
o Gross A 14.1%1 347.700{Gross Adi._ 55%!$ 361,400/Gross Adl. %S
Repori the results of the research and analysis of the prior ior s2le of Transfer history of the subsect grogerty and comparable sakes freport additional prior sales on page 3.
TEM | _SUBJECT ,: COMPARABLE SALE # 4 i— __GOMPARABLE SALE # § I COMPARABLE SALE #5
! + — 1
. f T
1M|-_SITBK | MLSfT ax _!ML.SE#_ !
n Eﬁecnve Date of Data Soun:em |o9r06/2018 |09/06/2018 |09/06/2018 i

pl Analysis of prior sale of lransler mstqn-_ of the subject property _and_com;mble sales

_See altached shestl.

Analysis/Comments

Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005

UAD Version 9/2011

Form 1004UAD.(AC) - “TOTAL" anpraisal software b a L2 mode. inc. - 1-B00-ALAMODE

Fannie Mae Form 1004 March 2005



A 2

Market Conditions Addendum to the Appraisal Report  rien,. 106:1s
The purpose ol this addendum is Io provide the lender/client with 2 clear and accurate understanding of the market trends and conditions prevalent in the subject
neighbarhood. This is a required addendum for alt appraisal reports with an effective dafe on or after April 1, 2009.
Property Address 2106 Chicon St City Austin State TX 2P Code 78722
Bomower  N/A
Instructions: The appraiser mus! use the information required on this ferm as the basis for his/her conclusiens, and must provide support for those conclusions, reganding
housing trends and overall market conditions as reported in the Neighborhoed section of the appratsal report form. The appraiser must 1l in all the information to the extent
it s available and refiable and must provide analysis as indicated below. I any required data is unavallable or is considered unreliable, the appraiser musi provide an
explanation, I is recognized that not 2if data sources will be abls to provide data for the shaded arsas below; if it is avaitable, however, the appraiser must include the data
in the analysis. If data sources provide the required information as an average instead of the median, the appraiser should report the avalable figure and identily it as an
average. Sales and listings must be properties that compete with the sibject property, determined by applying the criteria that would be used by a prospective buyer of the
subject property. The appraiser must explain any anomalies in the data, such as seasonal markets, new construction, foreciosures, efg,

Inventory Analvals = Prigs 7-12 Months Prigr 4-6 Months Current = 3 Months Overall Trend
Tolal # o Comparable Sales (Setfled) 76 41 48 Increasing Ji3¢ Stable |1 | Deckining
Absorption Rate {Total Sales/Months) 12.67 13.67 16.00 ) Increasing |DQ) Stable ||| Declining
Total # of Comparabie Active Listings 141 103 111 Decining |0 Stable inreasi
Months of Housing Supply (Total Listings/Ab.Rate} 111 7.5 6.8 Dechi Stable Ingreasing
Beciian Sale & List Prica, DOM, Sale/List % Prigr 7-12 Months Prior 4-6 Months Current = 3 Months Overal Trend
Median Comnparable Sale Price 253,100 226,000 276,750 Increasing |[ 7] Stable ~| Deckining
Median Comparable Sales Days on Markel [ 21 7 "] Dechini ] Stable ) Increasing
Median Comparable Uist Price 243,000 265,000 299,000 ncre | Stable Dechning
Medizn Comparable Listings Days on Market 23 36 13 Deckring Stable Increasing |
=3 Median Sale Price as % of List Price 102 85.3 92.6 | Increasin Stable | Dectining
oY Seller-developer, buikler, etc.paid financial assistance prevalent? D¢ Yes | | No | DecEning Stable ] Increasin

Explain in detail the seller concessions trends for the past 12 months (e.., seller contributions increased from 3% fo 5%, increasing use of buydowns, closing costs, condo
fees, options. eic.). __ Seller concessions appear to be consistent with markel sellers offering to nay approximately 3-4% of Ihe buyer's cosls.
This does not appear 1o be increasing or decreasing at the present. No adjustments are indicated.

=Y Are foreciosure sales (REO sales) a factor inthe market? [ Yes D¢ Mo ff yes, explain (including the trends in listings and sales of foreciosed properties).

Cite data sources for above information.  MLS, Federal Hoysing Finance Agency, News Reports

Summarize the above infarmation as support for your conchusions in the Neighborhood section of the appraisal report form. If you used any additiona! Infarmation, such 2s

an analysis ot pending sales andfor expired and withdrawa listings, fo lommulate your conclusions, provide both an explanation and suppor 1or your conclusions,

An pnalysis of the above data indicates that the area market is in a period of stability, This is confirmed by data from the Federal Housing
Finance Agency that places Texas In a slightly positive market cata overall. The number of foreclosures serve as a break on housin
prices which have been al a steady appreciation rate over the past few years. Both median sales price and list price are Increasing,
otherwise, the market Is stable. The data used in the analysls represents the market In the area. ** It should be recognized that the number
of listings on 2 of the report will not be the same as that on the 1004me form. The $1004me form measures listings for the past 3
monihs while page 2 reflects current listings. Some of the listings on the 1004mc form will have closed or expired o been withdrawn,

1 the subject is a unit in a condominium or cooperaiive project , complele the following: Pﬁecmame:

Subjett Project Data _ Prior 7-12 Months Prior 4-6 Months Current — 3 Months Overall Trend

Total # of Comparable Sales (Settied) Increasing ||| Stable | Deckning
Absomption Rate [Total Sales/Months) __ Increasing || | Stable | Deckining
Total # of Active Comparable Listings Dacning Stable Ingreasing
Months of Unit Su otal Listings/Ab.Rate) Declining (7] Stable Increasing

Are foreclosure sales (REQ sales) a factor in the project? {[Yes JNo  Hyes. indicate the number of REQ listings and explain the Irends in listings and sales of
forechosed properties.

/]
/] , A1
y
Signature Skgnature
Appraiser Name _ Jgmes Robert Ward ] Supenvisory Appratser Name
Conpany Name __ YVard Appraisals Company Name
Company Address 1707 Romeria Dr, Austin, TX 78757-3323 Company Address =
State License/Certification # 1321560 State TX State License/Certitication # State
Email Address  bobward@wardiopia com Email Address
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Borower NIA
Propety Address 2106 Chicon St B T
Ci Auslin Counly Travis State TX iip Code 78722

Lender/Clent Blackland Communily Development Corp.

COMMENTSE ON THE SALES COMPARISON APPROACH:

The subject, a one story single family house contains approximately 1,013 square feet of living space. The
improvements have been maintained in fair to poor condition and are functional, marketable, and in conformity
with its surroundings.

Due to the condition of the improvements, the comparable sales were selecled due to their similarity in land size
and condition. Land values in the area are quite high due to strong demand and good localion (see below). The
improvements are toward the end of their economic lives and require exlensive renovation. All but 2 of the
comparables used in the report were similar in terms of property condition and these were included due to their
proximity and other similarities. All of the comparable were drawn from the subject’s immediate and general
neighborhood, were adjusted accordingly for dissimilar features and felt to most accurately reflect the current
markel in the area, Gross net adjustments may exceed typical guidelines. The sales used were the best available,
they indicate the range of options available and are felt 1o reflect the current markel in the area.

Itis recognized that the subject’s land to improvement value ratio is higher than normal guideline limits, however, it
is typical for the area marketplace. The subject is siluated in the established and very desirable neighborhoed in
East Austin (the Blackland neighborhood). This area is just east of the Central Business District, the Texas Capitol
complex and the University of Texas main campus. It is within easy commuting distance to major employers and
the freeway system. The area is well known for its community atmosphere with tocal shops, reslauranis and strong
neighborhood associations. Due to these factors, land value within the area is typically higher because of strong
demand in the market for favorable sites and the limited supply of vacant tracts. The majority of houses Iin the area
are medium sized, older homes and the newer houses are generally built after the older improvements have either
been destroyed or have reached the end of their economic cycles. Land to improvement ratios are therefore
typically weighted toward higher land values versus in the subject’s area.

ADJUSTMENTS:

FINANCING: Pending sales #10-12 were adjusted downward since sales tend to sell for less than the full asking
price as per the 1004mc form,

LOT SIZE: Due to the land values in the neighborhood, comparables #1, #3, #4, #5, #6, #8, #9 #11 and #12 wera
all adjusted for lot size differences,

CONDITION: Sale #5 was adjusted for being in superior condition according to the agent and photos in MLS.
Pending sale #11 was adjusted at a lesser rate since it was somewhat superior to the subject.

SIZE OF IMPROVEMENTS: All comparables, except #7 and #8, were adjusted accordingly for size differences.
HVAC: Salas #3, #5 and #7 were adjusted for having central syslems.

PARKING: All comparables except #3, #4 and #8 were adjusted downward for parking facilities.

APARTMENT: Sale #1 was adjusted for having an apariment,

The comparable sales used in the report were all closed, except for pending sates #10-12. After adjusting the
comparable sales for all of the factors stated above, they form a value range of $159,200 to $316,100 which
translates into a per square foot range of $157.16 to $312.04. The estimated value of the subject property is
$240,000, or $236.92 per square foot which is considered appropriate due to the subjecl's size and amenity
package. All of the sales, when adjusted, indicate a limiled range of value for the subject. It is my opinion that the
eslimated market value of the report is well supported by the Sales Comparison Analysis presented in this report,

USPAP ADDENDUM

APPRAISAL PURPOSE / INTENDED USER:
This appraisal report Is intended for use in a mortgage finance transaction by Blackland Community Development
Corporation , ils successors and assigns. This report is not intended for any other use or user.

SCOPE OF WORK:

The scope of this appraisal was lo examine the interior and exterior of the subject, hand measure the
improvements (excepl in the case of new construction where builder's plans and specifications were utilized) and
analyze those market forces impacting the value. Square footage figures for subject property are derived from
actual measurements taken at the time of the site visit, are an ESTIMATE ONLY and are not guaranteed or
warranted. They should nol be considered accurate for any other purposes ather than this appraisal analysis. A
professional engineer/architect should be consulted for actual living area measurements. Pertinent market data
was collected and analyzed in such a manner that conforms with ordinary appraisal standards prevalent within the
industry. MLS sales/lislings, agent dala, builder dala, tax records, Marshall and Swift, property owners, and other
publicly available sources were researched within the defined sub-market area (neighborhood) of the subject. The
final estimate of value stated in this report is the Market Value as defined by the Uniform Standards of Professional
Appraisal Praclice.

EXPOSURE TIME/MARKETING TIME:
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Borrower NIA
Properiy Address 2106 Chicon St : e
Gy Austin County Travis Stale TX Zin Code 78722
Lender/Client Blackland Communily Development Corp.

The estimated marketing time is based on an observation of the exposure time of MLS sales and listings within the
subject area. It is assumed that the subject is competitively priced and competently marketed.

PERSONALTY ( non-realty) TRANSFERS:
The appraiser is not aware of any non-realty items that were transferred that would impact the value as delineated
in this report.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

The appraiser's engagement and/or compensation in this assignment was not contingent upoen developing or
reporting predetermined results, nor from directions by the client regarding the attainment of a stipulated
conclusion, nor the occurrence of a subsequent event directly related to the intended use of this report.

The appraisal should not be considered a report on the physical items that are a part of the property.
Although the appraisal may contain information about the physical items being appraised (including thelr
adequacy and/or condition), it should be clearly understood that this information is only to be used as a
general guide of property valuation, and is not to be used as a complete or detailed physical inspection
report. The appraiser is not qualified to render an opinion in these areas. If any interested party is
concerned about the existence, condition, or adequacy of any particular item, VYwe strongly recommend
that a home inspector, licensed by the Texas Real Estate Commission, be retained for a detailed
inspection.

This Appraisal Report is intended to comply with the reporting requirements set forth under Standards Rule 2-2(b)
of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice. As such, it presents only summary discussicns of the
data, reasoning, and analyses that were used in the appraisal process to develop the appraiser's opinion of value.
Supporting documentation that is not provided with the report concerning the data, reasoning, and analyses is
retained in the appraiser's work file. The depth of the discussion contained in this report is specific to the needs of
the client and for the intended use stated in the report. The appraiser is not responsible for unauthorized use of
this report.
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Subject Photos
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City Austin County Travis State TX ZipCode 78722
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Subject Front
2106 Chicon St
Sales Price
Gross Building Area
Age 88

Subject Rear

Subject Street

Form PICPIX.SC - *TOTAL" aporaisal software by 2 I2 mode, inc - 1-B00-ALAMODF



. FHAMNA Case No.

4

Subject Photo Page

Borrower NIA

Prugerty Address_2106 Chicon St s -

Ciy Auslin County Travis Stale TX Zip Code 78722
Lender/Chient Blackland Community Development Corp.

Left side
2106 Chicon St
Sales Price
Gross Building Area
Age 88

Right side

Aliternative front view

Form PICPIX ST - "TOTAL" annraisal snftware by a la mode, inc - 1-B00-A1 AMDDF



Interior Photos

Boerawer  NIA )

| Properiy Address 2106 Chicon St

Gity _ Austin_ )

Lenger/Chent Blackland Community Development Corp.

Couty Travis

Stale_TX

Zip Code 78722

Kitchen

Bedroom

Study

Living/dining

Bedroom

Form PICINTG - *TOTAL" aboraisal software by a la mode. inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE



Comparable/Rental Photos

Bomower NA —

Property Address 2106 Chicon St

City Austin County_Travis Slale_TX Jip Gode 78722
LendenChient _ Blackland Community Bevelopment Corp.

Comparable 1

2610 Oaklawn Ave

Prox, to Subject 0.47 miles E
Sales Price 330,000
Gross Living Acea 1,200
Total Rooms 6

Tola! Bedrooms 3

Total Bathrooms 1.0
Location NiRes;
View N;Res;
Sile 8056 sf
Cuality Q4

Age 70

Comparable 2

2005 Chestnut Ave

Prox. to Subject 0.28 miles E
Sales Price 370,000
Gross Living Area 1,092
Total Rooms -1

Total Bedrooms 3

Total Bathrooms 10
Location N;Res;
View N;Res;
Site 10237 sf
Quality Q4

Age 08

Comparable 3

21T E 22nd St
Prox. ko Subject
Sales Price

Gross Living Arga
Total Rooms
Total Bedrooms
Total Bathrooms
Location

View

Site

Quality

Age

Form PICPIX.CR - "TOTAL® appraisal software bv 2 la mode, ing, - 1-B0G-ALAMODE

0.58 miles E
452,500
1,092

5

2

1.0
N;Res;
N;Res;
12240 sf
Q4

72



Comparable Photo Page

[ Frava ase o, |

Borrowsr NiA

Propery Addess 2106 Chicon St ) : 2

City Austin - ) County Travis_ St TX fip Goge 78722
Lender/Client Blackland Community Development Corp.

Comparable 4

1605 Sanchez St

Prox. to Subject 0.96 miles E
Sales Price 405,000
Gross Living Area 1,380

Tolal Rooms 3]

Tolal Bedrooms 3
Total Bathrooms 20

Location N.Res
View N.Res
Site 10019 sf
Quality Q4

Age 78

Comparable 5

1707 Cedar Ave

Prox. to Subject 0.54 miles SE
Sales Price 359,000

Gross Living Area 1,008

Total Rooms B

Total Bedroms 3
Total Bathrooms 2.0

Location N,Res,
View N;Res;
Site 6055 sf
Quality Q4
Age &8

Comparable 6

Prox. Io Subject
Sales Price
Gross Living Area
Total Rooms
Total Bedrooms
Total Bathigoms
Location

View

Site

Cueality

Age

Fomm PICPIX.CR - TOTAL" anneaisal snftware bv a2 mode ine - 1.200.A1 AMONE



| FAA Case No. |

Location Map

Borower  N/A
Property Address 2106 Chicon St e AL
Auslin_ Counly Travis State TX OinCode 78722

Lendei’fﬂlienl Blackland Community Development Corp.

[ -
I a la mode, inc: Eﬂ L Qf 2
Ther waader in rnal pilale oo Peiivyy j’ w =

& 0
4-% Sin 5
¥ By
KT iy L4 b
3 ’ i
3 sy, 1, ﬁ WITISOA PARE F
’5, % porRTH 0GR ] i
B i ' ¥
3 Ll Bruning AvE
b 2 Austin &
T
ROLEDDLE p. e g
5, ‘&h i g—
3 A 5 Sr k
& o 2
Zawpn
Modéal
BATXER WOODS c""’ap - 5 5
f e
b g 5
ﬁ":, %
M 2610 Caklawn Ave A3
by 2005 Chestn 0.47 miles £ -
0.2B miles € g
A x
o sl ﬁi ﬁ-
5 £ ¢
Wz.fm &
WEST UNIVERSITY Gadf Ci
2
=
z 2717 E 22nd St
0.58 miles E
L
® Sth ! 1707 Cedar Ave
VI ey 0.54 miles SE
‘ £ Eapygl 1605 Sanchez St
b ool 5 § ¢ %, | 0.96 miles E
1 e oY & =
e o &
e s |
:.‘— F Egg 5 ik £, z e
a fd;& fr &?t %”ed
e GOVALLE »
&
] HOGLT t‘”f.r, g ‘9 i;;
CUITH RIVER CITY F " £ %
} 1w i Ly 4
vi X %%% g,
it - St pram
SOUTH CONGRESS e Cakirado tog
River a%
,? b %ﬂ
¥, Calloreds - Cole
'h".:_ft 5 1A%, Roy G Guwerees Coloato Kaes Bark =
FRAVIS iy
S QEGHTS Shg
o
. ::mnn»g s
73 a8

Iy BIIISHERE € 013 Moioseh Corpormion Teem,

b’bﬁBﬁ% Tude 3Emt Mud TOTEES

Farm MAP | 0 « *TATAI * annraisal snftware by a la mode. inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE



: FHAAA Case No

| Bomower N/A File Mo. 196r18
Property Address 2106 Chicon St
City Austln County Travis State TX Tip Code 78722

Lender/Cent Blackland Community Development Corp.

APPRAISAL AND REPORT IDENTIFICATION

This Report is ane of the following types:

¢ Appraisai Report (A writlen report prepared under Standards Rule  2.2¢a) . pursuant to the Scope of Work, as disclosed elsewhere In this report)

1 Restricted {A wrilten report prepared under Standards Rule  2.2(b) . pursuant to the Scope of Waork, as disclosed elsewhere In this report,
“~ Appraisal Report  restricted to the stated intended use by the specified client of intended user.)

Comments on Standards Rule 2-3

| certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief:

- The statements of tact contained in this report are true and comect.

- The reported analyses, opinions, and conclusions are limiled only by the reported assumptions and imiting conditions and are my personal, impartial, 2nd unbiased professional
analyses, opinions, and conclusions,

- Unless otherwise indicated, | have no present o prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and no personal interest with respect lo the parties involved.
- Unless otherwise indicated, | have performed no senvices, as an appraiser of in any other capacity, regarding the property that is the subject of this repon within the three-year
perind kmmediately preceding acceptance of this assignment,

- | have no bias with respect to the property thal is the subject of this repor or Ihe pardies involved with this assignment,

- My engagement in this 2ssignment was not conlingent upon develaping or reporting predetermined results.

- My campensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the development or reporting of a predetermined value or direction in value that favers the cause of the
client, the amount of the value opinion, the attainmenl of a stipulated result, or the occurrence of a subsequenl event directly related 1o the intended wse of this appraisal,

- My analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed. and this report has been prepared, in conformity with the Uniforn Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice that were
in effect at the e this report was prepared

- Unless otherwise Indicated, | have made a parsonal inspection of the property that is the subject of this report.

- Unless stherwise indicated, no one provided signilicant real property appraisal assistance io the personis) signing this certification (if there are exceptions, the name of each
individual providing significant real property appraisal assistance is stated elsewhere in this report).

Reasonable Exposure Time  (USPAP defines Exposure Tima as the estimated langth of time that the property interest being
appraised would have been offered on the market prior to the hypothetical consummation of a sale at market vatire on the etective date of the appralsal )}
My Opinion of Reasonable Exposure Time for the subject property at the market value stated in this report is: 0-60 days

Comments on Appraisal and Report ldentification
Note any USPAP-related issues requiring disclesure and any state mandated requirements:

| @CONomIcs.

APPRAISER: SUPERVISORY or CO-APPRAISER (if applicable):

Signature: ’ / ! Signature

Name: James Robgirt Ward Li Name:

State Certificaion #: 1321560 State Certification #:

or Stale License #: or State License #:

State: T Expiration Date of Cerification or License: 11/30/2019 State: Expiration Date of Certification or License:

Date of Signature and Repert:  09/08/2018 Date of Signature:

Efiective Date of Appraisal; (09/06/2018

Inspection of Subject: None Interigr and Exterior Exterior-Onty Inspection of Subject None Interior and Exterior Exderior-Only
Date of Inspection (il applicable): 09/06/2018 Date of Inspectior {if applicable):

Farm IN14F - "TNTAL * annraicat enftwars by a la made ine . 18108 AMDDF



Appraiser Certification

You may wish to leminate the pocket kentification card
to preserve i.

————— ——— — — — —

The person Namad on the reverse Is licensad by the Texas |
| Appraiser Licensing and Cantification Board.
| Inqiry a3 to the staius of this licenss may ba made to: |

\ Tmas Appraiser Licansing and Centification Board
| P.O. Box 12188

Austin, Tx 78711-2188
JAMES ROBERT WARD i mg‘.ltgc:.mxagw |
1707 ROMERIA Fac(st Z)Mmms

AUSTIN, TX 78757 | |

and Certification Foarh
P.O. Box 12138 Austin, Texas THT11-2188

Certified Residential Ren| Estate Appralser
Nombuet: TX 1321560 R
oot 11/17/2017 Egres:  1170/2018

Appraiser: JAMES ROBERT WARD

o
Hining it paefaciory st 8 b ACICRErTA ML by I/i"(.- 7
o Tounn In-urn-lmlq.n— ¥
Oy, Crute, Chagher 1100, s sufortio 4 ub P B,
Cadiad Raskdwiinl Foal #siniy Appraim? E |
! Coundeptoner

Wexas Appraiser Lirensing and Certification Board
P.0O. Box 12188 Austin, Texas 78711-2188

Certified Residential Real Estate Appraiser
Number: TX1321560 R
tssued: 111712017 Expires: 11/30/2019

Appraiser:  JAMES ROBERT WARD |

Having provided satisfactory avidence of the qualifications requirad by the M )
Texas Appralser Licensing and Cortification Act, Texas Occupations Code,
Chapter 1103, ts authorized to use this title, Cartified Residential Real Esiste gtas E. Oldrhixon
Appralsar. Commissioner

Frrm SENIR) . *TNTA1 " annraisal enttware by 3 3 mode ine - 1-B00-ALAMODE



File No.  196r18

UNIFORM APPRAISAL DATASET (UAD) DEFINITIONS ADDENDUM

(Source: Fannis Mae UAD Appendix D: UAD Field-Specific Standardization Requiremenis}
Condilion Ratings and Definitions

C1

The imgrovements have been recently constructed and have not been previously occupied. The enlire struciure and all componenis are new
and the dwelling features no physical depreciation,

Note: Newly constructed improvements that feature recycled or previously used materials and/or components can be considered new dwellings
provided that the dwelling is ptaced on a 100 percent new forndation and the recycled materials and the recycled components have been
rehabilitated/remanufaciured into like-new condition, Improvements that have not been previously occupied are not constdered “new” if they
have any significant physical depreciation {that is, newly constructed dwellings that have been vacant for an extende period of time without
adequate maintenance or upkeep).

c2

The Improvements feature no deferred maintenance, lite or no physical depreciation, and require no repairs. Virtally all building components
are new or have been recently repaired, refinished, or rehabilitated. All outdated components and finishes have been updated and/or replaced
with components that meet current standards. Dwellings in this category are either almost new or have been recently completely renovated and
are similar in condition to new construction.

Note: The improvements represent a relatively new property that is well maintained with no deferred malntenance and little or no physical
depreciation, or an older property that has been recently completely renovated.

c3

The improvements are well maintalned and feature limited physical depreciation due to normal wear and tear, Some compenents, but not every
major bullding component, may be updated or recently rehabilitated. The structure has been well maintalned.

Note: The improvement Is in its tirst-cycle of replacing short-lived building components (appliances, floor coverings, HVAC, elc.) and is
being well maintained, its estimated effective age Is less than its actual age. It also may reflect a property in which the malority of
short-fived building components have been replaced but not to the level ol a complete renovation.

C4

The improvements feature some minor deferred mainterance and physlcal deterioration due to normal wear and tear. The dwelling has been
adequately maintalned and requires only minimal repairs 10 building components/mechanical systems and cosmetic repairs, All major building
companents have been adequatsly maintained and are functionally adequale.

Note: The estimated elfective age may be close to or equal to ils aclual age. U reflecls a property in which some of the short-lived building
components have been replaced, and some short-lived buitding components are at or near the end of their physical life expeciancy; however,
they still function adequately. Most minor repairs have been addressed on an ongoing basis resulting in an adequately maintained property.

Cs

The Improvements feature cbvious deferrad mainterance and are in need of some significant repairs. Some building components need repalrs,
rehabilitation, or updating. The functional utility and overall livabllity is somewhat diminished due to condition, but the dwelling remains
useable and functional as a residence.

Note: Some significant repairs are needed 1o the improvements due to the lack of adequate maintenance. it reflects a property in which many
of its shori-lived building components are at the end of or have exceeded their physical life expectancy but remain functional,

C6

The improvements have substantial damage or deferred maintenance with deficlencles or defects that are severe enough to affect the safety,
soundness, or structural integrity of the improvemenis. The improvements are in need of substantial repairs and rehabilitation, including many
or most major components.,

Note: Substantial repairs are needed to the improvements due to the lack of adequate maintenance or property damage. It reflects 2 property
with conditions severe enough to affect the safety, soundness, or structural Integrity of the improvements.

Quality Ratings and Definitlons

a1

Dwellings with this quality rating are usually unigue structures that are individually designed by an architect for a specified user, Such
residences typically are constructed from detalled architectural plans and specifications and feature an exceplionally high level of workmanship
and exceptionally high-grade materials throughout the interior and exterior of the structure. The design features exceptionally high-quality
exterior refinements and ormamentation, and exceptionally high-guality interior refinements. The workmanship, malerials, and finishes
throughout the dwelling are ol exceptionally high quality.

a2

Dwellings with this quality rating are often custom designed for construction on an individual property owner's sile. However, dwellings in
this quality grade are also found in high-guality tract developments (eaturning residence constructed from individual plans or from highly
modified or upgraded plans, The design features detailed, high quality exterior ornamentation, high-quality interior refinements, and detail. The
workmanship, matertals, and tinishes throughout the dwelling are generally of high or very high guality.

UAD Version 9/2011 (Updated 1/2014)
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UNIFORM APPRAISAL DATASET (UAD) DEFINITIONS ADDENDUM

{Source; Fannie Mae UAD Appendix D: UAD Field-Specific Standardizatlon Requirements)
Quality Ratings and Definitions {continued}

a3

Dwellings with this quality rating are residences of higher quality buih from Individual or readily available designer plans in above-standard
residential tract developments or on an individual property owner's site. The design includes significant exterior ornamentation and interiors
that are well finished. The workmanship exceeds acceptable standards and many matertals and finishes throughoul ihe dwelling have been
upgraded from "stock” standards.

04

Dwellings with this quality rating meet or exceed the reguirements of applicable building codes. Standard or modified standard building plans
are utilized and the design includes adequate fenestration and some exterior ormamentation and interior refinements. Malerials, workmanship,
finish, and equipment are of stock or builder grade and may feature some upgrades.

as

Dwellings with this quality rating fealure economy of censiruction and basic functionality as main considerations. Such dwellinps fealure a
plain design using readily available or basic floor plans fealuring minimal fenestration and baslc finlshes with minimal exterior omamentation
and limited interior detail. These dwellings meet minimum building codes and are constructed with inexpensive, stock materials

with limited refinements and upgrades,

06

Dwellings with this guality raling are of basic quality and lower cost; some may not be sultable for year-round occupancy. Such dwellings

ara often built with simple plans or without plans, olten utilizing the lowest quality building materials. Such dwellings are often buitt or
axpanded by persons who are professionally unskilled or possess only minimal construction skills. Electrical, plumbing, and other mechanical
systems and equipment may be minimal or non-existent. Qlder dwellings may {eature one or more substandard or non-conforming additions
10 the original structure

Definitions of Not Updated, Updated, and Remodeled

Not Updated
Little or no updating or modernization. This description includes. but is not limited to, new homes.
Residential properties of fifteen years of age or less often reflact an originat condition with no updating, If no major
componenis have been replaced or updated. Those over fiteen years of age are also considered not updaled If the
appliances, fixtures, and finishes are predominantly dated. An area that is 'Not Updated’ may still be well maintained
and fully functional, and this rating does not necessarily imply deferred maintenance or physicalfunctional deterioration.

Updated
The area of the home has been modified to meet current market expectations. These modifications
are limited in 1erms ef both scope and cost.
An updated area of the home should have an improved look and feel, or functional utility. Changes that constitute
updates include refurbishment and/or replacing components to meet existing market expectations. Updates do not
include significant alterations to the existing structure.

Remodeled
Slgnificant tnlsh and/or structural changes have been made that increase utility and appeal through
comgplete replacement and/or expansion.
& remodeled area reflects fundamental changes that include multiple afterations. These alterations may inciude
some or all of the following: replacement of a major component (cabinet(s), bathtub, or bathroom tile), relocation
of plumbing/pas fixlures/appliances, signilicant structural alterations (relocaling walls, and/or the addition of)
square footage), This would include a complete gutting and rebuild.

Explanation of Bathroom Count

Three-uarter baths are counted as a full bathin all cases. Quarter baths {baths that feature only a toilet) are not
included in the bathroom count. The number of full and half baths is reported by separating the two values using a
period, where the full bath count Is represented to the lett of the period and the half bath count is represented to the
right of the period.

Example:
3.2 indicates three full baths and two hall baths,

UAD Version 9/2011 (Updated 1/2014}
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UNIFORM APPRAISAL DATASET (UAD) DEFINITIONS ADDENDUM

{Source: Fannie Mae UAD Appendix D: UAD Field-Specitic Standardization Requirements)

Abbreviations Used in Data Standardization Text

Abbreviation Full Name Fields Where This Abbreviation May Appear.
A Adverse Location & View
ac Acres Area, Sile
AdjPrk Adjacent to Park Location
|_AdPwr Adjacent to Power Lines Localion
ArmLth Ams Length Sals Sale or Financing Concessions
AT Attached Structure Deslgn {Style)
B Beneficial Location & View
ba Bathrgom(s) Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
br Pedroom Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grads
BsyRd Busy Road Location
c Contracted Date Date of Sale/Time
Cash Cash Sale or Financing Concessions
Comm Commercial Influence Location
Conv Conventional Sale or Financing Concessions
cp Carport Garage/Carport
CriOrd Court Ordered Sake Salg or Financing Concessions
CtySky Cliy View Skyline View View
CtyStr City Street View View
cv Covered Garage/Carport
DOM Days On Market Data Sources
DT Detached Structure Design (Style)
dw Drivaway Garage/Carport
[ Expiration Date Date of Sale/Time
Estate Estate Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
FHA Federal Houslng Authorily Sale of Financing Concesslons
] Garage Garage/Carport
ga Attached Garape Garage/Carport
|_pbi Built-in Garage Garage/Carport
ad Detached Garage Garage/Carport
GlfCss Golf Course Location
Gltvw Golf Course View View
GR Garden Design (Style}
HR High Rise Design (Style)
in Interior Onty Stairs Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
Ind Industrial Location & View
Listing Listing Salg or Financing Concessions
Lndil Landfill Location
LtdSght Limited Sight Vigw
MA Mid-rise Design (Style)
Min Mountain View View
N Neutral Location & View
NonArm Non-Arms Length Sale Sale or Financlng Concessions
[+] Other Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
0 Othar Design (Style}
op Open Garage/Carport
Prk Park View View
Psiri Pastoral View View
Pwrln Power Lings View
PubTrn Public Transporiation Location
Relo Relocation Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
RED RED Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
Res Residential Location & View
RH USDA - Rural Housing Sale or Financing Concessions
m Recreationa) (Rec) Room Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
RT Row or Townhouse Design (Style)
5 Settiement Date Date of Sale/Time
5D Seml-gdetached Struclure Design (Styls)
Short Short Sale Sats or Financing Concessions
st Square Feet Area, Site, Basement
| sgm Square Meters Area, Site
Unk Unknown Daie of Sale/Time
VA Veterans Administration Sale or Financing Concessions
w Withdrawn Date Date of Sate/Time
WO Walk Out Basement Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
Woods Wonds View View
Wir Water View View
WirFr Water Frontage Location
wu Walk Up Basement Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade

UAD Verslon 972011 {Updated 1/2014)
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Ward Appraisals

Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Flle # 195718

The purpose ol this summary appeaisal repon is 1o provide the lender/chienl with an accurate, and adegualely supported, oginion of the market value of the subiect property.
Propery Address 2203 Salina St __Ciby_Auslin State T  ZipCode 7A722
Bomower N/A Owiner of Public Record Blackland Community Development Cousty Travis_ ]
Lﬂﬂal Descnphun N B4’ Lot 1—2 less S, 10.73'0fE25.46", Lot 2, Block 13, OLT 45, Div. B, Glissman Addition =
Assessor's Parel # 0211050208 Tax Year 2018 RE. Taxes5 0 =

5 thbarhood Name East Austin - Map Reference 3 Census Tract DOD4.02

-J Occupant | | Dwoer 0] Tenant | | vacant _pwal Assessments s B " [PUD HOAS 0 | peryear | J [ month

“’ Property Righls P_tpgralsed DC FezSimple | | Leasehold || Other (describe)

@ Assignment Type || Purchase Transaction | | Refinance Transaction [ Other (describe] Estimate market value
Lender/Client  Buackland Community Development Corp  Address 1902 E. 22nd St, Austin, TX 78702 ]
Is the subject property curenty olfered for sale or has it been ofiered for sale in the twetve months prior to the eflective date of this appraisal? [ Yes N0
Reporl data souceds) used, olenng arice(s). and dateis) MLS, tax raconds.

[ dd did not analyze the contrac! for sale for the subject purhase transaction, Explain the results of the analysis of the contract for sale or why the analysis was not
perlormed

-
L :I

=4 Conlract Price $ Dale of Contract s the propeity seller the owner of public record? {Yes | Mo Data Sourceis} S
E Is there any financial assistance (loan charges, sale concessions, gift or downpayment assistance, etc.) to be paid by any party on behatl of the borrower? _IYes [ No
bed If Ves, reqiont the tota) dollar amount and describs the items to be paid.

[ Fiote: Race and the racial compasition of the hborhood are not appraisal factors.

BB ATGH Chachtiniolicy One-Uni Housing Trends — T PresetLandUse % |

Location & Wban | Sububan | Bural | Property Values (] Increasing —I Stablg Decmlnn AGE One-Unﬂ _‘4'_5_§
M Buit-ll B Over 75% | 25-75% " Uader 25% | | Deman/Supgly | Shorage DR in Baance | 0 wer Seppiy | $1000 i) AUt 5%)
ElGiowth  (Rapid  p{ Stable | Sbw | Markeig Time (¢ Under3mihs | ! 3-6mihs | Overﬁmths! 250 Low 0O MufiFamily 5%
=4 Neighborhood Boundaries ~ East 12!h 1o the south, 1H-35 1o the west, Airport to the east and north, The | 650 High 100 Commercial 10%
D Auslin ISD serves the neighborhood. Majer sireels includa Manor and Chicon. 400 Pred. 50 Other 5%

: Meighborhood Descrigion  The subject is located in an established residential neighberhood characlerized by a blend of medium sized homes,

] duplexes, and commercial units. The neighborhood has experienced continued demand and rising property values. Access to employment,

Bl shopping, schools, and the road system is good for the Austin market. )
Market Conditions {including suppart for the above cONCIUSIONS] memand ke santat moeming in Austin is corsnsy tabls with vaancy ratas fuies: 1% nd stabls rants. Paperty vahus are siabin o

Incresslay with grord demand, investor cefdence, fositen cash Aows, and god prtsntial for kg _Cor of Niw Hy it s Frcally 10 SifurSanl Crymg In the sppai end of the
Y romal seecinn. T rkeiee paviod i e teky 0200 doyi. Financis is svailabla va Convantional. FHA. and VA at 5o 11 k.
Dimensions See survey __Ara BAO5 sf Shape Rectangular View N.Res;
Specific Zoning Classilication SF-3 NP Zomng Descration Slngle family residential with a neighborhood plan
Zonisg Compliance D] begal | | Legal Nonconfosming (Grandfathered Use) | | No Zoning | | Nlegal (describe) - S "
Is the highest and best use of subject propery as improved (or as propased per plars and spacmcanuns] the presentuse? [ Yes | Mo Hf No. describe X
Utlities  Public Other [destribe) - Public Dther] ribe) " Oft-site Imgrevements - Typs Public  Private
w Electnch- - Water ™ W] Stree! Asphall o [
0 Gas W ) Sanitary Sewer D@ [ ] Aley Asphalt o |
FEMA Special Flood ﬂ@r_d_ Ama [ |Yes B No FEMAFoodZone X  FEMAMap# 4B453C0465J FEMA Map Date 01/06/2016
Ara the ulilities and off-site improvements typical for the market area? MYes No If Mo, describe e Py
Are there any adverse Site conditions or extemal factors {easements, encroachments, en\nronmema! conditions, land uses, en:}? [ IYes € No_lIt Yes, describe
~General Descripion. _ “foundation  |ExisriorDescription _ malerials/ condition | terior materials/condition
Unrlsﬂ One || One with Accesscﬂ Unrt mE Cuncretn Slab D& CrawlSpace  |Foundation Walls Ppe_r&beam!average I;l:mrs Wood lam/gogd
# of Stories 1.0 Full Basement  {] Partial Basement |Exterior Walls Siding/average s Drywall'oood
Type 3 Det. [ At S-Det/End Unit |Basement Area 0 sq.fi.|Roof Surface CompShing/average |Tim/Tinish _ Paint wood/good
B¢ Existing [_] Proposed [] Under Const. {Basement Finish 0 __ % |Guiters & Downspouss Aluminumiaverge  [Bath Floor  Tilefgood ]
Design (Style) Bungalow Outside Entry/Bit [ ] Sump Pump | Window Type Aluminum/average _ {Bath Wainscot Tile/good
YearBuit 1938 Fﬂence ol {7 infestation Stomn Sastvinsitated None Icar Storage | None
Eftective Age [¥rs} 25 | Damgness | | Settlement Screens Screensiaverags I}ﬂ Driveway #olCars 1
Atic 1| None [Heating [d6] FWA I | HWBB || ' Radiant|[Amenities || Woodstove(s) # 0 |Briveway Surface Concrete
Drop Stair { ] Stairs || Other Fuel Gas Garage  #olCas 0
[ Fioor D¢ Scuttte Coofirg (4] Central Air Condiining Caport __ #ofCas 0o
)| Finished i iHeamd || Individual T Otner ! Pool None | 1 Other_Nana Atf, [ |Dgt. 7] Builtin
b Appliances [ | Refrigerator D Ramge/Oven D Dishwasher || Disposal | | Microwave [ | Washer/Dryer | | Other {describe)
] Finished area above grade contains. 7 Rooms 2 Bedmoms. 1.0 Bath(s) 1,101 Sauare Feet of Gross Living Area Above Grade
i' ddilional fealures {special energy elficient items, elc). _ Covered front porch, covered rear porch, granite counters
= Descnbe the condtion of the pmpeny (mcudmg needed T repalrs deterioration, renovations, remorlelmg etc) C3 Kilchen-updated-one to five years

ago;Bathrooms-updated-one to five years aqgo,The subject, maintained in good condilion, is functional, marketable, and in conformity with its
surmoundings. Cuality of construction Is considered to average for the area, Property has been upgraded

Ate there any physical deficiencies or adverse conditions thal affect the livabikty, soundness, of structural integrity of the property? [ Yes D& no_t ves, destribe
Does the property genesally confomn to the neighborhood {funclional wlifily, Style, condilion, use, conslruction, el )7 D% Yes [ Mo I No, describe
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report File# 19518

APPRAISER'S CERTIFICATION: The Appraiser cerlifies and agrees that:

1. | have, at a minimum, developed and reported this appraisal in accordance with the scope of work requirements stated In
this appraisal reporl.

2. | performed a complete visual inspection of the Interior and exterior areas of the subject propenty. | reporied the condition
of the Improvements in factual, specific lerms. | Identified and reported the physical deficlencies that could aflect the
livability, soundness, or structural integrity of the property,

3, | performed fthis appraisal in accordance with the requiremenls of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal
Practice that were adopted and promulpated by the Appraisal Standards Board of The Appraisal Foundation and that were in
place al the time this appraisal reporl was prepared.

4. | developed my opinion of the market value of the real property that is the subject of this report based on the sales
comparison approach to valee, | have adequate comparable market data 1o develop a reliable sales comparison approach
for this appraisal assignment. | further cerify that | considered the cost and income approaches to value but did not develop
them, unless otherwise indicated in this report.

5. | researched, verilied, analyzed, and reported on any curment agreement for sale for the sublect property, any offering for
sale of the subject property in the twelve months pricr to the effective date of this appraisal, and the prior sales of the subject
property for a minimum of three years prior lo the effective date of this appraisal, unless otherwise indicaled in ihis repor.

B, | researched, verilied, analyzed, and reporied on the prior sales of the comparable sales for a minimum of one year prior
to the date of sale of the comparable sale, unless otherwise indicated in this report.

7. | selected and used comparable sales that are locationally, physically, and {unctionally the most simllar to the sublect property.

8. | have not used comparable sales that were the result of combining a fand sale with the contract purchase price of a home that
has been buit or will be buitt on the land.

9. | have reported adjusimenis to the comparable sales that reflect the market's reaction 1o the differences between the subject
property and the comparable sales.

10. | verified, from 2 disinterested source, all information in this report that was provided by parties who have a financia! interest in
the sale or financing of the subject propery.

11. | have knowledge and experience in appraising this type of property in this markel area.

12. | am aware of, and have access to, the necessary and appropriate public and privale dataz sources, such as muitiple kisting
services, tax assessment records, public land records and other such data sources for the area in which the property is located.

13. | obtained the information, estimales, and opinions fumished by other panies and expressed in this appraisal report from
refiable sources that | believe 10 be true and comect.

14, | have taken into consideration the faclors that have an impact on value wilh respect fo the subject neighborhood, subject
property, and the proximity of the subject property to adverse influences in the development of my opinion of market value, |
have noted in this appralsal report any adverse condilfons (such as, but not limited to, needed repairs, deterioration, the
presence of hazardous wastes, toxic substances, adverse environmental conditions, eic.) observed during the inspection of the
subject property or hal | became aware of during the research involved in performing ihis appraisal, | have considered lhese
adverse conditions in my analysis of the property value, and have reporied on the effect of the conditions on the value and
marketability of the subject property.

15. | have not knowingly withheld any significant information from this appraisa! report and, lo the best of my knowledge, all
statements and Information In this appraisal report are true and cofrect,

16. | stated in this appraisal report my own personal, unbiased, and professional analysis, opinions, and conclusions, which
are subject only to the assumptions and limiting conditlons in this appraisal repon.

17. | have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report, and | have no present or

prospective personal interest or blas with respect 1o the paricipants in the transaction. | did not base, either partially or
completely, my analysis and/or opinlon of market value in this appraisal report on the race, color, religion, sex, age, marital
status, handicap, famillal status, or national origin of either the prospective owners or occupants of the subject property or of the
present owners or occupants of the properties in the vicinity of the subject property or on any other basis prohibited by law.

18, My employment and/or compensalion for performing this appraisal or any future or anlicipated appraisals was not
conditioned on any agreement or understanding, wrillen or otherwise, that | would report (or present analysis supporting) a
predetermined specific value, a predetermined minimum valug, a range or direclion in value, a value that favors the cause of
any party, or the attainmenl of a specific result or occumence of a specific subsequent event (such as approval of a pending
morigage loan application).

19. | personally prepared all conclusions and opinlons about the real estate that were set forih In this appraisal report. ¥ |
relied on significant real property appraisal assistance from any Individual or Individuals in the pedormance of this appraisal
or the preparation ol this appraisal report, | have named such individual(s) and disclosed the specific tasks perfommed in this
appraisal report. | certily that any individual so named is quafified to perform the tasks. | have not authorized anyone to make
a change to any item in this appralsal report; therefore, any change made to this appraisal Is unauthorized and | will take no
responsibility for it

20. | ldentified the lender/client in this appraisal repori who is the Individual, organization, or agenl for the organization that
ordered and will receive this appraisal repor,
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FHANA Case No.

Uniform Residential Appraisal Report o # 195¢18

21. The lender/client may disclose or distribute this appraisal report to: the borower; another lender at the reguest of the
borrower; the morlgagee or its successors and assigns; morigage insurers; govemment sponsored enlerprises; other
secondary market paricipants; data collection or reporting services; professional appraisal organizations; any department,
agency, or instrumentality of the United Slates; and any siate, the Districl of Columbia, or olher jurisdictions; without having 1o
obtain the appraiser's or supervisory appraiser's (If applicable} consent. Such consent musl be obtained before this appraisal
report may be disclosed or distributed to any other party (including, but not limited to, the public through advertising, public
relations, news, sales, or other media).

22, | am aware that any disclosure of distribution of this appraisal report by me or the lender/cllent may be subject to ceraln
laws and regulalions. Further, | am also subject to the provislons of the Uniform Slandards of Professional Appraisal Praclice
that pertain to disclosure or distribution by me.

23. The bomower, ancther lender at the request of the borower, the mortgagee or its successors and assigns, mortgage
insurers, govemment sponsored enterprises, and other secondary market panicipants may rely on this appraisal report as pan
of any morigage finance transaction that involves any one or more of these parties.

24. i this appraisal report was fransmitted as an “electronic record” conlaining my “electronic signature” as those terms are
defined In applicable federal and/or state laws (excluding audio and video recordings), or a facsimile transmission of this
appralsal report contalning a copy or representation of my signaure, the appraisal report shall be as effective, enforceable and
valid as if a paper version of this appraisal repot were delivered containing my original hand written signature.

25. Any intentional or negligent misrepresentation(s) contained in this appraisal report may result in civil liability and/or
criminal penalties Including, but not limited to, fine or imprisonment or both under the provisions of Title 18, United Stales
Code, Section 1001, et seq., or similar state laws.

SUPERVISORY APPRAISER'S CERTIFICATION: The Supervisory Appraiser cerifies and agrees thal:

1. | directly supervised the appraiser for this appralsal assignment, have read the appraisal repor, and agree with the appraiser's
analysis, oplnions, statements, conclusions, and the appraiser's certification.

2. | accept full responsibility for the contents of this appraisal report including, but not kmited to, the appraiser's analysis, opinions,
stalemenls, conclusions, and the appraiser's cenification.

3. The appraiser identified in this appraisal report is either a sub-contractor or an employee of the supervisory appraiser {or the
appraisal firm), Is qualified to perform this appraisal, and Is acceptable 1o perform this appraisal under the applicable state law.

4. This appraisal report complies with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice that were adopted and
promulgated by the Appraisal Standards Board of The Appraisal Foundation and that were in place al the time this appraisal
report  was prepared,

5. If this appralsal report was lransmitted as an “electronic record” containing my “electronic signature,* as lhose lerms are
defined in applicable federal and/or state laws (excluding audio and video recordings), or a facsimile transmission ol this
appraisal feport containing a copy or representation of my signature, the appraisal report shall be as gifeclive, enlorceabls and
valid as if a paper version of Ihis appraisal repot were delivered contalining my original hand written signafure.

APPRAISER SUPERVISORY APPRAISER (ONLY IF REQUIRED)
Signature . 4/ Signature

Name James Rofer Ward Name

Company Name [ Ward Appraisals Company Name

Company Address 1707 Romeria Dr Company Address

Austin, TX 78757-3323

Telephone Number  512.452.7305 Telephone Number

Email Address  bobward@wardlopia.com Email Address

Date of Signature and Report 09/09/2018 Date of Signature

Etfective Date of Appralsal 09/06/2018 State Certification #

State Certificatlon # 1321560 or State License #

or State License # State
or Other {describe) State # Expiration Date of Certilication or License

State TX

Expiration Date of Genilication or License 11/30/2019 SUBJECT PROPERTY

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY APPRAISED ] Did not inspect subject property

2203 Salina St "] Didinspect exterior of subject property from sireet
Auslin, TX 78722 Date of Inspection

APPRAISED VALUE OF SUBJECT PROPERTYS 425,000 ENCET N DU I
LENDER/CLIENT Date of Inspeciion

Hame o AMC , COMPARABLE SALES

Company Name  Blackland Community Development Corp.
Company Address 1902 E. 22nd St, Austin, TX 78702 {Z] Did not Inspect exterior of comparable sales from sireat

{1 Did inspect exterior of comparable sales from sireet
Email Address Date of Inspection
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report

FHA/VA Case No.

File # 195r18
FEATURE | SUBJECT COMPARABLE SALE #4 COMPARABLE SALE # 5 COMPARABLE SALE # 6
Address 2203 Salina St 1806 Ulit Ave 2706 E 22nd St 1304 Walnut Ave
_ Auslin, TX 78722 _IAustin, TX 78702 |Austin, TX 78722 Auslin, TX 78702
Proximity bo Subject I 0.63 miles E 0.56 milesE_____ |0.76 miles SE___ .
SalgPrice 5 1 § 483,000 It 4350000 IS 425000
Sale Price/Gross Liv. Area |S sgf|s 43119 s3h] s 47855 sqh. s 314,35 sqit]
Dala Sourceis) MLSTawAgent.DOM & [MLS/TaxtAgent,DOM 6 MLS/Tax/Agent,IOM 61
Vertlication Sourcefs) MLS-ABOR #8184629 MLS-ABOR #2068851 MLS-ABOR #3394558
VALUE ABJUSTMENTS DESCRIPTION DESCAIPTION | +i-) 5 Adjustment | DESCRIPTION | +(-) $ Adjustment | DESCRIPTION {' +i-) § Adjustment _
Sales or Financing larmLth ArmLth T Listing 4,300
Concessions Convi2200 VA 450 { L Il
806/18;c05/18 | le07/18 } |Active
N:Res; _|N.Res; N.Res | N, Res,
Fes Simple  |Fee Simple \Fee Simple 4 |Fee Simple i
BBOS sf 5706 sf +31,000; 10020 sf + -12 200;6{146 sf +27,600
N;Res; N;Res; |N;Res; |N;Res;
BT 1.0.Bungalow DT1 0;Bungalo DT1.0;Bungal W LDT1.0; Bunga!mt
] 4 + 104 1 Q4
Ei 180 H ﬂ | . 0jes ! 0l42 1 0
=4 Condition c3 c3a | lea e
=] Above Grade Tota aarms | | Baths | Tota) Boms. Biﬂi'_ Tl [Bdms | Baths Tota [Barms._ Bas |
] Foamn Count 7 2 10| 6, g it } 0 6|2 .10, 3 84 20 -5,000
p] Gross Living Area 1 101 sqﬂ 126 § } -2,5060) 209 st +19,20 1,352 sqft 25,100
il Basement & Finished 0Osf 0sf Ost Osf |
Rooms Below Grade 1 i i s ' T
Functional Ltikty |Average {Average : Average { |Average | A
Heating/Cookng Central _.Central_ |Central | Central i
Enm Ellicierl fiems Nene |None Nong e None | E
} |1dw 1dw idw r £ 1dw .
Porches_ Porches 1 _|Porches i Porches T
1 ‘l { H
. - - T
Net Adjustment (Total} K+ -8 28500, M+ [ |- 13 7,000 + M. _15_ -6,800
Adjusted Sale Price i Net AG; 16%
ol Comparables [t 7, § X
Report the results of the research and analysis of the prior sale or transfer hlstunr ol the subject property and cumnarable sakes ireport additional prior sales onpaged).
IEM SUBJECT COMPARABLESALE#4 |  COMPARABLE SALE #5 COMPARABLE SALE # 6
Date of Prior Sale/Transter 1 iF i
M Price of Prior Sale/Transler i b i | u
i Data Source(s) {MLS/Tax IMLS/Tax il.I_LSI_T ax__ IMLSTax_
E.-; Effective Date of Data Sourceis) | 09/06/2018 ) 109/06/2018 109/06/2018 09/06/2018 £
] Analysis of prior sale of Gansler history of the sublect propedty and comparable sales See atlached sheel,

MMENTS

AMHALY:
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Market Conditions Addendum to the Appraisal Report  riene. 10518

The purpose ol this addendum is to provide the lender/clienl with a clear and accurate understanding of the markel sends and conditions prevalent in the subject
neighborhood. This is a required addendum for all appraisal reports with an elfective data on or alter April 1, 2009.
Property Address 2203 Salina St City Austin

Bomower N/A = e o i S =
Instructions: The appraiser must use the information required on this form as the basis for hisher conclusions, and must provide support for those conclusions, regarding
housing trends and overall market conditions 25 reported in the Neighborhood section of the appraisal report faren. The appraiser must fill in all the information 1o the extent
il is available and refiable and must provide analysis as indicated below, If any requited data is unavailable or is considered unrefiable, the appraiser must provide an

Stale TX 2P Code 78722

explanation. It Is recognized that ot all data sources will be able to provide data for the shaded areas below, if i is avaitable, hawever, the appraiser must include the data
in the analysis. If data Sources provide the required information as an average instead of the median, the appraiser should report the available figure and idertity # as an
average. Sales and Fstings must be properties tha compete wilh the subject property, determined by applying the criterta that would be used by a prospective buyer of the

MARKET RESEARCH & ANALYSIS

1t the subject is & unit in a condominium or cooperalive project , complets the following: Project Name:
Subject Project Dtata Prioy 7-12 Months Prior 4-6 Months Current - 3 Months | Overall Trend
Total # of Comparable Sales (Settled) |L_ | Increasi Sadle  |I{ Declining
Absormpion Rate {Total SalesMonths) |t | increasing J§ | Stable [ § Decning
Total # of Active Comparabl Listings | Deching |(] Stable i1 Increasing
Months of Unit Supply (Total Listings/Ab.Rate) _ |L ] Decining Stable {1 Increasing

I Are foreclosure sales (REQ sales) a factor in the project? [Jyes [JNo i yes, indicate the number of RED fistings and explain the Irends in listings znd sales of

4] foreclosed properties.

u

o

[+4

-

[+ 9

el

I=1- -

(8]

g L

§ Summarize the above trends and address the impact on the subject unit and project.

/)
/] / /A

" / AN/ 77 i

Signature LYy [ Signature
4 Appralser Mame __ Jgdmes Robert Ward | Supenvisory Appraiser Name
{7z Company Name ard Appraisals Gompany Name
= Company Address 1707 Romeria Dr, Austin, TX 78757-3323 Compary Address
[ State License/Certiication # 1321560 State TX State License/Certification # State

Email Address  bobward@wardtopia.com Email Address

subject property. The appraiser must explain any anomalies in the data, such as seasonal markets, ngw construction, foreclosures, etc.

Inventory Analysis Prior 7-12 Months Priot 4-6 Manths Cument - 3 Months Overall Trend

Tolal # of Comparable Sates (Setled) §9 46 61 Ingreasing Stable )i | Deckning
Absorption Rate (Total Sales/Months) 11.50 15.33 20.33 Increasing | ¢ Stable i) Dechining
Total # of Comparable Active Listings 20 30 33 Dech Stable Ingreasing
Months of Housing Supply (Total Listings/Ab.Rale) 25 2.0 16 Declining I% Stable L] Increasing
Madian Sele & List Prics, DOM, Sale/List % Prigr 7-12 Months Prigr 4-6 Months Curcent - 3 Months Overal Trend

Median Comparable Sale Price 400,000 394 500 414,000 | Increasing Stable | Dechining
Median Comparable Sales Days on Market 24 8 12 | Deckning Stable | Increasing |
Median Comparable List Price 425,000 450,000 415,000 Increasing Stabla Decining
Median Comparzble Listings Days on Markel BY g5 38 Dechining [ Stable Increasing
Median Sale Price as % of List Price 64,1 87.7 100.0 Increasing I% Stable __| Dechning
Seller-{developer, builder, etc.)paid financial assistance prevalent? D Yes [T| No [} Declining Stable | Ingreasing

Explain in detail the selfer concessions trends for the past 12 months (.., seller contributions increased from 3% 10 5%, increasing use of buydowns, closing costs, condo
fees, options, eic}. Seller concessions appear 1o be consisient with market sellers offering to pay approximately 3-4% of the buyer's costs.

This does not appear 1o be increasing or decreasing at the present. No adjustments are indicated.

Are foreclosure sales (RED sales) a factor in the markel? [ ] Yes D€ No I yes, explain fincluding the trends in fistings and sales of foreclosed ies}.

Cite data sources for above information. MLS, Federal Housing Finance Agency, News Reporis

Summarize the above information 2s support for your conchusions in the Neiphborhood section of the appraisal report form. If you used any additional information, such as
an analysis of pending sales and/or expired and withdrawn listings, to formulate your conclusions, provida both an explanation and support for your conclusions. |

An analysis of the above dala indicates that the area market is in a period of stability. This is confirmed by data from the Federal Housing ]
Finance Agency that ptaces Texas in a slightly positive market catagory overall. The number of foreclosures serve as a break on housing ]
prices which have been at a steady appreciation rate over the past few years. Both median sales price and list price are increasing, |
otherwise, the market Is stable. The dala used in the analysis represents the market In the area. ** It should be recognized thal the number

of listings on page 2 of the report will not be the same as that on the 1004mc form. The 1004me form measuras listings for the past 3
monlhs while page 2 reflects current listings, Some of the listings on the 1004mc form will have closed or expired or baen withdrawn,
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Flle# 195118

Sae aitached sheet.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

COST APPROACH TO VALUE fnot required by Fannie Mas)
Provide adequae information 1or the lender/client to replicale the below cost figures and calculations.
Supgort for the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for estimating sile value) There were 16 lot sales in close proximity to the

subject over the past year that were similar in size. They sold (or between $250,000 to $475,000. Two lots in close proximity to the subject sold
for between $279,000 and $425,000. The estimated value of the subject's lot is $325,000.

FA ESTIMATED [[] REPRODUCTION OR _¢ REPLACEMENT COST NEW OPINION OF STEVALUE ....... . emsSaicoomas MO 325,000
=] Source of cost data _Marshall and Switt Cost Service-2018 online DWELLING 1,101 SqfL @ S 140.00 =5 154,140
il Guatity rating from cost serviceAverage Eflective date of cost data  00/06/2018 0SeFL@% i =8
4 Comments on Cost Approach (gross living area calculations, depreciation, etc ) . |
i Data for the Cost Approach was obtained from Marshall and Swift Garape/Carport SufL@s =%
14 Residential Cost Handbook, Physical depreciation was calculated via __ TotalEstimate of Cost-New =5 154,140
the Age-Lile Method estimating an effective age of 15 years and a Less Physical Trunctional _ [Extemal
remaining economic kfe of 85 years. The resulting depreciation factor is | Depreciation 38,535, =$( 38,535)
15%. Depreciated Costof Improvements .. ........................=$ 115,605
“As-is” Valve of Site Improvements .. ..., = 2,500
il Estimated Remaining Economic Life (HUD and VA on 75 Years [INDICATED VALUEBYCOSTAPPROACH ... ... .. ..._.....=8 443105
o INCOHEAPPHOACHTDVALUEMMMQ[FIWMN[ i
3 Estimated Monthly Marked Rent § X _Gross Rent Multipber Indicaled Value by Income Approach
=4 Summary of income Approach (including support lor market rend and GRM)

PROJECT INFORMATION FOR PUDs (it applicable)

Is the developer/builder in coniyol of the Homeowners' Association (HOAY? [ ] Yes [ ] Mo LUnittype(s) { ] Detached [ | Attached
Provide the following information tor PUDs ONLY if the developer/builder is in control of the HOA and the subject property is an attached dweling unit.
Legal Name of Project

g Total number of phases Total number of wnits Total umbes ¢l units sold

= Total number of undts rented Total number of units for sale Data source(s)

*: Was Ihe project created by the conversion of existing building(s) intoaPUD? [} Yes [7] No H Yes, date of conversion.

4 Does the project comain any muli-dweling uails? [ ) Yes | | No Data Source

Are the unils, common elements, and recreation facikties complete? [JYes §] No If Na, describe the status of completion.

PUD INF

Are the commaon elements leased to or by the Homeowners' Association? [T} Yes [T No U Yes, describe the rental ferms and options.

Describe common elements and recreational facilities.
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Flle # 19518

This report form is designed to report an appraisal of a one-unit property or a one-umit property with an accessory unit;
including a unit in a planned unit development {PUD). This report form is nol designed to report an appraisal of a
manulaciured home or a unit in a condominium or cooperative project.

This appraisal report is subject to the following scope of work, Intended use, intended user, definitton of market value.
statement of assumptions and limiting conditions, and certifications. Modifications, additions, or defetions to the intended
use, Intended user, deflniton of market value, or assumptions and (imiting conditions are not permitted, The appraiser may
expand the scope of work to Include any additional research or analysis necessary based on the complexity of this appraisal
assignment. Moditications or deletions 1o the cerificatlons are also not permitted. However, additional certifications that do
not constitute maleral alterations to this appralsal report, such as those required by law or those related lo the appraiser's
continuing education or membership in an appraisal organization, are permitted.

SCOPE OF WORK: The scope of work for this appraisal Is defined by the complexity of this appraisal assignment and the
reporting requiremenis of this appraisal report form, incleding the following definition of market value, statement of
assumplions and limiling condilions, and cerlilications. The appraiser musl, at a minimum: (1) perform a complete visual
inspection of the interior and exterlor areas of the subject property, (2) inspect the nelghborhood, {(3) inspect each of the
comparable sales from at least the street, (4) research, verlly, and analyze data from reliable public and/or private sources.
and {5) report his or her analysis, opinions, and conclusions In this appraisal report,

INTENDED USE: The Intended use of this appraisal report is for the lender/client to evaluate the propeny that is the
subject of this appraisal for a morigage finance transaction.

INTENDED USER: The Intended user of this appraisal report is the lender/client.

DEFINITION OF MARKET VALUE: The most probable price which a property should bring in a competilive and open
market under all conditions requisite 10 a fair sale, the buyer and seller, each acling prudently, knowledgeably and assuming
the price is not affected by undue stimulus. Implicit in this definition is the consummation of a sale as of a specified date and
the passing of tile from seller to buyer under conditfons whereby: {1) buyer and seller are typically motivated; (2) both
parties are well informed or well advised, and each acling in what he or she considers his or her own best interast; (3) a
reasonable time is allowed for exposure in the open markel: (4) payment is mads in terms of cash in U. S. dollars or in terms
of financlal amangements comparable thereto; and (5) the price represenis the nommal consideration for the property sokd
unaffected by speclal or creative financing or sales concessions* granted by anyone associaled with the sale.

*Adjustments to the comparables must be made for special or creative financing or sales concessions. No adjustments are
necessary for those costs which are normally paid by sellers as a result of tradition or law in @ markel area; thase costs are
readily idenlifiable since the seller pays these cosls in virtually all sales firansactions. Special or crealive financing
adjustments can be made to the comparable properdy by comparisons to financing terms offered by a third pary Institutional
lender that is not already involved in the property or transaction. Any adjustment showld not be calculated on a mechanical
dollar for dollar cost of the financing or concession but the dollar amount of any adjustment should approximate the market's
reaction to the financing or concessions based on the appraiser's Judgment,

STATEMENT OF ASSUMPTIONS AND LIMITING CONDITIONS:  The appraiser's certification in this report is
subject to the following assumptions and limiting conditions:

1. The appralser will not be responsible for matters of a legal nature that afiect either the property being appraised or the title
lo it, except for information that he or she became aware of during the research involved in performing this appraisal, The
appraiser assumes thal the litle is good and marketable and will not render any opinfons about the iitle.

2. The appraiser has provided a sketch in this appraisal reporl 1o show the approximale dimensions of the improvements.
The sketch is included only fo assist the reader in wvisvalizing the properly and understanding the appraiser's delermination
ol its size.

3. The appraiser has examined the available flood maps thal are provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(or other data sources) and has noled in this appraisal report whether any portion of the subject site is focaled in an
identifled Special Flood Hazard Area. Because the appraiser Is not a surveyor, he or she makes no guarantees, express or
implied, regarding this delermination.

4. The appraiser will not give testimony or appsar in court because he or she made an appraisal ol the properly in guestion,
unless speclfic amangements te do so have been made beforehand, or as otherwise required by law.

5. The appraiser has noted in this appraisal report any adverse conditions {such as needed repairs, detertoration, the
presence of hazardous wasles, loxic substances, efc.) observed during the inspection of the subject property or that he or
she became aware of during the research involved in performing the appraisal, Unless otherwise staled fn this appraisal
report, the appraiser has no knowledge of any hidden or unapparent physical deficlencies or adverse conditions of the
property (such as, but nol limited 1o, needed repairs, deterioration, the presence of hazardous wasles, toxic substances,
adverse environmental condiions, etc.) that would make the property less valuable, and has assumed that there are no such
conditions and makes no guarantees of wamanties, express or implied. The appraiser will not be responsibfe for any such
conditions that do exist or for any enpineering or testing that might be required to discover whether such condilions exist,
Because the appraiser is not an expert In the field of environmental hazards, this appraisal report must not be considered as
an environmental assessment of the property.

6. The appraiser has based his or her appraisal report and valuation conclusion for an appraisal that is subject to satlsfactory
completion, repairs, or alterations on the assumption that the completion, repairs, or alterations of the subject properly will
be performed in a professional manner,

Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 9/2011  Page 4 of 6 Fannie Mae Form 1004 March 2005
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Property Address 2203 Salina St
City Austin County Travis, State TX Zia Code 78722
Lender/Client Blacktand Community Development Corp.

COMMENTS ON THE SALES COMPARISON APPROACH:

The subject, a one story single family house contains approximately 1,013 square feet of living space. The
improvements have been maintained in fair to poor condition and are functional, marketable, and in conformity
with its surroundings.

Due to the condition of the improvements, the comparable sales were selecled due to their similarity in land size
and condition. Land values in the area are quite high due 1o strong demand and good location {see below). The
improvements are toward the end of their econemic lives and require extensive renovation. All but 2 of the
comparables used in the report were similar in terms of property condition and these were included due lo their
proximity and other similarities. All of the comparable were drawn from the subject's immediate and general
neighborhood, were adjusted accordingly for dissimilar features and felt to most accurately reflect the current
market in the area, Gross net adjustments may exceed typical guidelines. The sales used were the best available,
they indicate the range of options available and are felt to reflect the current market in the area.

Itis recognized that the subject's land to improvement value ratio Is higher than normal guideline limils, however, it
is typical for the area markelplace. The subject is silualed in the established and very desirable neighborhood in
East Austin {the Blackiand neighborhood}, This area is just east of the Central Business District, the Texas Capitol
complex and the University of Texas main campus. t is within easy commuting distance to major employers and
the freeway system. The area is well known for its community atmosphere with local shops, restauranis and sirong
neighborhood associations. Due to these factors, land value within the area is typically higher because of strong
demand in the market for favorable sites and the limited supply of vacant tracts. The majority of houses in the area
are medium sized, older homes and the newer houses are generally built after the older improvements have either
been destroyed or have reached the end of their economic cycles. Land 1o improvement ralios are therefore
typically weighted toward higher land values versus in the subject's area.

ADJUSTMENTS:

FINANCING: Pending sales #10-12 were adjusted downward since sales tend to sell for less than the full asking
price as per the 1004mc form,

LOT SIZE: Due to the land values in the neighborhood, comparables #1, #3, #4, #5, #6, #8, #9 #11 and #12 were
all adjusted for lot size differences.

CONDITION: Sale #5 was adjusted for being in superior condition according to the agent and photos in MLS.
Pending sale #11 was adjusted at a lesser rate since it was somewhat superior {o the subject.

SIZE OF IMPROVEMENTS: All comparables, except #7 and #8, were adjusted accordingly for size differences.
HVAC: Sales #3, #5 and #7 were adjusted for having central systems.

PARKING: All comparables except #3, #4 and #8 were adjusied downward for parking facilities.

APARTMENT: Sale #1 was adjusted for having an apartment,

The comparable sales used In the report were all closed, except for pending sales #10-12, After adjusting the
comparabte sales for all of the factors staled above, they form a value range of $159,200 to $316,100 which
translates into a per square foot range of $157.16 to $312.04. The estimated value of the subject property is
$240,000, or $236.92 per square foot which is considered appropriate due to the subject's size and amenity
package. All of the sales, when adjusted, indicate a limited range of value for the subject. Itis my opinion that the
estimated market value of the report is well supporied by the Sales Comparison Analysis presented in lhis report.

USPAP ADDENDUM

APPRAISAL PURPOSE / INTENDED USER:
This appraisal report Is intended for use in a mortgage finance transaction by Blackland Community Development
Corporalion , i{s successors and assigns, This report is not intended for any other use or user,

SCOPE OF WORK:

The scope of this appraisal was io examine the interior and exterior of the subject, hand measure the
improvements (except in the case of new consiruction where builder's plans and specificalions were utilized) and
analyze those market forces impacting the value. Square foolage figures for subject property are derived from
actual measurements laken at the time of the site visit, are an ESTIMATE ONLY and are not guaranteed or
warranted. They should not be considered accurate for any other purposes other than this appraisal analysis. A
professional engineer/architect should be consulted for actuat living area measurements. Pertinent market dala
was collected and analyzed in such a manner that conforms with ordinary appraisal standards prevalent within the
industry. MLS sales/listings, agent dala, builder dala, tax records, Marshall and Swift, property owners, and other
publicly available sources were researched within the defined sub-market area {neighborhood) of the subject. The
final estimate of value stated in this report is the Market Value as defined by the Uniform Standards of Professional
Appraisal Practice.

EXPOSURE TIME/MARKETING TIME:
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Borrower_ NIA
| Progeriy Address 2203 Salina St o g
City Austin Gownly Travis Stale TX Zin Code 78722
Lender/Client Blackland Community Development Corp.

The estimated marketing time is based on an observation of the exposure time of MLS sales and listings within the
subject area. It is assumed that the subject is competitively priced and competently marketed.

PERSONALTY ( non-realty) TRANSFERS:
The appraiser is nol aware of any non-realty items that were transferred that would impact the value as delineated
in this report.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

The appraiser's engagement and/or compensation in this assignment was not contingent upon developing or
reporting predetermined results, nor from directions by the client regarding the altainment of a stipulated
conclusion, nor the occurrence of a subsequent event directly related to the intended use of this report,

The appraisal should not be considered a report on the physical items that are a part of the property.
Although the appraisal may contain information about the physical items being appraised (including their
adequacy and/or condition), It should be clearly understood that this information is only to be used as a
general guide of property valuation, and is not to be used as a complete or detailed physical inspection
report. The appraiser is not qualified to render an opinion in these areas. If any interested party is
concerned about the existence, condition, or adequacy of any particular item, l/'we strongly recommend
that a home inspector, licensed by the Texas Real Estate Commission, be retained for a detailed
inspection.

This Appraisal Report is intended to comply with the reporting requirements set forth under Standards Rule 2-2(b)
of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice. As such, it presents only summary discussions of the
dala, reasoning, and analyses that were used in the appraisal process to develop the appraiser's opinion of value.
Supporting documentation that is not provided with the report concerning the dala, reasoning, and analyses is
retained in the appraiser's work file. The depth of the discussion contained in this report is specific to the needs of
the client and for the intended use stated in the report. The appraiser is not responsible for unauthorized use of
this report.
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Building Sketch

Bomower NIA

Property Address 2203 Salina St

City _Austin Couny Travis State TX Zip Code 78722
Lender/Client  Blackland Community Development Corp.
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Interior Photos
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Comparahble 1
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Bamower N/A File No. 195r18
Fropery Address 2203 Salina St = : - Ll 2
City Austin County Travls State TX Zip Code 78722

Lender/Client Blackland Community Cevelopmeni Corp.
APPRAISAL AND REPORT IDENTIFICATION

This Report is one of the following types:

B4 Appraisal Report (A waitten report prepared under Standasds Rule 2-2(a) . pursuan! fo the Scope of Work, as disclosed elsewhere in this report.)

7 Restricted (A written report prepared under Standards Rule  2-2¢b) . pursuant to the Scope of Waork, as disciosed elsewhere in this repo,
~— Appraisal Report  restricted to the Stated intended use by the specilied cllent or Intended user.)

Comments on Standards Rule 2-3

| cantify that, to the best of my knowledge and beliet:

- The statemens of fact contained in this report are tnte and comect,

- The reported analyses, opinions, and conchusions are kmited only by the reported assumptions and limiting conditions and are my personal, impartial, and unbiased prolessional
analyses, opinions, and conclusions.

- Unless otherwise indicated, | have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and no personal inerest with respect fo the parties Involved,
- Unless otherwise indicated, | have performed no senvices, as an appraiser of in any other capacity, regarding tha properly that is the subject of this report within the three-year
period immediately preceding acceptance of this assignment,

- have nio bias with respect to he property that is the subject of this report or the parties involved with this assignment,

- My engagement in this assignment was not contingent upon developing or reporting predetermined resutls.

- My compensation for completing this assigament is not contingent upon the development or reporting of @ predetermined value or direction in value that favers the tause of the
clignt, the amourt of the value opinion, the atlainment of a stipitated resuf, or the occurmence of 2 Sbsequent event directly relaled to the intended use of this appraksal.

- My analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed. and this report has been prepared, In conformity with $he Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice that were
in effect at the time this report was prepared.

- Unless atherwise indicated, | have made a personal inspection of the property that is the subiect of this report,

~ Unless otherwise indicated, no one provided significant real propenty appraisal assistance to the person(s) signing this certification {if there are exceptions, the name of each
individual providing significant real property appraisal assistance is stated elsewhere in this repor),

Reasonable Exposure Time  (USPAP defines Exposure Time as the estimated fength of time that the property Intrest being
appraised would have been offered on the markel prior to the hypothetical consummation of a sale at market value on the efective data of the appralsal.)

My Opinion of Reasonable Exposure Time for tha subject property at the market value stated in this repor is: 0-60 days

Comments on Appraisal and Report Identification
Note any USPAP-related issues requiring disclosure and any slate mandated requirements:

The highesl and bes| use for the property is considered single family rasidenlial due 1o deed restriclions/zoning and ares land use
ecanomics.

APPRAISER: SUPERVISORY or CO-APPRAISER (if applicabls):
Signature; ‘// A/ 6‘-’/ Signature:

Name: James Robfﬁ Ward = Name.

State Certfication #: 1321560 State Certication #:

or State License #; o B ) ot State License #. Ty

State: TX  Expiration Dale of Certificabon or License: 11/30/2019 Stale: Expiration Date of Certification or License;

Date of Signature and Repor:  09/09/2018 Date of Signature:

Effective Date o Appralsal:  09/06/2018 I N

Inspection of Subjest: || None | Intenior and Exterior | | Exterior-Only Inspection of Subject: [ 7 Mone [ | ioterior and Exterior || Exterior-Only

Date of inspection (if applicable): 09/06/2018 Date of Inspection (it applicable)
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Appraiser Certification

You may wish to laminate the pocket identification card
o preserve il.

Tha parson named on iha reverse Is licensad by the Texas
Appralsor Licensing and Cartification Board.

Texas Appraiser Utariting and Cartiflestion Board

|
|
: Inquiry a3 o the status of this license may be mada to: |

P.0. Box 12188 |

k Austin, Tx 78711-2188
JAMES ROBERT WARD ; e
1707 ROMERIA : Fax(512) 836-3889

AUSTIN, TX 78757 § |

aub Certification Woards ||
F.0. Bax 12188 Austin, Texss TE711-2100 |

Cartifiod Residantinl Real Estate Appralser
Numbert: TX 1321560 R
ssuat: 11472017 Expiroa: 11R30/2019

Appraiser: JAMES ROBERT WARD

Hpg oty z,::l/ ;
hl-nr-l-rnmuh [J'n.:

. Chragier 100,
Coniod Rpsiiarmal Ftd €t Appriviens E

Cammissianes

Texas Appraiger Licensing andy Certification Woarh
P.O. Box 12188 Austin, Texas 78711-2188

Certified Residential Real Estate Appraiser
Number: TX1321560 R
Issued: 1111712017 Expires: 11/30/2019

Appraiser:  JAMES ROBERT WARD i

Having provided satisfactory svidence of the qualifications required by the %/ ‘('/ E : .
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Carstification Act, Taxas Occupations Code,

Chapter 1103, is authorized to use this titls, Cartified Residential Real Estate glas E. Oldrfilxon
Appraiger. Commissionar
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UNIFORM APPRAISAL DATASET (UAD) DEFINITIONS ADDENDUM

(Source: Fannie Mae UAD Appendix D: UAD Field-Specific Standardization Requirements)
Condition Ratings and Definitions

c1

The Improvements have been recently constructed and have not been previously occupied. The entire structure and all components are new
and the dwelling features no physical depreclation.

Note: Newly constructed improvements that feature recycled or previously used materials and/er components can be considered new dwellings
provided that the dwelling is placed on a 100 percent new foundation and the recycled materials and the recycled components have been
rehabititated/remanutactured into like-new conditlon. Improvements that have not been previously occupled are not considered "new” if they
have any significant physical depreciation {that Is, newly constructed dwellings that have been vacant for an extended period of time without
adequate maintenance or upkeep).

c2

The Improvements feature no deferred mainlenance, litile or no physical depreciation, and require no repairs. Virtually al! building components
ara new or have been recently repalred, refinished, or rehabititated. All outdated components and finishes have been updated and/or reptaced
with components that meet current standards. Dwellings in this category are efther almost new or have been recently completely renovated and
are similar in condition 1o new construction.

Note: The improvements represent a relatively new property that is well maintained with no deferred mainterance and little or no physical
depreciation, or an older property that has been recently completely renovated.

C3

The improvements are well maintained and feature limited physical depreciation due to normal wear and tear. Some components, but not every
major building component, may be updated or recently rehabilitated. The structure has been well maintained.

Note: The Improvement Is in its first-cycle of replacing short-lived building components {appliances, floor coverings, HVAC, efc.) and Is
being weil maintatned. Its estimated etfective age is less than its actual age. It also may reflect a property in which the majority of
short-lived building components have been replaced but not to the level of a complete renovation.

C4

The improvements Jeature some minor deferred maintenance and physical deterioration due to normal wear and tear. The dwelling has been
adeguately maintained and requires only minimal repalrs 1o building components/mechanical systems and cosmetic repairs. All major bullding
components have been adequately maintained and are functionally adequate.

Note: The estimated effeclive age may be close {o or equal 10 its aciual age. H reflects a property in which some of the short-lived buifding
components have been replaced, and some short-lived building components are at or near the end of their physical life expectancy; however,
they still function adequately. Most minor repairs have been addressed on an ongoing basis resulting in an adegquately maintained property.

c5

The Improvements feature obvious deferred maintenance and are in need of some significant repairs. Some building components need repairs,
rehabilitation, or updating. The functional utility and overali livablity is somewhat diminished due to condition, but the dwelling remains
useable and functional as a residence.

Note: Some slgnilicant repairs are needed to the improvements due lo the lack of adequate maintenance. It reflects a property in which many
of its short-lived building components are at the end of or have exceeded their physical life expectancy but remain functional,

Cé

The improvements have substantial damage or deferred maintenance with deficiencies or defects that are severe enough to affect the safety,
soundness, or structural integrity of the Improvements. The improvements are In need of substaniial repairs and rehabilitation, including many
or most major components.

Note; Substantial repairs are needed to the improvements due to the lack of adequate maintenance or property damage. It reflects a property
with conditions severe enough to atfect the salety, soundness, or structural Integrity of the improvements.

Quality Ratings and Definitions

al

Dwellings wilh this quality raling are usually unique structures that are individually designed by an architect for a specified user. Such
resldences typically are constructed from detailed architectural plans and specifications and feature an exceptionally high level of workrmanship
and exceptionally high-grade materials throughotn the interior and exterior of the structure. The design features exceptionally high-guality
exterior refinements and omamentation, and exceplionally high-guality interior refinements, The workmanshlp, materials, and finishes
throughout the dwelling are of exceplionally high quality.

a2

Dwellings with this quality rating are otten custom designed for construction on an individual property owner's site. However, dwellings in
this guality grade are also found in high-guality tract developments featuring residence constructed from individual plans or from highly
maodified or upgraded plans. The design fealures dstailed, high quality exterior ornamentation, high-quafity interior relinernents, and detail, The
workmanship, matertals, and finlshes throughout the dwelling are generally af high or very high quality,

UAD Version 972011 {Updated 1/2014)
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UNIFORM APPRAISAL DATASET (UAD) DEFINITIONS ADDENDUM
(Source: Fannie Mae L'AD Appendix D: UAD Field-Specific Standasdization Requirements}

Quality Ratings and Definitians (continued)

a2

Dwellings with this quality rating are residences of higher quality built from individual or readily available designer plans in above-standard
residential tract developments or on an individual propesty owner's site, The design includes significant exterior ornamentation and interiors
\hat are well flnished. The workmanship exceeds acceplable standards and many materials and finishes throughout the dwelling have been
upgraded from “stock” standards.

Q4

Dwellings with this quality rating mest or exceed the requirements of applicable building codes. Standard or modified standard building plans
are utilized and the design includes adequale fenesiration and some exterior omarnentalion and interior refinements. Matertals, workmanship,
finish, and equipment are of stock or builder grade and may feature some upgrades.

as

Dwellings with this quality rating feature economy of construction and baslc functionality as main considerations. Such dwellings feature a
plain design using readily available or basic floor plans {eaturing minimal fenestration and basic finishes with minimal exterior ornamentation
and limited Interior detafl. These dwellings meet minimum building codes and are constructed with inexpensive, stock maleriats

with limited refinements and upgrades.

a6

Dwellings with this quality raling are of basic quallty and lower cost, some may nol be suitable for year-round occupancy. Such dwellings

are often bullt with simple plans or without plans, often utilizing the Jowest quality building materials. Such dwellings are often built or
expanded by persons who are prolessionalty unskilled or possess enly minimal construction skills. Electrical, plumbing, and other mechanical
systems and equipment may be minimal or non-existent, Older dwellings may teature one or more substandard or non-conforming additions
to the original structure

Definitions of Not Updated, Updated, and Remodeled

Not Updated
Little or no updating or modernization. This description includes, but is not limited to, new homes.
Residential properties of fifteen years of age or less often reflect an original condition with no updating, if no major
components have been replaced or updated, Those over fifieen years of age are also considered not updated if the
appliances, fixtures, and finishes are predominantly dated. An area that is 'Not Updated” may still be well matntained
and fully functional, and this rating does not necessarily imply deferred maintenance or physical/functional detertoration.

Updated
The area of the home has bean modified to meet current market expectations. These modifications
are limited in terms of both scope and cost.
An updated area of the home should have an improved look and fee!, or functional utility. Changes that constitule
updates include refurbishment and/or replacing components to meet existing market expectations. Updates do not
include significant alterations to the existing structure,

Remodeled
Slgnificant finish and/or structural changes have been made that increase utility and appeal through
complete replacement and/or expansion.
A remodeled area reflects tundamental changes that Inclede multiple 2lterations. These alterations may include
some or all of the following: reptacement of a major cormponent (cabinet(s), bathtub, or bathroom tile), relocation
of plumbingy/gas fixiures/appliances, significant structural allerations (refocating walls, and/or the addition of}
square footage). This would include 2 complete gutting and rebuild.

Exptanation of Bathroom Count

Three-quarter baths are counied as a full bath in all cases. Quarter baths {balhs that feature only a loilet) are not
included in the bathroom count. The number of full and half baths is reported by separating the two values using a
period, where the full bath count is represented ta the |eft of the period and the haif bath count is represented o the
right of the period.

Example:
3.2 Indicates three Jull baths and two half balhs.

UAD Verslon 972011 {Updated 1/2014)
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Abbreviations Used in Data Standardization Text

UNIFORM APPRAISAL DATASET (UAD} DEFINITIONS ADDENDUM

(Source: Fannie Mae UAD Appendix D: UAD Figld-Specitic Standardization Requirements})

FHA/A Case Ko,

Abbraviation Ful Name Flaids Where This Abbreviation May Appear
A Adverse Location & View
| 80 Acres Area, Site
AdijPrk Adjacent to Park Location
AdjPwr Adlacent to Power Lines Location
ArmLth Arms Lenpih Sals Sale or Financing Concessions
AT Aftached Struclure Daesign (Style)
B Beneficial Location & View
| ba Bathropm(s) Basement & Finished Roorns Below Grade
br Bedroom Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
| BsyRd Busy fioad Locatlon
[ Contracted Date Date of Sale/Time
Cash Cash Sale or Financing Concessions
Comm Commercial Influence Location_
Conv Conventional Sala or Financing Concessions
1 Cp _Camport Garage/Carport
CriCrd Court Ordered Sale Sale or Financing Concesslons
CtySky City View Skyline View View
CtyStr City Streat View View
cv Coverad Garage/Carport
DOM Days On Markel Dala Sources
DT Detached Structure Design {Styls)
tw Driveway Garage/Carport
[ Expiration Date Date of Sale/Time
Estate Estale Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
FHA Federal Housing Authority Sale or Financing Concessions
0 Garage Garage/Carport
ga Attached Garage Garage/Carport
gbi Buill-in Garage Garage/Carport
gd Detached Garage Garage/Carport
GliCse Goll Course Location
Glivw Golf Course View View
GR Garden Design (Style}
HR High Rlse Design {Style)
in Interior Only Stairs Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
Ind Indusirial Localion & View
Listing Listing Sale or Financing Concessions
Lndfl Landfill Location
LidSght Limited Sight View
MR Mid-rise Design (Style)
Min Mountain View View
N Neutral Location & View
NonArm Non-Ams Length Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
0 Other Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
o] Other Deslgn (Styla}
op _Open Garage/Carpori
Prk Park View Vigw
Psirl Pastoral View View
Pwrln Power Lines View
PubTrn Public Transportation Location
Relo Relocation Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
RED REQ Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
Res Resldential Location & View
RH USDA - Rural Housing Sale or Financing Concessions
1] Recreational (Rec) Room Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
RT Row or Townhouse Design (Style)
5 Settlement Date Date of Sale/Time
sSp Semi-detached Structure Design {Style)
Short Short Sale Sale of Financing Concessions
sl Stjuare Fest Area, Site, Basement
sqm Square Meters Area, Sita
Unk Unknown Date of Sale/Timg
VA Veterans Administration Sale or Financing Concesslons
w Withdrawn Date Date of Sale/Time
W0 Walk Qut Basement Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
Woods Woods View View
Wir Waler View View
WirFr Water Frontage Location
wil Walk Up Basement Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade

UAD Version 9/2011 (Updated 1/2014)
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Ward Appraisals

Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Rl # 197018
The purpese ol this summary apasraisal report is to provide the lender/chient with an accurate, and adequately supported, opinion of the marke! value of the subject propery.
Property Address 1910 Salina St i Cily Austin State TX  ZipCode 787232
Borrower N/A Qwner of Public Record_ Blacktand Comrm.mnlg Davalopment County_Travis_
Legal Description N, 99.33' Lot 5-6, Block 3, OLT 45, Div. B, Hofheinz Resub B
Assessor's Parcel # 0211091603 E Tax Year 2018 AE Taxes$ 0
o Neighborhood Name  East Austin__ o __ Map Reference 3 o __ Censys Tracl Q00402
bt Occupant | Owner () Tenant | Vacant _ Special Assessmenis §_0 [ PUD HOAS O | peryear || per montn

= Property Rights Appraised (] Fee Simple | _ _ Leasehold || Other idescribe) _
il Assignment Type | Purchase Transaction __l | Refinance Transaction B Other 1,descnbe] Estimate market valus_
LenderCient _ Blackland Community Development Corp_ Address 1802 E. 22nd St, Austin, TX 78702 )
Is the subjet] property currently offered for sake or has i been offered for sale in 1he twelve months prior to the elfective date of this appmlsal? _|Yes D€ Mo
Renort data source(s) used, offering price(sy, and date{sl.  MLS, lax reconds i

B ) o [ Gid ot analyze the contrct for sale lof (he Subject purchase transaction. Explain the results of e analysts of the contract for sale or why the analysis was not
pertormed.

‘: ContraclPdces _' T Date of Contract I_sﬁej:rnpétﬁ-seferﬁe_owner_pfpébﬁz record?  Yes | | No Dala Sodrcers]

=1 is there any financial assistance (loan charges, sale concessions. gilt or downpaymen assislance, efc.) to be paid by any parly on behalf of the bomower? [IY¥es []Wo
3 M Yes, repart the total dolar amaunt and describe the items 10 be paid.

CT

Bl Note: Race and the raclel composition of e nelghborhod Are not mlsal factors.

" eighborhood Characieristic: One-Unil Housing Trenda I Unil Housing | Present Land Usa %
Location [ Urban Subuthan [ Rural Progerty Values ﬂ Increasing | ! Stable E Declining | PRPCE  AGE | One-Usi 75 %]
o Buill-Up_ D_vegj.‘)j | 25-75% [ Under 25% | Demand/Supply | Shortage };_In Balance | | Over Supply 8 (D00) fis) 2-4 Unit 5%
e{Growth | Rapic (5 Stable [ Slow 'Markeu*qﬂme ﬂ{.lnderamihs [ 36mhs | Overbmths 750 Low 0 | Muli-Famiy 5%
I Newhumood Boundaries  East 12th to the south, IH-35 to the west, Alrpon to the east and north, The | 650 High 100 |Gommelclal 0%
B4 Austin ISD serves the neighborhood. Major sireets include Manor and Chigon. . 400 Prd. | Dther 5%

: Neighborhood Description  The subject is located in an established residential neighborhood characterized by a blend of madlum sized homes,
™ duplexes, and commercial unils. The neighborhood has exparienced continued demand and rising property valugs, Access to employment,
shopping, schools, and the road system Is good for the Austin market.

Markel Conditions (including support for the above conchusions Dermand for tantal in Austin Is curently stable with v rtos below 10% and stabin rents saluns ara stabis ko

NCIBANNG With So0d demand, Wvesior confidence, posts cash flows, and good po tisl for appracistion. Congtruchon af new multd, Lt id moitly restricted lo apsriment complezed in he uppet end of the
) contsd sgwtiam. The markeliag paciod s apgpemamatsly 0-200 daye. Finsscing ln svaimbis v Conventionst. FHA and VA #1581 11 5

Dimensions See survey Area 13082sf _ Shape Rectangular View MRes,

Specific Zoning Classification MF-3-NP Zonmg escnplmn Mutli tamily residential with a neighborhood plan

Zoning Comgliance 3¢ Legal | .szNonconiuumng {Grandfamered Use} [  MoZoning [  Wegal {describey A - :
Is the highest and best use of subject property as imaroved {or as proposed wﬂns and specifications) the presentuse? | Yes 3 No I No, descrbe  Highest and
best is for interim investmant use until such time as the improvements can be replaced with larger, mone approprialg improveaments.

Utliles  Public  Other(describa) ] Public_Dther {describs} Off-sile Improvements - Type Public  Private
W ooy, D¢ El Water % [] Street Asphat 0

@oss A | SiaySewer B [ Aty _Asphalt s O]

FEMA Special Flood Hazard Area | |Yes [ No FEMA Flood Zone X “FEMA Ma Man # 4B453C0465J FEMA Map Date  01/06/2016

Are the viilities and off-site quavernenls typical for the market wea? P Yes [ |No IfNo cescrbe o e e

Are there any adverse site conditions or extemnal faclors (easements, encroachments, environmental conditions, land uses, elc. !? [ |Yes PNo II' Yes, describe

Ganaral Deacription Foundstion |ExteriorDescription  materials/condition | Intstior ‘materialscondition
Units [ One [ One with Accessory Unit || Concrele Slab ¢ Crawl Space Foundation Walls  Piar8beam/average |Floors Lam,tils/average
# of Stories 1.0 ] Full Basement [ Partial Basement _|Exterior Walls Siding/average Walls Drywallaverage
Type [ Det. [ A¢. [ S-Det/End Unit |Basement Area 0 sq.ft|Roof Surace CompShing/average |TimFinish  Paint wood/average |
() Existing (] Proposed [ ] Under Gonst. |Basement Finish 0 ‘%|Gutters & Downspouls None/AdeqOverhang [Bath Floor  Tilefaverage
Design iStvle]  Bungalow |7 Outside Entry/Exit [} Sump Pump | Window Type Aluminum/average [Bath Wainscol Tilel, e
Year Buit 1695 Evidence of | Infestation |5torm Sastvinsulated Mone [CarStorage | None
Effective Az (¥rs) 20 | Dampness I SEnlemem Sereens Scraens/ave Oriveway  # of Cars 1 =
Mic | None  |Heatiwg ] FW | | Radiant|[Amenities | Woodstove[s) # O |Driveway Surface  Concrile
[} Drop Stair [7] Stairs Dther Wlnduw [Fuel Gas [_] Fireplace(s} # _© fence None | Garage __ # of Cars 0
1 Floor [ Scuttle Coofing | | Central Air Conditioning (] PatioDeck None P& Porch Covered |  Camart  #ofCas 0
. | Finished [ ] Heated W Ingividual Wi || Other | Pool None [ Other_None b M. | [ Oet ] Buikdn
el Apphiances | | Refrigerator [} Range/Oven [ Dishwasher | | Dispesal [ Microwave [~ WasherDeyer | ! Other (describe)
mf Finished area sbove grade contains; 6 Rooms 3 Bedmoms 1.0 Bath(si 1,078 Snuare Feet of Gross Living Area Above Grade

=] Additional features (saecial energy efiicient items, etc.). Covered front parch
I

= ﬁés-cﬁbe_me-co@@ of the propery (including needed repa_irs. deterioration, renovations, remu&eﬂ. elc.). €4.No updates in the prior 15 years;The subject
maintained in average condition, is functional, marketable, and in conformity with its surroundings. Quality of construction is considered to
average for the area.

A Ihera any physical deficibncies o adverse conditions thal aiect the -ivabi_i.'r. soundness, or sirictural l’z:ﬁ'r of the pr.mc-h-'_? :_ TYes E_No If Yes, describe
Dues Ihe property generakly conform i the neighbarood (functional utiity, style, condition, use, consiruction, elc.)? ¢ Yes [ No_¥ o, describe
Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 92011  Page 10! 6 Fannle Mae Form 1004 March 2005
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Flle # 197118
33 __comparable properties cumently offered for sale in the subject neighbortiood ranging in price fom $ 250,000 16§ 650,000
Thereare 176 comparable sales in the subiect neighborhood within th past twelve months ranging in sale price from $ 250,000 o$ 650,000
FEATURE I SUBJECT COMPARABLE SALE # 1 COMPARABLE SALE # 2 COMPARABLE SALE # 3
Address 1910 Salina St 2610 Oaklawn Ave 2005 Chestnut Ave 1605 Sanchez St
Austin, TX 78722 Austin, TX 78722 Austin TX 78722 Austin, TX 78702
Proximity lo Subject 0.56 miles NE 0.33 mlles E 0.98 miles E
Sale Price 5 5 330.000 $ 370,000/ $ 405,000
Sale Price/Gross Liv. Area $ saft|$  275.00 sgfi. $__ 33883 sqlt. $_ 2093.48 sqh
Data Source(s MLS/Tax/Agent;DOM 3 MLS/Tax/Agent,DOM 30 MLS/Tax/Agent;DOM 48
Verilication Source(s) MLS-ABOR #8286010 MLS-ABOR #2462724 MLS-ABOR #1844851
VALUE ADJUSTMENTS DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION | +i-} 5 Adjustment | _ DESCRIPTION | +(-) $ Adustment |  DESCRIPTION | +(4§ Adiustment
Sales or Finanging Ammnlth ArmLth ArmLth
Concessions Cash;0 Cash;) Cash;0
Date of Sale/Time s07/18;c06/18 |s06/18,c05/18 s03/M18;e11/147
Locatign N:Res: N;Res; N;Res; N:Res;
Leasehold/Fee Simple Fee Simple Fee Simple Fee Simple Fee Simple
13092 sf BOSE sf +50.400{10237 sl +28,600/ 10019 sf +30,700
N.Res; N.Ras; N.Res, N:Res;
; DT1.0.Bungalow) DT1.0,Bungalow BT1.0;Bunga DT1 .D;Bungalc&]
Quality of Construction Q4 Q4 Q4 Q4
Actua! Age 23 70 0/93 0|78 o
Congilion c4 [of ] C4 o}
Above Grade Total [Bdrms. | Baths | Totel [Borms. | Baths Tolal |Bdrms. | Baths Total { Banms. | Baths
Room Count 6: 3|10 6] 310 HERE 81 3 [20 -5,000
Gross Living Area 1,078 sqft. 1,200 sqf. -6,100, 1,002 sqdt. 0 1,380 s0.iL -15,100
Basement & Finished Ost 0sf 0sf Osf
Rooms Below Grade
Functignal Usility Average Average Average Average
14 Heating/Cooling Walllwindow | Wall/iwindow Central -5,000[Central -5,000
=4 Energy Efficient ttams None None None Nene
= Garage/Carport 1dw 1dw 1pdidw ~3,500| 1dw
i PorchyPatin/Deck Porches Porches Porches Porches
a
z
=] et Adiustment (Tota) X+ [1-]s 443000 K+ [1- |8 20100 DG+ []- |8 5,600
bd Adfusted Salke Price NetAd.  134% NelAd,  54% NetAd,  14%
bl of Comparables Gross Adj.  17.1 %18 374,300|Gross Adj.  10.0%!$ 350,100|Gross Adj.  13.8%!$ 410,600

SAL

t D did [ | did not research the sale or transter history of the subect property and comparable sales. If not, explin

My research 7] did (3 did not reveal any prior sales of transters ol the subject praperty for the three years prior 1o the eflective date of this appraisal.
Daia Source(s)  MLS and Tax Records
My research (] did D& did not reveal any prior sales or transfers of the comparable sales for the year prior fo the date of sals of the comparable sale.

Dala Source(s}  MLS and Tex Records

Report the results of the research and analysis of the prior sale or ransfer histary of the stbject property and com e sals (repont additional prior sales on page 3).

[TEM SUBJECT COMPARABLE SALE #1 COMPARABLE SALE #2 COMPARABLE SALE #3
Date of Prior Sale/Transfer
Price of Prior Sale/Transfer
Data Source(s) MLS/Tax MLS/Tax MLS/Tax MLSTax
Eflective Date of Data Source(s) 09/06/2018 09/D6/2018 09062018 09/06/2018

Analysis of prior sale of transfer history of the subject properly and comparable sakes There were no sales or the subjeci property or the comparable sales in |

the mandated period. 5 o -

Summary of Sales Comparison Approach  See attached sheets for addifional comments.

Sales Comparisen Apgroach § 400,000
Indlcated Value by: Sales Comparisan A ch$ 400,000 Cost Approach (if davel $ 483,740 Income A ch (if deve $

The Income Approach supporis the value of the Sales Comparison Approach and the final estimale of value for the subjecl. The Cest Approach

was not congidered teliable and was not ulilized In the report.

=

This appraisalis made € *asis”, | | subject lo completion per plans and specilications on the basis of a hypothetical condition thal the improvements have been
completed, || subject 10 the following repairs or aherations on the basis of a hypothetical condition that the repairs or alterations have been completed, or [ | subjgct 10 the

Toflowing required inspection based on the extraordinary assumption that the condition or deficiency does nol require alteration o repair,

Based on a complele visual inspection of the inlerior and exterior areas of the su ptoportn,edelined scope of work, stalement of assumptions and limfing
conditions, and appraiser's cei my (our) opinion of the market value, as defined, of the rea) p that is the subject of Ihis reper is

RECONCILIATIO

$§ 400000 .asof 09/06/2018 , which is the dale of inspection and the effective date of this appraisal.
Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 92011 Page 2ol 6 Fannie Mae Form 1604 March 2005
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Flle# 197¢18

See attached sheel.

5

OMMEN

co

FHAL

ADDITIC

COST APPROACH TO VALUE (not rsyuired by Fannis Mas)
Provide adequale infoemation for the lendec/client to replicate the below cost fiqures and calculations.
Suppert for the cpinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods ior estimating site valuel ~~ There were 5 lot sales in close proximity to the

subject pver the past year that were similar In size. They sold lor between $250,000 to $525,000. Two lots in close proximity to the sublect sold N
for batween $350,000 and 3425 000. The eslimaled value of the subiect's lot is $375,000.

E ESTIMATED | REPRODUCTION DR [ REPLACEMENT COST NEW L OPINION OF SITE VALUE AT UET AT =$ 375000
Y Source of cost dala_ Marshall and Swift Cost Service-2018 online DWELLING 1078 Saft@$  100.00 =$ 107,800
E Quality ratig from cost service  Average Effective date of costdata 09/06/2018 0 SgfL@s =3
3 Comments on Cost Appﬂ:ach {gross living area calculations, depreciation, etc =3

g Data for the Cost Approach was oblained from Ma_rs_lla_ﬁ_ag:_j_smn_ _iialjggfa‘pon . - gq?‘. @? = ]
Ie] Resldential Cost Handbook, Physical depreciation was calcutated via | Total Estimate of Cost-New . =§ 107,800

the Age-Life Methed eslimating an effective age of 50 years and a less sical  Functioral inemal

remaining economic life of 50 years. The resulting depreciation factor is  Depreciation 21,560 Ik =§[ 21 E_a_uj_

\Depreclated Cost of Improvements =§ 86,240
As-is* Value pf Site Improvemenis = 2,500
B0 Years INDICATED VALUE BY COSTAPPROACH ... ... ._.._._...... =5 463,740
INCOME APPROACH TO VALUE {not required by Fannie kas}

umatecl Monthiy Markel Rent s X Gross Reni Multiphier =8 Indicated Yalue by Income Aggroach

PROJECT INFORMATION FOR PUDs (i
Is the developer/builder in conirol of the Homeowners’ Association (HOA)? ~ [Yes  [No  Urit tlpce[s} [ Detached  Atached

Provids the following information for PUDs ONLY i the developer/builder is in cantrol of the HOA and the subiect propierty is an attached dwelling unit.
Legal Name of Project

Total number of units ) Tula_l_ gumber ll units sold
3 _ Total number of units for sake Data sources)
= Was the peafect created by the conversion of exiskng bildingis) nm aPud? | ives | | Mo IfYes, date of conversion, B

':? Ooeslheprqecl contain any multi-dwelin[; units? i Yes Mo Data Source
£ Are the wits, common efements, and recreation facikties complete? [I¥es [ ] Mo HMNo,describe the status of completioe.

Are the common elements leased fo o by the Homeowners' Association? | | Yes | No If Yes, describe the rentallerms and options.

Describa common elements and recteaiorgaﬁci_l@s_.

Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 92011 Page3of6 Fannie Mae Form 1004 March 2005
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Flla # 197018

This report form s designed 1o report an appraisal of a one-unit properly or a one-unit properly with an accessory unit:
including a unit in a planned unit development (PUD). This report form Is not designed to report an appraisal of a
manufactured home or a unit in a condominium or cooperative project.

This appraisal report is subject to the fallowing scope of work, intended use, Intended user, definition of market value,
statement of assumptions and lmiting condilions, and certifications. Modilicalions, additions, or deletions to the intended
use, intended user, definlion of market value, or assumptions and limiting conditions are not permitted, The appraiser may
expand the scope ol work to include any additionz) research or analysls necessary based on the complexity of this appraisal
assignment. Modifications or deletions to the certifications are also not permitted. However, additional certifications that do
not constilute material afterations to this appraisal report, such as those required by law or those related to the appraiser's
continuing education or membership in an appraisal organizalion, are permitted.

SCOPE OF WORK: The scope of work for this appraisal Is defined by the complexity of this appraisal assignment and the
reporting requirements of this appraisal report fomm, Including the following definition of market value, statement of
assumplions and limiting condilions, and cerlifications, The appraiser musl, at a minimum: (1) perform a complete visual
inspection of the inlerior and exteror areas of the subject property, (2) inspect the neighborhood, (3) Inspect each of the
comparable sales from at least the street, (4) research, verity, and analyze dala from reliable public and/for private sources,
and {5} report his or her anmalysis, opinfons, and conclusions In this appraisal report,

INTENDED USE: The Intended use of this appraisal report is for the lender/client to evaluate the property that is the
subject of this appraisal for a morigage finance transaction,

INTENDED USER: The Intended user of this appraisal report is the lender/client.

DEFINITION OF MARKET VALUE: The most probable price which a property should bring in a competitive and open
market under all conditions requisite 1o a fair sale, the buyer and seller, each acting prudently, knowiedgeably and assuming
the price is not atected by undue stimulus. Implicit in this definition is the consummatlon of a sale as of a specified date and
the passing of title from seller to buyer under conditions whereby: (1) buyer and seller are typically molivated: {2} both
panties are well informed or wel! advised, and each acting In what he or she considers his or her own best interest; (3) a
reasonable ime Is allowed for exposure in the open market; {4) payment is made in terms of cash in U. 5. dollars or in terms
of financial arangemenis comparable thereto; and (5) the price represents the normal consideration for the property sold
unatfecled by special or crealive financing or sales concessions* granted by anyone associated with the sale,

*Adjustments to the comparables must be made for special or creative financing or sales concessions. No adjustments are
necessary for those costs which are normally paid by sellers as a result of tradition or law in a markat area; these costs are
readily identiffable since ihe seller pays these costs in vinually all sales ftransactions. Special or creative financing
adjustments can be made (o the comparable property by comparisons to financing terms offered by a third party institutional
lender that Is not already involved in the property or Iransaction. Any adjustment should not be calculated on a mechanical
dollar for dollar cost of the financing or concession but the dollar amount of any adjustment should approximate the market's
reaction to the fimancing or concessions based on the appraiser's judgment.

STATEMENT OF ASSUMPTIONS AND LIMITING CONDITIONS:  The appraiser's certification in this report is
subject to the following assumptions and limiting conditions:

1. The appraiser will net be responsible for matters of a legal nature that affect either the property being appraised or the fitle
to it. except for information that he or she became aware of during the research involved in perorming this appraisal. The
appralser assumes that the title is good and markelable and will no! render any opinions aboul the title.

2. The appraiser has provided a sketch in this appraisal report to show the approximate dimensions of the improvements.
The sketch s included only o assist the reader in visualizing the property and understanding the appraisers delermination
of its size.

3. The appraiser has examined the available flood maps that are provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(or other data sources) and has noled in thls appraisal report whether any portion of the subject site is located in an
Identified Special Flogd Hazard Area. Because the appraiser s not a surveyor, he or she makes no guarantees, express or
implied, regarding this  delermination.

4. The appraiser will not give lestimony or appear in court because he or she made an appraisal of the propery in question,
unless specliic arangements to do so have been made beforenand, or as otherwise required by law.

5. The appraiser has noted In this appraisal report any adverse conditions (such as needed repairs, deterioration, the
presence of hazardous wastes, loxic substances, etc.) observed during the Inspection of the subject property or thal he or
she became aware of during the research involved In performing the appraisal. Unless olherwise stated in this appraisal
report, the appraiser has no knowledge of any hidden or unapparent physical defictencles or adverse conditions of the
property (such as, but not lmited to, needed repairs, deterioration, the presence of hazardous wasles, toxlc substanges,
adverse environmental conditions, eic.) thal would make the properly less valuable, and has assumed that there are no such
cendiions and makes no guaraniees or warranties, express or Implied. The appraiser will not be responsible for any such
conditions thal do exist or for any engineering or testing that might be required to discover whether such conditions exist.
Because the appraiser is nol an expert in the field of environmental hazards, this appraisal repot must not be considered as
an envionmental assessment of the property.

6. The appraiser has based his or her appraisal feport and valuation conclusion for an apprafsal that is subject fo satisfactory
compietion, repairs, or alteralions on the assumption that the completion, repairs, or alterations of the subject property  will
be performed i a professional manner.

Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 9/2011 Page4ol6 Fannie Mae Form 1004 March 2005
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Uniform Residential Appraisal Report Flls # 197r18

APPRAISER'S CERTIFICATION: The Appraiser cerifies and agrees that:

1, | have, al a minimum, developed and reported this appraisal In aceordance with the scope of work requirements stated in
this appralsal repost.

2. | performed a complele visual inspection of the interior and exterior areas of the subject property. | reported the condition
of the improvements in factual, specific terms. | Identified and reported the physical deficiencies that could aflect the
livability, soundness, or structural integrity of the property.

3. | performed this appraisal In accordance with the requirements of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal
Practice that were adopted and promulgated by the Appraisal Standards Board of The Appralsal Foundation and that were i
place at the time this appraisal report was prepared.

4. | developed my opinion of the market value of the real property that is the subject of this report based on the sales
comparison approach to value. | have adequate comparable market data to develop a reliable sales comparison approach
for this appraisal assignment. | further certify that | considered the cost and income approaches lo value but did not develop
them, unless otherwise indicated in this report.

§. | researched, verified, analyzed, and reported on any cumen! agreement for sale for the subject property, any offering for
sale of the sublect property in the twelve months prior to the effective date of this appraisal, and the prior sales of the stibject
property for a minimum of three years prior lo the effective dale of Ihis appraisal, unless otherwise indicated in this report.

6. | researched, verifiet, analyzed, and reported on the prior sales of the comparable sales for a minimum of one year prior
o the date of sale of the comparable sale, unless otherwise indicated in this report.

7. ) selected and used comparable sales that are locationally, physically, and functionally the most similar to the subject property.

8. | have not used comparable sales that wera the resull of combining a land sale with the contract purchase price of a home that
has been built or will be built on the land.

9. | have reported adjustments to the comparable sales that reflect the market's reaction to the differences between the subject
property and the comparable sales.

10. | verified, rom a disinierested source, all information in this report that was provided by parties who have a financial Interest in
the sale or financing of the subject property.

11, | have knowledge and experience in appraising this type of property in Ihis markel area.

12. | am aware of, and have access to, the necessary and appropriate public and private data sources, such as multiple listing
services, ax assessment records, public land records and other such data sources for the area in which the property is located.

13. | obtained the intormation, estimates, and opinions fumished by other parties and expressed In this appraisal report from
reliable sources that | believe to be true and comect

14. | have taken into conslderation the factors that have an impact on value with respect to the subject neighborhood, subject
property, and the proximity of the subject property to adverse influences in the development of my opinion of market value. |
have noted in this appraisal report any adverse conditions (such as, but not lmited to, needed repairs, deterioration, the
presence of hazardous wasles, loxic subslances, adverse environmental conditions, etc) observed during the inspection of the
subject property or that | became aware of during Ihe research Involved in performing this appraisal. | have considered these
adverse condiions in my analysis of the property value, and have reported on the elect of the conditions on the value and
marketability of the subject propery.

15, | have not knowingly wilhheld any significant information from this appraisal report and, {o the best of my knowledge, all
slatements and information In this appraisal report are true and cormect.

16. | stated in this appraisal repot my own personal, unbiased, and professional analysis, opinions, and conclusions, which
are subject only to the assumptions and kimiting conditions In this appraisal repon.

17. | have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report, and | have no present or

prospective personal interest or blas with respect to the participants in the transaction. | did not base, either parttally or
completely, my analysis and/or opinion of market value in this appraisal report on the race, colpr, religion, sex, ape, marital
status, handicap, familial status, or national origin of either the prospective owners or occupants of the subject property or of the
present owners or occupanis of the properties in the vicinity of the subject property or on any other basis prohibiled by law,

18. My employment and/or compensation for performing this appraisal or any fulure or anlicipated appraisals was not
conditioned on any agreemeni or undersianding, wrtlen or ofherwise, that | would report {or present analysis Supporling) a
predetermined specific value, a predetermined minimum value, a range or direction in value, a value that favors the cause of
any party, or the attainment of a specific result or occumence of a specific subsequent event {such as approval of a pending
mortgage loan application).

19. | personally prepared all conclusions and opinlons about the real estale thal were set forth in this appraisal report. If |
relied on significant real property appraisal assistance from any Individual or individuals in the performance of this appraisal
or the preparation of Whis appraisal report, | have named such individuak(s) and disclosed the specific tasks performed In this
appraisal report. ) certify that any individual so named is qualified to perform the tasks. | have not authorized anyone to make
a change to any ltem In this appraisal report: therefore, any change made to this appraisal Is unauthorized and [ will take no
responsibility for it

20, | igentified the lender/client In this appraisal report who is the individual, organization, or agent for the organization that
ordered and will receive this appraisal report.

Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 92011  Page 5016 Fannle Mae Form 1004 March 2005



Uniform Residential Appraisal Report

Fila# 197r18

21. The lenderfclient may disclose or distribute this appraisal report fo: lhe borrower; another lender at the request of the
borower; the morigagee or its successors and assigns: mortgage insurers; govem
secondary market participants; data coflection or reporiing Services;
agency, of instrumentality of the United Stales; and any state, the District of Columbia, or other jurisdictions
(if applicable) consent. Such consent must be obtained belore this appralsal
report may be disclosed or distributed to any other party (including. but nol limited to, the pubkic through advertising, public

ohtain the appraiser's or supervisory appraiser's

relations, news, sales, or other media),

22. | am aware that any disclosure or distribution of this appraisal report by me or the lender/client may be subject to certain
laws and regulations. Further, | am also sublect to the provisions of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice

that pertain 1o disclosure or distribution by me,

23. The borower, another lender at the request of the bomow
insurers, govemment sponsered enterprises, and other secondary rarket participants may rely on this appraisal report as part
more of these parties.

of any mortgage finance iransaction that involves any one or

24, It this appraisal report was ftransmitted as an “electronic record® containing my *“electronic signature,” as those terms are
defined in applicable federal and/or Stale laws (excluding audio and video recordings), or a facsimile transmission of this
appraisal report containing a copy or representation of my signature, the appraisal report shall be as effeclive, enforceable and

professlonal  appraisal organizations;

er, the morigagee or its successors and assigns, morpage

valid as if a paper version of this appraisal report were delivered containing my orginal hand written signature,

25. Any intentional or negligent misrepresentation(s) contained in this appraisal report may resut In civil liabiity and/or
fine or Imprisonment or both under the provisions of Title 18, Uniled Siates

criminal penallies Including, but not limited to,

Code, Section 1001, et seq., or simiar state laws.

SUPERVISORY APPRAISER'S CERTIFICATION: The Supemvisory Appraiser cerlilies and agrees that:

1. ) directly supervised the appraiser for this appraisal assignment, have read the a

analysis, opinions, statements, cenclusions, and the appraiser's cerification,

2. | accept full responsibility for the contents of this appraisal report Including, but not Emited to,

stalements, conclusions, and the appraiser's certification.

3. The appraiser Idenlified in this appraisal report is either a sub-
appraisal fimm), is qualified to perform this appraisal, and is accepl

4. This appraisal report complies with the Uniform Standards of Professiona
promulgated by the Appraisal Standards Board of The Appraisal Foundation and thai were in place al the time this appraisal

report  was  prepared.

5. If this appraisal report was fransmitted as an “elecironic record”
defined In applicable federal and/or state laws (excluding audio and
appraisal report comaining 2 copy or representation of my signature,
valid as if a paper version of this appraisal report were delivered

contractor or an employee of the supervisory appralser (or the
table to perform this appraisal under the applicable state law.

containing my original hand written signature,

ment sponsored enlerprises; other
any department,
. without having to

ppraisal report, and agree wilh the appralser's

the appralser's analysis, opinions,

! Appraisal Practice that were adopted and

containing my “electronic signature,” as those terms are
video recordings), or a facsimile transmission of this
the appraisal report shall be as efiective, enforceabls and

APPRAISER
Signature 4 4./
Name James R Ward
Company Name J Ward Appraisals
Cotnpany Address 07 Romeria Dr
Austin, TX 78757-3323
Telephone Number  512.452.7305
Email Address  bobward@wardtoriz.com
Date of Signature and Report 09/09/2018
Effective Dale of Appraisal 09/06/2018
State Certification # 1321560
or State License #
or Dther {describe) State #
State TX
Expiration Bate of Certlfication or License 11/30/2019

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY APPRAISED
1910 Salina St
Auslin, TX 78722
APPRAISED VALUE OF SUBJECT PROPERTY $

400,000

LENDER/CLIENT

Name No AMC

Company Name  Blackland Community Development Corp.
Company Address 1902 E, 22nd St, Austin, TX 78702
Email Address

SUPERVISORY APPRAISER {ONLY IF REQUIRED)

Signature

Name

Company Name
Company Address

Telephone Number

Email Address

Date of Signaturg

State Certification #

or Stats License #

Stats

Expiration Date of Certification or License

SUBJECT PROPERTY

Did not Inspect subject property

Did inspect exterior of subject property (rom streel
Date of Inspection

Did inspect interior and exterior of subject properly
Date of Inspection

COMPARABLE SALES

Did not Inspect exterior of comparable sales from street
Did inspect exterior of comparable sales from strest
Date ot Inspection

Freddfe Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 9/2011

Page 6 of 6

Fannie Mae Form 1004 March 2005



Unlform Residential AEEralsaI Report Flls # 197118
COMPARABLE SALE # 6

FEATURE [ susect | COMPARABLE SALE # 4 COMPARABLE SALE #5
Address 1910 Salina St 12717 E 22nd St 1707 Cedar Ave
__Austin, TX 78722 Austin, TX 78722 iAustin, TX 78702
Provimity fo Subject [ 0.65 miles NE 10.54 miles E
SakePice s s 452,500 $ 359,000 5
Sale Price/Gross Liv. Area $ _safis  414.38 saH.| $  356.15 sqit, s saft
- i MLS/Tax/Agent:DOM 8 |MLSTaxfAgent,DOM 3 3
Venfication Sowrce(s) MLS-ABOR #3183276 [MLS-ABOR #8523580_ ) ) )
VALUE ADJUSTMENTS DESCRIPTION |  DESCRIPTION + +(- § Adjustment |  DESCRIPTION -|- +18 Aﬂﬂl ent | DESCRIPTION 1—+ -} § Adamstment
Sales or Financing ArmLth Lisilng -3,600 [
essi Conv,0 1 | 1 H
Date of SakeTims | s03/18,c03/18 | Active | 8
; N.Res, |NiRes; i |N.Ras, | |
S LeasehuldfFee Simple : |Fee Simple Fea Simple | Fee Simple 4 )
13082 sf 112240 st | +8,500|6055 sf ] +70,400] |
INRes; N;Res; _[NiRes; |
r ! DT1.0; Bungnluw DT1.0; Bun,mlw IDT1.0 Bungahﬂ l
T Jos . loa . i , :
= |z 72 1 0,68 I [ 4
c4 lca -25,000,C4 | I |
'lotcl Burms i Bam.s Total | Bdms, Bams} 3 | Total Bdmns | Baths | Tota Bdrms | Total Bdms.| Balhsl
: 613l10fs5]2[10] ol6i3[20] 5000 | |
I Gross Living Area e 078 078 sqft) 1082 sq.l‘l.l o 1,008 sq.ﬂ.l +3,500 HtET
] Basement & Finished osf Ost Osf |
Rooms Below Grade . | - | 1
Functional ity Average |Average | __|Average { i
Healing/Cooling |Walllwindow  |Central | _~5,000|Wallwindow | | B
Enesgy Efficienl tems |None INone 1. Nang 94 ) 1
Garage/Campant 1dw {2ep2dw | +2,500{ 1dw_ i il
PorctyPatioDeck _|Porches. |Porches 1 Porches _ 1 1 ]
= .| - - +
1 =y }
NeAdsiment o) [T [+ K-8 [ I N —
Ad;usted Sale Price Net Adj. 53 %| Net Adj. il_
ables Gross Adj, 8.1%$ 424,300|Gross Adi. %5

500
Regart Ihe resuns ol the research and an. _aars:s of the prio sale or transter history of the subjsct property and cumparahla sales {reaort additional prior sales on page 3'-

T

__ TEM. _ SUBJECT . COMPARABLESA\E #4 |  COMPARABLESALE #5 | COMPARABLE SALE #5
Date ¢ of Prios Salenmnsler Bl _ i 1 1 5l
Price of Pﬂor SalefTransfer 8 | % Tk | |
- MLSTax MLSTax MLETax :
'- EHecI:ve Date of Data Source(s) |09/06/2018 |DS/06/2018 09/06/2018 ) l

ior sale of transter hisliey of the subject propey and coc_nparable sales See attached sheet.

Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 9/2011 Fannte Mae Form 1004 March 2005



Market Conditions Addendum to the Appraisal Report

The purpose of this addendum is to provide the lender/client with a clear and accurate understanding of the markel rends an conditions prevatent In the subject

neightorhood. This is & required addendum for all appraisal reports with an effective date on o after April 1, 2003,
City Austin

Propeny Address 1910 Salina St

File No. 19718

State TX 2IP Code 78722

Borrower  N/A

Instructions: The appraiser must use thg information required on this form as the basis for his/her conclusions. and must provide support for these conclusions, regarding
housing trends and overall markel conditions as reported in the Neighborhood section of the appraisal report form. The appraiser must fill in 3l the information to the extent
it is available and refiable and mus! provide analysis as indicated below, If any required data is unavailable of is considered unreliable, the appraiser mus! provide an
explanation. Itis recopnized thal not 2l data sources will be able o provide data for the shaded areas below; if it is available, huwever, the appraiser must include the data
in the analysis, If dala sources provide the required information as an average instzad of the median, the appraiser should report the avaiable figure and identify it as an
average. Sales and Estings must be properties that compete with the subject property, detemmined by applying the criteria that would be used by a prospective buyer of the
subject property. The appraiser must explain any anoralies in the data, such as seasonal markets, new constnuction, foreclosures. eic.

Inventory Analysis Prior 7-12 Months Prior 4-§ Months Current ~ 3 Months Overall Trend

Total # of Comparable Sales (Seftied) 76 41 4B Increasing | )& Stable Declining
Absorption Rate (Total Sales/Monihs) 12.67 13.67 16.00 ] Increasin, Stable | Dethining
Total # of Comparable Active Listings 141 103 11 Dechning |0 St Increasing
Months of Housing Supply (Total Listings/Ab. Rate} 1.1 7.5 6.9 Dechning |i3¢] Stable Increasing |
Median Sale & List Price, DOM, Sale/List % Prigr 7-12 Months Prior 4-6 Months Cument — 3 Months Overall Trend

Median Comparable Sale Price 253,100 226,000 276,750  Increasing J| | Stable Declining
Median Comparable Sales Days on Market 8 21 7 [ ] Decining € Stable Increasing
Median Comparable List Prica 249,000 265,000 299,000 incre Stabla

Median Comparatie Listings Days on Market 23 36 13 Dechining |2¢) Stable inereasing |
Median Sale Price 25 % of Lis| Price 102 853 92,6 _| Increasing [ Stable Dectning
Seller-(developer. builder, elc }paid fAinancial assistance prevalent? DG Yes | | Mo | Deckining Stable | Increasin

lees, options. elc.).

Explain in detail the selles concessions trends for the past 12 months (g.0.. sefler contributions increased from 3% to 5%, increasing use of buydowns, closing costs, tondo
Seller concessions appear fo be consistent with market sellers pifering to pay approximately 3-4% of the buyer's costs.

This does not appear to be increasing or decreasing al the present. No adjustments are indicated,

MARKET RESEARCH & ANALYSIS

Are foreclosure sales {REOD sales) afactor in the market? [ Yes (¢ Mo Hyes, explain {including the trends in fistings and sales of foreclosed properties)

Cite data sources for above Information.

MLS, Federal Housing Finance Agency, News Reporls

Summarize the above Information as support for your conchusions in he Neighborhood seclion of the appraisal report form, 1 you used any additional informalion, such as
an analysis of pending sales and/or expired and withdrawn listings, 10 formutate your conclusions, provids both an explanation and support ter your conclusions.

An analysis of the above data indicates that the area market is in a period of stability. This is confirmed by data from the Federal Housing

Finance Agency that places Texas in a slightly positive market calagory overall, The number of foreclosures serve as a break on housing '

prices which have been at a steady appreciation rate over the past few years. Both median sales price and list price are increasing,

otherwise, the market is stable. The data used in the analysis represents the market in the area. ** It should be recognized that the number
of listings on page 2 of the report will not be the same as that an the 1004mc form. The 1004mc form measures listings for the past 3

months while page 2 reflects current lislings. Some of the listings on the 1004me form will have closed or expired or been withdrawn.

Bt ihe subject s 3 unil tn a condominium or cooperative project , complets the following: Project Name:
Subjecl Project Data Prior 7-12 Months Priar 4-6 Months Current - 3 Months | COverall Trend
Taotal # of Gomparable Sales (Settied) |[ ) increasing || ] Stable _i Deciining
Absorption Rate (Total Sales/Months) Il ] ncreasing || Stable |} Declining
Total # of Active Comparabde Listings Deciining Stabla Increasi
Manths of Unit Supply (Total Listings/Ab Rate) Det Stable nEreasi
P Are foreclosure sales (RED sales) afactor inthe project?  [_fYes [ |No I yes indicate the number of RED istings and explain the Irends in listings and sales of
E foreciosed properties.
)
o
o
a
Q
Og -
(5]
°m
o] Summariz the abovefrends and address e impaci o fhe subject unh and pijec.
/)
/] 4 /I
_ 14 AN/ 71
Signature Wi, A A | Signature o
g Lir mes Robert Ward Supervisory Appraiser Name
2 Company Name ard Appralsals Company Name
© Ca Address 1707 Romerta Dr, Austin, TX 78757-3323 _| Compary Address
[y Stals License/Certfication # 1321560 Shale TX _ | State License/Certification # State
Email Address  bobward@wardtopia.com Email Address

Freddie Mac Form 71 March 2009

Page 1 of 1

Fannie Mae Form 1004MC  March 2000



FHIANA Gase No,

General Text Addendum File Mo, 19718
Bomowsr N/A
Property Address 1910 Salina St £ e
City Austin County Travis State T HnCode 78722

Lender/Clignt Blackland Coemmunity Development Corp.

COMMENTS ON THE SALES COMPARISON APPROACH:

The subject, a one slory single family house contains approximately 1,013 square feel of living space. The
improvements have been maintained in fair to poor condition and are functional, marketable, and in conformity
with its surroundings.

Due to the condition of the improvements, the comparable sales were selecied due to their similarity in land size
and condition. Land values in the area are quite high due o strong demand and good location (see below). The
improvements are loward the end of their economic lives and require extensive renovation. All but 2 of the
comparables used in the report were similar in terms of property condition and these were included due to their
proximity and other simifarities. All of the comparable were drawn from the subject's immediate and general
neighborhood, were adjusted accordingly for dissimilar features and fett to most accurately reflect the current
market in the area. Gross nel adjustments may exceed typical guidelines. The sales used were the best available,
they Indicale the range of options available and are felt 1o reflect the current market in the area.

It is recognized that the subject’s land to improvement value ratio is higher than normal guideline limits, however, it
is typical for the area marketplace. The subject is situated in the established and very desirable neighborhood in
East Austin (the Blackland neighborhood). This area is just east of the Central Business District, the Texas Capitol
complex and the University of Texas main campus. It is within easy commuting distance to major employers and
the freeway system. The area is well known for its community atmosphere with local shops, restaurants and strong
neighborhood associations. Due to these factors, land value within the area is typically higher because of strong
demand in the market for favorable sites and the limited supply of vacant tracts, The majority of houses in the area
are medium sized, older homes and the newer houses are generally built after the older improvernents have either
been destroyed or have reached the end of their economic cycles. Land to improvement ralics are therefore
typically weighted toward higher land values versus in the subject’s area.

ADJUSTMENTS:

FINANCING: Pending sales #10-12 were adjusted downward since sales tend o sell for less than the full asking
price as per the 1004mc form.

LOT SIZE: Due to the land values in the neighborhood, comparables #1, #3, #4, #5, #6, #8, #9 #11 and #12 were
all adjusted for lot size differences.

CONDITION: Sale #5 was adjusted for being in superior condition according to the agent and photos in MLS,
Pending sale #11 was adjusted at a lesser rate since it was somewhat superior to the subject.

SIZE OF IMPROVEMENTS: All comparables, except #7 and #8, were adjusted accordingly for size differences.
HVAC: Sales #3, #5 and #7 were adjusted for having central systems.

PARKING: All comparables except #3, #4 and #8 were adjusted downward for parking facilities.

APARTMENT: Sale #1 was adjusted for having an apariment.

The comparable sales used in the report were all closed, except for pending sales #10-12. After adjusting the
comparable sales for all of the faclors stated above, they form a value range of $158,200 to $316,100 which
translates into @ per square foot range of $157.16 1o $312.04. The eslimated value of the subject property is
$240,000, or $236.92 per square foot which is considered appropriate due to the subjecl's size and amenity
package. All of the sales, when adjusled, indicate a limited range of value for the subject. It is my opinion that the
estimated market value of the report is well supported by the Sales Comparison Analysis presented in this report.

USPAP ADDENDUM

APPRAISAL PURPOSE / INTENDED USER:
This appraisal report is intended for use in a morigage finance transaction by Blackland Community Development
Corporation , its successors and assigns. This report is not inlended for any olher use or user,

SCOPE OF WORK:

The scope of this appraisal was to examine the interior and exlerior of the subject, hand measure the
improvements {except in lhe case of new consiruclion where builder's pfans and specifications were ulilized) and
analyze those market forces impacting the value. Square footage figures for subject property are derived from
actual measurements laken at the time of the site visit, are an ESTIMATE ONLY and are not guaranteed or
warranted. They should not be considered accurale for any other purposes other than this appraisal analysis. A
professional engineer/architect should be consulted for actual living area measurements. Pertinent market data
was collected and analyzed in such a manner that conforms with ordinary appraisal slandards prevalent within the
induslry. MLS salesfiistings, agent data, builder dala, tax records, Marshall and Swift, properly owners, and other
publicly available sources were researched within the defined sub-market area (neighborhood) of the subject. The
final estimate of value staled in this report is the Market Value as defined by the Uniform Standards of Professional
Appraisal Practice,

EXPOSURE TIME/MARKETING TIME:

=



| FHAA Gase e

General Text Addendum File No. 197r18
Bomower _ NIA
Propety Address 1910 Salina St : ; ST
City Austin County Travis State TX IipCode 78722
Lender/Client Blackland Community Development Corp.

The estimated marketing time is based on an observation of the exposure time of MLS sales and listings within the
subject area. It Is assumed that the subject is competitively priced and competently marketed.

PERSONALTY ( non-really) TRANSFERS:
The appraiser is not aware of any non-realty ilems that were iransferred that would impact the value as delineated
in this repor.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

The appraiser's engagement andfor compensation in this assignment was not contingent upon developing or
reporting predetermined resulis, nor from directions by the client regarding the attainment of a stipulated
conclusion, nor the occurrence of a subsequent event directly related (o the intended use of this report.

The appraisal should not be considered a report on the physical items that are a part of the property.
Although the appraisal may ¢ontain information about the physical items being appraised (including their
adequacy and/or condition), it should be clearly understood that this information is cnly to be used as a
general guide of property valuation, and is not to be used as a complete or detailed physical inspection
report. The appraiser is not qualified to render an opinion in these areas, If any interested party is
concerned about the existence, condition, or adequacy of any particular item, lfwe strongly recommend
that 2 home inspector, liceansed by the Texas Real Estate Commission, be retained for a detailed
inspection.

This Appraisal Report is intended to comply with the reporting requirements set forth under Standards Rule 2-2(b)
of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice. As such, it presents only summary discussions of the
data, reasoning, and analyses thal were used in the appraisal process to develop the appraiser's opinion of value,
Supporting documentation that is not provided with the report cancerning the data, reasoning, and analyses is
relained in the appraiser's work file. The depth of the discussion contained in this report is specific to the needs of
the client and for the intended use stated in the report. The appraiser is not responsible for unauthorized use of
this report.
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Building Sketch

Bormower NIA

Property Address 1910 Salina Si At

City Austin Cousy Travis State TX ZinCade 78722
Lender/Clignl

Blackland Community Development Comp.
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[ A Case No. |
Subject Photos

Bomower NIA
Property Address 1910 Salina St : S— e
City Austin County Travis State TX IpCode 78722

Lender/Clent Blackland Community Development Corp.

Subject Front
1810 Salina St
Sales Price
Gross Building Area
Age 23

Subject Rear

Subject Street




Subject Photo Page

FHAVA Case No.

Borrower N/A
Propeity Address 1910 Salina St : - . e
City Austin County Travis Siale TX ip Code 78722
Lender/Chent Blacktand Community Development Corp.
Left side
1910 Salina St
Sales Price
Griss Buitding Area
Age 23

Right side




Interior Photos

r =]
| _FANA Case No. |

Bomowsr _ NJ/A
Property Address 1910 Salina St == =

City Auslin ) Couny Travis Sate TX
Lender/Client Blackiand Community Development Com.

TipCode_ 78722

Kitchen

Dining Bedroom

Bedroom Bath



Subject Photo Page

| FHAYA Case e |

Borrower

Gty
Lender/Client

NiA

| Propeity Address 1910 Salina St

_Austin_ ) _ County Travis. Stale TX  ZpCode 78722
Blacktand Community Development Corp.
Bedroom

1910 Salina St

Sakes Price

Gross Living Arez 1,078

Tota! Rooms 6

Total Bedrooms 3

Total Bathrooms 1.0

Location N,Res;

View N,Res;

Site 13092 sl

Quality Q4

Age 23




Comparable/Rental Photos

Borrower NIA

Property Address 1910 Salina St
City Austin County Travis Stale _TX Zip Cots. 78722

Lender/Chent Blackland Community Development Corp.

Comparable 1

2610 Qaklawn Ave

Prox. 1o Subject 0.56 miles NE
Sales Price 330.000
Gross Living Area 1,200
Tolal Rooms 5]

Total Bedrooms 3

Total Bathrooms 1.0
Location N,Res;
View N;Res;
Site B056 sf
Quality 04

Age 70

Comparable 2

2005 Chestnut Ave

Prox. to Subject 0.33 miles E
Sales Price 370,000
Gross Living Area 1,092

Total Rooms -]

Total Bedrooms 3
Total Bathrooms 1.0

Location N;Res;
View N;Res;
Stte 10237 sf
Quality Q4

Age 98

Comparable 3

1605 Sanchez St

Prox. 1o Subject 0.98 miles E
Sales Price 405,000
Gross Living Area 1,380

Total Rooms 6

Total Bedropms 3
Total Bathrogms 20

Location N;Res;
View N;Res;
Site 10019 sf
Quality Q4

Age 78




Comparable Photo Page

R -
| FHaSA Case No.

Bompwer NIA

Progerty Addess 1910 Salina St =0 .
Ly Austin_ _ County Travis
Lender/Clieni Blackland Community Development Corp.

Slate TX fip Cogy 78722

Comparable 4

2717 E 22nd St

Prox. to Subject 0.65 miles NE
Sales Price 452,500

Gross Living Area 1,082

Total Rooms 5

Total Bedrooms 2
Total Bathrooms 1.0

Location N;Res;
View N;Res;
Site 12240 sf
Cuality a4

Age 72

Comparable 5

1707 Cedar Ave

Prox. to Subject 0.54 miles E
Sales Price 359.000
Gross Living Area 1,008

Total Rooms ]

Total Bedrooms 3
Total Bathrooms 20

Location N.Res,
View N,Res;
Site 6055 sf
Quatity Q4
Age B8

Comparable 6

Prox. to Subject
Sales Price
Gross Living Area
Total Rooms
Total Bedrooms
Total Bathrooms
Location

View

Site

Quality

Age



Location Map

Bormower N/A

Property Address 1910 Salina St

City Austin County Travis State TX Zip Code 78722
Lender/Client Blackland Community Development Corp.
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| FHANA Case No.

|ﬁnower N/A
Propisty Address 1910 Salina St

File No. 187r18

City Austin County Travis_ Stste TX  Zip Code 78722

Lender/Client Blackland Community Development Corp.

APPRAISAL AND REPORT IDENTIFICATION

This Report is one of the following types:

B¢ Appraisal Report (A written report prepared under Standards Rule

| Restricted {A writlen repont prepared under Standards Rule
~— Appraisal Report  restricted to the stated intended use by the specified client or intended user.)

2.2{ay . pursuan to the Scope of Work, as disclosed elsewhere in this reporl,)

2.2(b) , pursuant to the Scope of Work, as disclosed elsewhere in this repon

Comments on Standards Rule 2-3
| cetify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief:

- The statements of fact contained in this report are true and comect.

analyses, opinigns, and conclusions,

period Immediatety preceding acceptance of this assignment.

in gffecl at the Gime this repan was prepared.

- The reported analyses. opinions, and conchssions are limited only by the reporied assumptions and limiting conditions and are my personal, imparial, and unbiased prolessional

- Unless otherwise indicated, | have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and ao personal interest with respect to the parties involved.
- Unless otherwise indicated, | have performed no services, as an appraiser or in any ather capacity, fegarding the propery that is the subject ol this repon within the three-year

- | have no bias with respect to the property 1hat is the subject of this repont or the parties involved with this assignment.

- My engagement in this assignment was niot contingent upon developing or reporting predetentined results,

- My compensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upen the development or reporting of a predetermined value or direction in value that favors the cause of the
client, the amound of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated resutt, or the occurrence of a subsequent event directly refated o the intended use of this appraisal.

- My analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been prepared, in conformity with the Unitorm Standards of Professional Appraisal Praclice that were

- Unless otherwise indicated, | have made a personal Inspection of the propesty that is the subject of this report.
- Unless otherwise indicated, no one provided significant real property appraisal assistance 10 the parson(s) signing this certification (if there are exceptions, the name of each
individual providing significant real proparty appraisal assistance is stated eisewhere in this repor).

Reasonable Exposure Time  (USPAP dafines Exposure Time as the estimated length of time that the property interest being
appraised would have been offerad on the market prior 1o the hypothetical consummation of a sale at market value on the etfective date of the appraisal.)

My Opinion of Reasonable Exposure Time for the subject property at the market valug stated in this report is: D-60 days

Comments on Appraisal and Report ldentification
Note any USPAP-related issues requiring disclosure and any state mandated requirements:
The highest and best use for the proparty is considered single family residenlial due to deed restrictions/zoning and area land use

BLONOMICS,

APPRAISER: SUPERVISORY or CO-APPRAISER (if applicable):
Signature: (4 Signature:

Name: James Robgr Ward Name

State Getiflcation #. 1321560 State Cestiication #:

or Stae License #. or State License #

Stater 7X _ Expiration Date ol Centification or License:  11/30/2019 State: Expiralion Dale of Certification or License:

Date of Signature and Repert:  08/09/2018 Date of Signature:

Etigctive Date of Appraisal.  09/06/2018

Inspection of Subject: None interior and Exterior Exierior-Ooly Inspection of Subject: None Intesior ang Exterior Extericr-Cealy

Date of Inspection {if appicable): 09/06/2018

Date of Inspection (it applicable):
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Appraiser Certification

You may wish (o laminate the pocket identification card
to preserve it.

| The parson named on the reverse (3 licensed by the Texas
Appratser Licensing and Cartification Board.

Inquiry as to the status of this icensa may be made to:

Tewas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board
P.O. Box 12188

- Austin, Tx 768711-2188 !
JAMES ROBERT WARD "':‘é‘a?,’?aé"éﬁ?“" |
1707 ROMERIA Fo:(512) 536-3889 ;

AUSTIN, TX 78757

Cexas Lirensing and Certifieation
P.O. Box 12168 Austin, Texss 787112188

Cortified Residential Real Estate Appralser
Numbers: TX 9321560 R
et 1UATRT Epme 1102019

Appraisar; JAMES ROBERT WARD
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Texas Appraiger Licensing and Certification Foard
P.O. Box 12188 Austin, Texas 78711-2188

Certified Residential Real Estate Appraiser

Number: TX1321560 R
Issued: 1117/12017 Expires: 11/30/2019

Appraiser.  JAMES ROBERT WARD

Having pravided satisfactory evidence of the qualifications required by the M )
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act, Texas Occupations Code,

Chapter 1103, Is authorized to use this title, Certifiad Resldential Real Estate plas E. Oldrhixon
Appralser. Commissioner
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FieMo. 197r18
UNIFORM APPRAISAL DATASET (UAD) DEFINITIONS ADDENDUM

(Source: Fannie Mae UAD Appendix D: UAD Fleld-Specilic Standardization Requirements)
Condition Ratings and Definitions

c1

The improvements have been recently constructed and have not been previously occupled. The entire structure and all compongnts are new
and the dwelling features no physical depreciation.

Note; Newly constructed improvements that feature recycled or previously used materials and/ar components can be consldered new dwellings
provided that the dwelling is placed on a 100 percent new foundation and the recycled materials and the recycled components have been
rehabilitated/remanufactured into like-new condition. Improvements that bave nol been previously occupied are not considered “new” if ihey
have any significant physical depreciation (that is, newly constructed dwellings that have been vacant for an extended period of time without
adequate maintenance or upkeep).

c2

The Improvements feature no deferred maintenance, little or no physical depreciation, and require no repairs. Virlually all building components
are naw or have been recently repaired, refinished, or rehabilitated, All ouldated components and finishes have been updated and/or replaced
wilth components that meet current standards, Dwellings In this category are either almost new or have been recently completely renovated and
are strnilar In condition to new construction.

Note: The improvernents represent a relatively new property that Is well maintained with no deferred maintenance and little or no physical
degreciation, or an older property that has been recently completely renovated,

c3

The improvermients are well maintained and feature limited physical depreciation due to normal wear and tear. Some components, but not every
major building component, may be updated or recenlly rehabilitaled. The struclure has been well maintained.

Note: The improvement s in its first-cycle of replacing short-lived building components (appliances, floor coverings, HYAC, elc.) and is
being well maintained. Its estimated effective age is less than lts actual age. It also may reflect a property in which the majority of
shoni-lived building components have been replaced but not to the level of a complete renovation,

C4

The improvements fealure some minor deferred maintenance and physical deterloration due to normal wear and tear, The dwelling has been
adeguately maintained and requires only minimal repairs to building components/mechanical systems and cosmetic repairs, All major building
components have been adequately maintained and are functionally adequate.

Note: The estimated effective age may be close 1o or equal (o its actual age. it reflects a property in which some of the short-lived building
components have been replaced, and some short-lived building components are at or near the end of their physical life expectancy; however,
they still function adequately. Most minor repairs have been addressed on an ongoing basis resutting In an adequately maintained property.

G5

The improvements feature obvious deferred maintenance and are in need of some significant repairs. Some building componants need repairs,
rehabilitation, or updating. The functional utllity and overall livability is somewhat diminished due to condition, but the dwelling remains
useable and tunctional as a residence,

Note: Some significant repairs are needed to the Improvements due to the lack of adequate maintenance. [ reflects a property in which many
of its short-lived building components are at the end of or have exceeded thelr physical lile expectancy but remain functional,

[#3]

The improvemenis have substantial damage or deferred malntenance with deficlencies or defects that are severe enough to affect the safety,
soundness, or struciural Inlegrity of the improvements. The improvements are in need of subsiantial repairs and rehabilitation, {including many
or most major components.

Note: Substantial repairs are needed to the improvements due to the lack of adequate malntenance or property damage. It reflects a property
with conditions severe encugh to affect the safety, soundness, or structural integrity of the improvements.

Quality Ratings and Definitions

m

Dwellings with this quality rating are usually unique structures that are individually designed by an architect for 2 specified user. Such
residences typically are constructed from detailed architectural plans and specifications and feature an exceptionally high level of workmanship
and exceptionally high-grade malterials throughout the inferior and exterior of the structure, The design features exceptionally high-quality
exterior refinements and ornamentation, and exceptionally high-guality interior relinements. The workmanship, materials, and finishes
throughout the dwelling are of exceptionally high qualily.

a2

Dwellings with this quality rating are often custom designed for construction on an individual property owner's site. However, dwellings in
this quality grade are also found in high-quality tract developments featuring residence constructed from Individual plans or from highly
modified or upgraded plans. The design fealures detaited, high qualily exterior ornamentation, high-quality interlor refinements, and detail. The
workmanship, materials, and finishes throughout the dwelling are generally of high or very high quality.

UAD Version 9/2011 (Updated 1/2014)
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UNIFORM APPRAISAL DATASET (UAD) DEFINITIONS ADDENDUM
(Source: Fannie Mae UAD Appendix D: UAD Field-Speciiic Standardization Requirements)

Quality Ratings and Definitions (continued)

a3

Dwellings with this quality rating are residences of higher gquality buitt from individual or readity avallable designer plans In above-standard
residential tract developments or on an individual property owner's site. The design Includes stgnificant exterior omamentation and interiors
{hat are well finished, The workmanship exceeds acteptable standards and many materials and finishes throughout the dwelling have been
upgraded from “stock” standards.

04
Dwellings with this quality rating meet or exceed the requirements of applicable building codes. Standasd or modified standard building ptans

are utilized and the design includes adequate fenestralion and some exterior omamentation and interior relinements. Materials, workmanship,
finish, and equipment ara of stock or bullder grads and may feature some upgrades.

05

Dwellings with this quality rating feature econemy of construction and basic functlonatity as matn considerations. Such dwellings fealure a
plain design using readily avaflable or basic floor plans [eaturing minirmal fenestration and basic finishes with minimal exterior omamentation
and limited interior detall. These dwellings meet minimum building codes and are constructed with Inexpensive, stock materials

with lirnited refinements and upgrades

3]

Dwellings with this guality rating are of basic guality and lower cosL. somé may not be suilable for year-round occupancy. Such dwellings

are often bullt with simple ptans or without plans, often utilizing the lowest quality building materials, Such dwellings are often built or
expanded by persons who are professlonally unskilled or possess only minimal canstruction skills, Electrical, plumbing, and other mechanical
systems and equipment may be minimal or non-existent, Older dwellings may feature one or more substandard or non-conforming additions
to the oripinal structure

Definitions of Not Updated, Updated, and Remodeled

Not Updated
Little of ne updating or modermization. This description includes, but is not Hmited to, new homes.
Resldential properties of fifteen years of age or less often reflect an original condition with no updating, if no major
componenls have been replaced or updated. Those aver fifteen years of age are also considered no! updated if the
appliances, fixtures, and finishes are predominantly dated. An area that Is ‘Not Updated’ may still be well maintained
and tully functional, and this rating does not necessarily imply deferred maintenance or physical/functional deterioration.

Updated
The area of the home has been modilied to meet current market expectations. These modifications
are limited In 1erms of both scope and cost.
An updated area of the home shauld have an improved look and feel, or functional utility, Changes that constitute
updates include refurblshment and/or replacing components to meet existing markat expectations. Updates do not
include significant alterations to the existing structure.

Remodeled

Significant finish and/or structural changes have been made that increase utility and appeal through

complete replacement and/or expansion.

A remodeled area reflects fundamental changes that include multiple alterations. These alterations may include
some o all of the following: replacement of a major component (cabinet(s), bathtub, or bathroom tile), relocation
of plumbing/gas fixtures/appliances, significant structural alterations {relocating walls, and/or the addition of)
square footage). This would include a complete pgutting and rebuild.

Explanation of Batbroom Count

Three-quarter baths are counted as a full bath In all cases, Quarler baths (baths that feature only a toilet) are not
included i the bathroom count. The number of full and half baths is reported by separating the two values using a
period, where the full bath count is represented 1o the left of the peried and the hatf bath count is represented to the
right of the period.

Exampte:
3.2 indicates three full baths and two half baths.

UAD Version 9/2011 (Updated 1/2014)



UNIFORM APPRAISAL DATASET (UAD) DEFINITIONS ADDENDUM

(Source: Fannie Mae UAD Appendix D: UAD Field-Specitic Standardization Requirements)

Abbreviations Used in Data Standardization Text

Abbraviation Fult Name Fietds Where This Abbreviation May Appear
A Adverse Location & View
ac Acres Area, Site
AdiPrk Adjacent to Park Location
AdjPwr Adjacent to Power Lines Location
ArmLih Arms Length Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
AT Attached Structure Design {Style)
B Beneficial _ Location & View
ba Bathroom(s} _Basemant & Finished Rooms Below Grade
br Bedroom Basemsant & Finished Rooms Below Grade
BsyRd Busy Road Location
c Contracted Date Date of Sale/Time
|_Cash Cash Sale or Financing Concessions
Comm Commercial Influence _Location
Conv Conventional Sale or Financing Concessions
cp Carport Garage/Carport
CrtOrd _Court Ordered Sale Sale or Financing Concesslons
CtySky City View Skyline View View
CtyStr City Street View View
cv Covered Garage/Carport
DoM Days On Market Data Sources
0T Detached Structure Design {Style)
dw Driveway Garage/Carport
e Expiration Date_ Date of Sale/Time
| Estate Estate Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
FHA Federal Housing Authority Sale or Financing Concessians
[ Garage Garage/Carport
ga Attached Garage Garage/Carport
phi Built-in Garage Garage/Carport
pd Detached Garage Garage/Carport
GliCse Golf Gourse Location
Glfvw Golf Course View View
GR Garden Design (Style)
HR High Riss Design {Style)
in Interior Onty Stairs Basemen! & Finished Rooms Below Grade
ind Industrial Location & View
Listing Listing Salg or Financing Concessions
Lodfl Landfill Location
LtdSght Limited Sight View
MR Mid-rise Design (Style)
Min Mountain View View
N Neutral Locatlon & View
NonArm Non-Amms Length Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
0 Other Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
0 Other Deslgn {Styls)
op _Open _Garage/Carport
Prk Park View View
Psirl Pastoral View View
Pwrln Power Lines View
PubTm Public Transportation Location
Relo _Relocation Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
| REQ REQ Sals Sale or Financing Concesslons
Res Residential Location & View
RH USDA - Rural Housing Sale or Financing Concessions
1] Recreational {Rec) Room Basement & Finished Rooms Below Grade
RT Row or Townhouse Design {Style)
5 Setttement Date Date of Sale/Time
sb Seml-detached Structure Design (Style)
Short Short Sale Sale or Financing Concessions
| sf Square Feet Area, Site, Basement
sqm Square Meters Area, Site
Unk Unknown _Dale of Sale/Time
VA Veterans Adminisiration Sale or Financing Concessions
w Withdrawn Date Date of Sale/Time
wo Walk Out Basement Basemen! & Finished Rooms Below Grade
Woods Woods View View
Wir Waler View View
WitrFr Walter Frontage Location
wu Walk Up Basement Basement & Finlshed Rooms Below Grade

UAD Version 9/2011 (Updated 1/2014}




Angela Funke, ma, Lmrrs

/

angela@talktherapyaustin.com | 512.466.2239

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

e Public Speaking, Training, Individual & Couples Counseling, Group Leadership, Social Skills Training, Crisis
Counseling, Solution Focused Counseling, Volunteer Management, and Customer Relations
« Technical Writing Skills, Client management, Confidential Issues Management

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

individual & Family Therapist January 2010 - Present
Angela Funke, MA, LMFTS Private Practice/Contract-Based

Counseling of adults, adolescents, and children. Creation and facilitation of curriculum and individual
therapy related to positive self-talk, career exploration, confidence and self-esteem, goal setting, healthy
habits, social/emotional techniques, substance abuse, healthy relationships, financial literacy, military
transition, resilience, parenting, relationships, bullying, media literacy, and team building. Crisis counseling
and intervention by phone and in person. Facilitation of groups, seminars, and trainings.

Counseling Techniques: CBT, Social Skills, Solution Focused, Parenting Skills, Art Therapy, Psycho-education,
Substance Abuse/Recovery, Community Referrals, and Career Counseling

Seminars/Trainings: Compassion Fatigue, Self-Care, Effective Communication, Professionalism, Professional
Growth, Personal Development Plan, Mindfulness, Workplace Rullying, Strengthening the Team,
Maintaining Respect, Conflict Resolution, Mental Health First Aid, TeleHealth Principals, Sexuality Education
for Adolescents, Caring for Aging Relatives, Co-Parenting after Divorce, Adolescent Girls

Additional skills: Case Management, Reporting, Group Curriculum, Volunteer management and Recruitment,
and Consultation with other agencies and schools.

Supervising Program Manager January 2008-April 2011

Foundation Communities 512-447-2026
Management and scheduling of staff and volunteers for this non-profit agency. Client counseling on tax and
financial issues and tax preparation for low income and elderly clients. Additional skills: File management of
confidential information, Leave requests and coverage; Training of staff and volunteers.

Community Program Coordinator Oct 2006 — Oct 2008

Austin American-Statesman 512-445-3709
Community program management for Homework Helpline. Additional skills: Voice mailbox set-up and
Database management, Newsletter and advertising design and production, Public speaking at schools &
events, and website creation and management.

Public Information Specialist Il Oct 2003 - Mar 2005
Louisiona Department of Transportation 225-379-1289
Creation of public relations programs materials, audio-visual presentations, and web management.
Additional skills: Agency photographer, Public speaking, and Crisis management {hurricane procedures).

Webmaster & Special Projects Coordinator Aug 2000 - Sept 2003
Texas State Library 512-463-5474
Technical management and graphical design for the agency website. Management of public information
personnel responsible for agency-wide information campaign and web design. Additional skills: Trade
shows, Coordination and training of staff, Agency photographer. National award winner for the You Can
Read Agoin public awareness campaign from NAGC,
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angela@talktherapyaustin.com | 512.466.2239

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION
Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist & Clinical Supervisor {LMFT5) — Texas License #201661

Masters of Art in Counseling
St. Edward’s University Austin, Texas

Bachelor of Art in Communication Specialization: Media Production

St. Edward's University Austin, Texas
Summa Cum Laude, Academic Scholarship, Honors Program, Student Ambassador

VOLUNTEERISM, AWARDS & PUBLICATION

2017 - Cathartic ink — Post Election Blues; Publication March 2017 available on Amazon.com and at local
retailers. Book of journaling prompts to help manage stress in politically dissonant times.

2013-Present - Girl Scout Troop Leader, Girl Scouts of Central Texas Troop 1133
2014-2017 - Advisory Board member for the Texas Area Health Education Center East — Capital Region

2000-2015 - Film Lounges Crew Chief for South by Southwest {SXSW) Management and recruiting of
volunteers for up to 15 lounges or events across the Central Austin area during the ten days of the
South by Southwest festival. Leadership over four other crew leaders. Schedule development and
management. Client and venue interfacing. Volunteer appreciation.

2008 - Health Services Directory for St. David’s Foundation

2002 - Recipient of Qutstanding Campaign on a Small Budget for the You Can Read Again public
awareness campaign for the Talking Book Program from the National Association of Government
Communicators
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Blackland CDC Supportive Services Budget
{(9/11/18)
Income:

Year Source of Income Amount Comments

2018 Religious Coalition to $10,000
Help the Homeless?
Texas State Affordable | $10,000 Matching funds
Housing Corporation

2019 Religious Coalition to $10,000
Help the Homeless
Texas State Affordable | $10,000 Matching funds
Housing Corporation

2020 Religious Coalition to $10,000 Projected funds
Help the Homeless
Texas State Affordable | $10,000 Projected matching
Housing Corporation funds

2021 Religious Coalition to $10,000 Projected funds
Help the Homeless
Texas State Affordable | $10,000 Projected matching
Housing Corporation funds

Expenses:

Year Expense Amount Comment

2018 Salary for Angela Funke | $17,550.00

2019 Salary for Angela Funke | $17,550.00

2020 Salary for Angela Funke | $17,550.00

2021 Salary for Angela Funke | $17,550.00




Alfordable Housing,
in the Heart of Austin

Joseph Marlinez
Dvecdioe Dircclar
BoarD oF DIRECTORS

Bo McCatrver, Ph D
Provident

Lowis Roland
Vice Presiident

David Baird
Co-Treasurer

Austin Dennis
Co-Treasnrer

Hrooke Shannon
Secretiny

Amy Allen

Meriedes Lynn de Uriarte

B R

A=z

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

BLACKLAND

ComMuniTY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

September 18, 2018

James B. May, AICP

Community Development Manager

City of Austin

Neighborhood Housing & community Development
1000 East 11" St. Austin, TX 78702

Re: RHDA Application/Bouldin Creek Alley Flats in Blackland
Dear Mr. May,

Attached is Blackland Community Development Corporation’s (BCDC) application for funding
for the Bouldin Creek Alley Flats in Blackland project.

We would ask you to consider being BCDC'’s partner in this most needed and impactful project
in East Austin.

BCDC, a leader for the last 35 years in providing and managing affordable unit for individuals
and families, stands ready with your support to add three {3) secondary units to our housing
supply.

Please et me know if you have any questions.

Sincepely yolurs

Joseph A. Martinez
Execlitive Director

Attachments

Fannie MAE S1ewarT CONSERVATORY
1902 E. 22nd Street, Austin, Texas 78722

Main Prone (512) 220-8751
www.blacklandcde.org | facebook.com/BCDCAustin



